
Technical Planning Committee
MEETING AGENDA

DECEMBER 15, 2021
1:30 - 3:00 PM

OTO CONFERENCE ROOM, SUITE 101 

2208 W. CHESTERFIELD BLVD., SPRINGFIELD



 

 
 

 
Technical Planning Committee  

Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, December 15, 2021 1:30 p.m. 

The TPC will convene at the OTO offices and via Zoom (details to be emailed separately). 
The online public viewing of the meeting will be available on Facebook: 

https://www.facebook.com/ozarkstransportationorganization 
and the full agenda will be made available on the OTO website: ozarkstransportation.org 

 
Call to Order ..................................................................................................................... 1:30 PM 

 
I. Administration 

 
A. Introductions 

 
B. Approval of the Technical Planning Committee Meeting Agenda 

(1 minute/Wiesehan) 
 
TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED TO APPROVE THE AGENDA 
 

C. Approval of October 20, 2021 Meeting Minutes ............................................................... Tab 1 
(1 minute/Wiesehan) 
 
TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES 
 

D. Public Comment Period for All Agenda Items ................................................................... Tab 2 
(15 minutes/Wiesehan) 
Individuals who would like to comment must submit comments in writing by 5:00 p.m. on 
December 14th to comment@ozarkstransportation.org or at 
https://www.ozarkstransportation.org/give-us-your-input#comments. These comments will be 
provided to the Technical Planning Committee prior to the meeting.  Any public comment 
received since the last meeting has been included in the agenda packet. 
 

E. Staff Report 
(5 minutes/Fields) 
Sara Fields will provide a review of Ozarks Transportation Organization (OTO) staff activities 
since the last Technical Planning Committee meeting. 
 

F. Legislative Reports 
(5 minutes/Legislative Staff) 
Representatives from the OTO area congressional delegation will have an opportunity to give 
updates on current items of interest. 
 

G. MoDOT Report 
(10 minutes/Miller) 
Representatives from MoDOT will provide an update on activities in the District and State. 

https://www.facebook.com/ozarkstransportationorganization
https://www.facebook.com/ozarkstransportationorganization
https://www.ozarkstransportation.org/
https://www.ozarkstransportation.org/
mailto:comment@ozarkstransportation.org
mailto:comment@ozarkstransportation.org
https://www.ozarkstransportation.org/give-us-your-input#comments
https://www.ozarkstransportation.org/give-us-your-input#comments


 
II. New Business 

 
A. FY 2022-2025 TIP Administrative Modifications Two, Three, and Four .............................. Tab 3 

(2 minutes/Longpine) 
One project each was changed as part of FY 2022-2025 TIP Administrative Modifications Two, 
and Three, and two as part of Administrative Modification Four. 
 
NO ACTION REQUESTED – INFORMATIONAL ONLY 
 

B. FY 2022-2025 TIP Amendment Three ............................................................................... Tab 4 
(5 minutes/Longpine) 
Seven changes are requested for the FY 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program.   
 
TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF FY 
2022-2025 TIP AMENDMENT THREE TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

C. Federal Functional Class Change Request ......................................................................... Tab 5 
(5 minutes/Thomason) 
Six changes have been requested to the Federal Functional Classification System.   
 
TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF 
CHANGES TO THE FEDERAL FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM TO THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 
 

D. Statement of Priorities on Pedestrian and Bicycle Infrastructure ...................................... Tab 6 
(5 minutes/Thomason) 
A companion to Towards a Regional Trail System has been produced outlining bicycle and 
pedestrian infrastructure priorities. 
 
TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE 
STATEMENT OF PRIORITIES TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

E. September 30, 2021 Federal Funds Balance Report .......................................................... Tab 7 
(5 minutes/Longpine) 
OTO has updated the Federal Funds Balance Report for the Federal Fiscal Year ending 
September 30, 2021.  Members are requested to review the report and advise staff of any 
discrepancies. 
 
NO ACTION REQUESTED – INFORMATIONAL ONLY 
 

F. 2022 Chair Rotation ........................................................................................................ Tab 8 
(5 minutes/Fields) 
A chair rotation was adopted in 2003 to provide every jurisdiction the opportunity to serve as 
chair.  A chairman-elect for 2022 to serve as chair for 2023 is needed at this time. 
 
TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED TO ELECT THE TECHNICAL PLANNING 
COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN-ELECT FOR 2022 



 
G. TPC 2022 Meeting Schedule ............................................................................................ Tab 9 

(1 minute/Fields) 
 
NO ACTION REQUESTED – INFORMATIONAL ONLY 

 
III. Other Business 

 
A. Technical Planning Committee Member Announcements 

(5 minutes/Technical Planning Committee Members) 
Members are encouraged to announce transportation events being scheduled that may be of 
interest to OTO Technical Planning Committee members. 
 

B. Transportation Issues for Technical Planning Committee Member Review 
(5 minutes/Technical Planning Committee Members) 
Members are encouraged to raise transportation issues or concerns they have for future agenda 
items or later in-depth discussion by the OTO Technical Planning Committee. 
 

C. Articles for Technical Planning Committee Member Information .................................... Tab 10 
 

IV. Adjournment 
 
Targeted for 3:00 P.M. The next Technical Planning Committee meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, February 16, 2022 at 1:30 P.M. in person at the OTO Offices, 2208 W. Chesterfield Blvd, 
Suite 101 and via Zoom. 
 
Si usted necesita la ayuda de un traductor, por favor comuníquese con Andy Thomason al (417) 865-
3042, al menos 48 horas antes de la reuníon. 
 
Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons 
who require interpreter services (free of charge) should contact Andy Thomason at (417) 865-3042 at 
least 24 hours ahead of the meeting. 
 
If you need relay services please call the following numbers: 711 - Nationwide relay service; 1-800-
735- 2966 - Missouri TTY service; 1-800-735-0135 - Missouri voice carry-over service. 
 
OTO fully complies with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related statutes and regulations in 
all programs and activities. For more information or to obtain a Title VI Complaint Form, see 
www.ozarkstransportation.org or call (417) 865-3042. 

http://www.ozarkstransportation.org/


 

 

 

 

 

TAB 1 

  



TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE AGENDA 12/15/2021; ITEM I.C. 
 

October 20, 2021 Meeting Minutes 
 

Ozarks Transportation Organization 
(Springfield, MO Area MPO) 

 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION: 
 
Attached for Committee member review are the minutes from the Technical Planning Committee 
October 20, 2021 Meeting. Please review these minutes prior to the meeting and note any changes that 
need to be made. The Chair will ask during the meeting if any member has any amendments to the 
attached minutes. 
 
TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
A member of the Technical Planning Committee is requested to make one of the following motions: 
 
“Move to approve the Technical Planning Committee October 20, 2021 Meeting.” 
 
OR 
 
“Move to approve the Technical Planning Committee meeting minutes with the following corrections…” 



  1 Draft - October 20, 2021 Technical Planning Committee Minutes 

 

OZARKS TRANSPORTATION ORGANIZATION 
TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

OCTOBER 20, 2021 
 

The Technical Planning Committee of the Ozarks Transportation Organization met at its scheduled time in 
person and via Zoom video conferencing. A quorum was declared present, and the meeting was called to order 
at approximately 1:40 p.m. by Chair Todd Wiesehan. 
 
The following members were present: 
 

Mr. Randy Brown, City of Willard 
Mr. Matt Crawford, City Utilities Transit 
Ms. Dawne Gardner (a), City of Springfield 
Mr. Ezekiel Hall, MoDOT 
Mr. Adam Humphrey, Greene County  
Mr. Kirk Juranas, City of Springfield 
Mr. Joel Keller (a), Greene County 
Mr. Frank Miller, MoDOT 
 
 

Mr. Andrew Nelson, City of Republic 
Ms. Britni O’Connor, MoDOT 
Mr. Jeremy Parsons, City of Ozark 
Mr. Cole Pruitt, MSU 
Mr. Jeff Roussell, City of Nixa 
Mr. David Schaumburg, Airport 
Ms. Aishwarya Shrestha, SMCOG 
Mr. Todd Wiesehan, Christian County (Chair) 
 

(a) Denotes alternate given voting privileges as a substitute when voting member not present 
 
The following members were not present: 
 

Mr. Rick Artman, Greene County 
Mr. Chris Boone, City of Strafford 
Mr. John Caufield, BNSF 
Mr. Martin Gugel, City of Springfield 
Ms. Mary Kromrey, Ozarks Greenways 
Mr. Bradley McMahon, FHWA 
Mr. Ahmad Mokhtee, FTA 
 

Mr. Mark Schenkelberg, FAA  
Mr. Travis Shaw, Springfield Public Schools 
Mr. Tommy VanHorn, City of Battlefield 
Ms. Janette Vomund, MoDOT 
Mr. Alex Woodson, Springfield Chamber of Commerce 
 

Others present were:  Ms. Stacy Reese, MoDOT; Mr. David Faucett, Ms. Sara Fields, Ms. Natasha Longpine, Ms. 
Debbie Parks, Mr. JD Stevenson, Ms. Nicole Stokes, and Mr. Andy Thomason, Ozarks Transportation 
Organization. 
 
I. Administration 
 

A. Introductions 
Chair Todd Wiesehan welcomed everyone and requested introductions by a roll call.  

   
Member  Member  
Artman, Rick Absent Miller, Frank Present 
Boone, Chris Absent Nelson, Andrew Present 
Brown, Randy Present O’Connor, Britni Present 
Caufield, John Absent Parsons, Jeremy Present 
Crawford, Matt Present Pruitt, Cole Present 



  2 Draft - October 20, 2021 Technical Planning Committee Minutes 

 

Gardner, Dawne Present Roussell, Jeff Present 
Gugel, Martin Absent Schaumburg, David Present 
Hall, Ezekiel Present Shaw, Travis Absent 
Humphrey, Adam Present VanHorn, Tommy Absent 
Juranas, Kirk Present Vomund, Janette Absent 
Keller, Joel Present Wiesehan, Todd Present 
Kromrey, Mary Absent Woodson, Alex Absent 

   
        A quorum was present. 
  

B. Approval of the Technical Planning Committee Meeting Agenda 
Mr. Humphrey made a motion to approve the Technical Planning Committee Meeting Agenda for 
October 20, 2021.  Mr. Juranas seconded the motion.  Chair Wiesehan asked for a roll call vote. 
 

Member  Member  
Artman, Rick Absent Miller, Frank Aye 
Boone, Chris Absent Nelson, Andrew -- 
Brown, Randy Aye O’Connor, Britni -- 
Caufield, John Absent Parsons, Jeremy Aye 
Crawford, Matt Aye Pruitt, Cole Aye 
Gardner, Dawne Aye Roussell, Jeff Aye 
Gugel, Martin Absent Schaumburg, David Aye 
Hall, Ezekiel Aye Shaw, Travis Absent 
Humphrey, Adam Aye VanHorn, Tommy Absent 
Juranas, Kirk Aye Vomund, Janette Absent 
Keller, Joel Aye Wiesehan, Todd Aye 
Kromrey, Mary Absent Woodson, Alex Absent 

 
The motion passed.  
 

C. Approval of the August 18, 2021 and September 8, 2021 Meeting Minutes 
Mr. Juranas made a motion to approve the minutes from the August 18, 2021 Technical Planning 
Committee Meeting and September 8, 2021 Technical Planning Committee E-Meeting.  Mr. 
Parsons seconded the motion. Chair Wiesehan asked for a roll call vote. 
 

Member  Member  
Artman, Rick Absent Miller, Frank Aye 
Boone, Chris Absent Nelson, Andrew -- 
Brown, Randy Aye O’Connor, Britni -- 
Caufield, John Absent Parsons, Jeremy Aye 
Crawford, Matt Aye Pruitt, Cole Aye 
Gardner, Dawne Aye Roussell, Jeff Aye 
Gugel, Martin Absent Schaumburg, David Aye 
Hall, Ezekiel Aye Shaw, Travis Absent 



  3 Draft - October 20, 2021 Technical Planning Committee Minutes 

 

Humphrey, Adam Aye VanHorn, Tommy Absent 
Juranas, Kirk Aye Vomund, Janette Absent 
Keller, Joel Aye Wiesehan, Todd Aye 
Kromrey, Mary Absent Woodson, Alex Absent 

     
The motion passed. 

 
D. Public Comment Period for All Agenda Items  

There were no speakers to address the committee. 
 

E.    Staff Report 
Ms. Fields reported the OTO Long Range Plan was adopted by the Board of Directors last month 
which is good for 5 years.  This Plan is essential to ensure Federal Funds are available for use in the 
OTO MPO area.  To implement the Long Range Plan, Ms. Longpine will be working on the Major 
Thoroughfare Plan and the Street Typology Idea.   
 
OTO had a Federal Certification review in which OTO did not have any corrective actions.  OTO 
received some commendations and a few recommendations.  Most of the recommendations 
centered around environmental justice analysis.  OTO passed the review which means federal 
funds will continue to be received for the next 4 years to be spent in the OTO MPO area.   
 
There have been two new staff members added to OTO.  Ms. Parks is the Grants Administrator and 
Mr. Stevenson is the Project Manager.   
 
OTO has a few studies underway.  Mr. Thomason is working on an FF Corridor Study as well as a 
Highway 13 North Corridor Study.  There is also a study on a Chadwick Flyer Trail Overpass. 
 
OTO is waiting on MoDOT’s financial projections for the fuel tax and what funding would be 
available for projects.  MoDOT will work on these projections after the first of the year.     
 

 F.    Legislative Reports 
There were no Legislative reports. 
 

G.   MoDOT Report 
Mr. Miller shared that MoDOT has been working on getting some of their major planning work 
products completed which includes the Unfunded Needs List, specifically the Tier 3 and unfunded 
multimodal lists.  There were 101 needs from the OTO area that were submitted into the draft list 
which is currently under review.  There will be a public meeting for the Unfunded Needs List this 
fall.  MoDOT is also working on the Asset Management Plan.  This plan sets the stage as to how 
MoDOT programs their construction projects.  Mr. Miller encouraged everyone to take the Buckle 
Up, Phone Down pledge.       
 

II. New Business: 
 

A.   2023-2027 STIP Priorities 
Ms. Fields reported that in early 2022 MoDOT is expected to develop funding estimates for use in 
the 2023-2027 Statewide Transportation Improvement Program.  Once those estimates are 
developed, there is a very short window to add projects to the program.  Therefore, MoDOT asked 



  4 Draft - October 20, 2021 Technical Planning Committee Minutes 

 

for a list of prioritized projects to begin estimating project costs.  Projects will only be considered 
after the funding of the asset management plan, ensuring that pavement and bridges are kept in 
good condition.   
 
Once adopted by the Board, the list will be forwarded to MoDOT for consideration.  The projects 
will be considered in order.  The proposed list has impacts from existing projects which might delay 
a project from consideration while the impacts of the improvement are assessed.  If a top project 
cannot be ready, costs more than the funding available, or is being impacted by a planned 
construction project, the next project would be considered.  MoDOT has the flexibility to decide 
that a project doesn’t meet the warrants for improvement or that the proposed improvement 
does not meet a benefit cost analysis or will not meet the identified needs.  There are cases where 
projects can be constructed together and therefore should be advanced.  This list serves as OTO’s 
request, not a final expected listing of projects. 
 
Mr. Pruitt made a motion to recommend approval of the proposed 2023-2027 STIP Project 
Priorities to the Board of Directors.  Mr. Nelson seconded the motion.  Chair Wiesehan asked for a 
roll call vote. 

     
Member  Member  
Artman, Rick Absent Miller, Frank Aye 
Boone, Chris Absent Nelson, Andrew Aye  
Brown, Randy Aye O’Connor, Britni Aye 
Caufield, John Absent Parsons, Jeremy Aye 
Crawford, Matt Aye Pruitt, Cole Aye 
Gardner, Dawne Aye Roussell, Jeff Aye 
Gugel, Martin Absent Schaumburg, David Aye 
Hall, Ezekiel Aye Shaw, Travis Absent 
Humphrey, Adam Aye VanHorn, Tommy Absent 
Juranas, Kirk Aye Vomund, Janette Absent 
Keller, Joel Aye Wiesehan, Todd Aye 
Kromrey, Mary Absent Woodson, Alex Absent 

 
        The motion passed. 
 
B.   Unfunded Needs 

Ms. Fields stated MoDOT has requested a list of unfunded needs that can be used in planning 
scenarios.  The request proposed specific funding for three tiers of projects.  Projects should not be 
removed from the list until the project is programmed in the STIP.  It should be noted that the cost 
estimates provided are educated estimates and, in some cases, once a final project is determined, 
the estimate will be revised. 
 
The list includes the OTO priority list through the top 12.  Projects were added to the list that 
communities were planning to cost share.  Projects were also added for some regional distribution.   
 
Ms. Gardner made a motion to recommend the Board of Directors approve the MoDOT Unfunded 
Needs List.  Mr. Schaumburg seconded the motion.  Chair Wiesehan asked for a roll call vote. 



  5 Draft - October 20, 2021 Technical Planning Committee Minutes 

 

 
Member  Member  
Artman, Rick Absent Miller, Frank Aye 
Boone, Chris Absent Nelson, Andrew Aye  
Brown, Randy Aye O’Connor, Britni Aye 
Caufield, John Absent Parsons, Jeremy Aye 
Crawford, Matt Aye Pruitt, Cole Aye 
Gardner, Dawne Aye Roussell, Jeff Aye 
Gugel, Martin Absent Schaumburg, David Aye 
Hall, Ezekiel Aye Shaw, Travis Absent 
Humphrey, Adam Aye VanHorn, Tommy Absent 
Juranas, Kirk Aye Vomund, Janette Absent 
Keller, Joel Aye Wiesehan, Todd Aye 
Kromrey, Mary Absent Woodson, Alex Absent 

 
The motion passed. 

 
C.   Unfunded Multimodal Needs 

Mr. Thomason shared that a multimodal unfunded needs list has been developed and shared with 
MoDOT.  This list has been incorporated into a statewide list identifying $1 billion in unfunded 
multimodal needs.  The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee and the STIP Priorities 
Subcommittee participated in the creation of the OTO’s list.   
 
The OTO was asked to identify $52.98 million in unfunded multimodal needs.  MoDOT did not 
stipulate what modes needed to be included or how the funds should be allocated.  The OTO chose 
to include the following modes:  aviation, transit, railroad, regional trails, and local sidewalks and 
trails.  Mr. Thomason highlighted the list. 
 
Mr. Parsons made a motion to recommend approval of the Multimodal Unfunded Needs List to the 
Board of Directors.  Mr. Brown seconded the motion.  Chair Wiesehan asked for a roll call vote.   
 

Member  Member  
Artman, Rick Absent Miller, Frank Aye 
Boone, Chris Absent Nelson, Andrew Aye  
Brown, Randy Aye O’Connor, Britni -- 
Caufield, John Absent Parsons, Jeremy Aye 
Crawford, Matt Aye Pruitt, Cole Aye 
Gardner, Dawne Aye Roussell, Jeff Aye 
Gugel, Martin Absent Schaumburg, David Aye 
Hall, Ezekiel Aye Shaw, Travis Absent 
Humphrey, Adam Aye VanHorn, Tommy Absent 
Juranas, Kirk Aye Vomund, Janette Absent 
Keller, Joel Aye Wiesehan, Todd Aye 
Kromrey, Mary Absent Woodson, Alex Absent 



  6 Draft - October 20, 2021 Technical Planning Committee Minutes 

 

 
         The motion passed. 
 

D.   FY 2022-2025 TIP Administrative Modification One 
Ms. Longpine reported there were 3 items included as part of Administrative Modification 1 to the 
FY 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program. 
 

1. Chadwick Flyer Phase III (EN2203-22AM1) 
Changing project sponsor from Ozark Greenways to Ozarks Transportation 
Organization and changing TAP funding to STBG-U funding, with no changes in the 
programmed amount. 

         
2. Chadwick Flyer Phase II (EN2204-22AM1) 

Changing TAP funding to STBG-U funding, with no changes in the programmed 
amount. 

 
3. Wilson’s Creek Boulevard Trail (EN2205-22AM1) 

Changing project sponsor from Ozarks Transportation Organization to MoDOT. 
 

This was informational only.  No action was required.  
 

E. FY 2022-2025 TIP Amendment Two 
Ms. Longpine stated there were two items included as part of Amendment Number Two to the FY 
2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program. 
 

1. *Revised* Chadwick Flyer Highway Crossing Study (OK2206-22A2) 
Changing the scope to include siting a new interchange with US 65 and increasing the 
programmed amount to accommodate that change to $69,000. 

  
2. *Revised* OTO Operations and Planning (OT1901-22A2) 

Increasing the programmed amount to match changes made in the OTO UPWP and 
Operating budget. 
 

Ms. Gardner made a motion to recommend approval of Amendment 2 to the FY 2022-2025 
Transportation Improvement Program to the Board of Directors.  Mr. Juranas seconded the 
motion.  Chair Wiesehan asked for a roll call vote.   

 
Member  Member  
Artman, Rick Absent Miller, Frank Aye 
Boone, Chris Absent Nelson, Andrew Aye  
Brown, Randy Aye O’Connor, Britni -- 
Caufield, John Absent Parsons, Jeremy Aye 
Crawford, Matt Aye Pruitt, Cole Aye 
Gardner, Dawne Aye Roussell, Jeff Aye 
Gugel, Martin Absent Schaumburg, David Aye 
Hall, Ezekiel Aye Shaw, Travis Absent 
Humphrey, Adam Aye VanHorn, Tommy Absent 



  7 Draft - October 20, 2021 Technical Planning Committee Minutes 

 

Juranas, Kirk Aye Vomund, Janette Absent 
Keller, Joel Aye Wiesehan, Todd Aye 
Kromrey, Mary Absent Woodson, Alex Absent 

 
The motion passed. 

 
F. Safety Targets 

Ms. Longpine shared that MAP-21 established and the FAST Act maintained a performance-based 
approach to transportation investments, creating National Performance Goals.  In keeping with 
these goals, State Departments of Transportation and Metropolitan Planning Organizations are 
required to establish targets.  Each target has its own requirements and timelines.  This year, only 
Safety performance targets will be reviewed. 
 
Updated Safety Targets are required to be set by the end of February 2021. 
 
Five individual targets comprise the Safety Targets: 

1. Number of fatalities 
2. Rate of fatalities per 100 million vehicle miles traveled 
3. Number of serious injuries 
4. Rate of serious injuries per 100 million vehicle miles traveled 
5. Number of non-motorized fatalities and non-motorized serious injuries 

 
Mr. Parsons made a motion to recommend support of the statewide targets by the Board of 
Directors.  Mr. Pruitt seconded the motion.  Chair Wiesehan asked for a roll call vote.   

 
Member  Member  
Artman, Rick Absent Miller, Frank Aye 
Boone, Chris Absent Nelson, Andrew Aye  
Brown, Randy Aye O’Connor, Britni -- 
Caufield, John Absent Parsons, Jeremy Aye 
Crawford, Matt Aye Pruitt, Cole Aye 
Gardner, Dawne Aye Roussell, Jeff Aye 
Gugel, Martin Absent Schaumburg, David Aye 
Hall, Ezekiel Aye Shaw, Travis Absent 
Humphrey, Adam Aye VanHorn, Tommy Absent 
Juranas, Kirk Aye Vomund, Janette Absent 
Keller, Joel Aye Wiesehan, Todd Aye 
Kromrey, Mary Absent Woodson, Alex Absent 

 
        The motion passed. 
 

G. 2020 State of Transportation Report 
Ms. Longpine reported that as another step to inform the public of transportation concerns in the 
region, OTO has produced a State of Transportation Report, which includes achievements and 
statistics from 2020.  This report is produced annually and made available at public events and on 
the OTO website.  Accompanying the report is an infographic showing progress on the 



  8 Draft - October 20, 2021 Technical Planning Committee Minutes 

 

performance measures from the long range transportation plan, Transportation Plan 2040.  Over 
the next year, OTO will be developing a new set of performance measures based on Destination 
2045.  Ms. Longpine provided an overview of the report. 
 
This was informational only.  No action was required. 

 
H. OTO FY 2022 UPWP Administrative Modification One 

Ms. Fields stated an administrative modification to the UPWP was processed to reflect a change 
allowing for the North 13 Corridor Study to use funding that was not programmed as part of the 
planning grant with MoDOT, but instead use STBG funding that is allocated to the region.  This 
change left the $100,000 that was planned to be used for other studies. 
 
Staff is repurposing the funding for discretionary grants and additions to the Chadwick Flyer 
overpass study.  The City of Ozark will be using STBG suballocated to the City of Ozark and local 
match to cover the additional expense. 
 
Official approval of the repurposing of funds comes with the operating budget and TIP amendment 
approvals. 
 
This was informational only.  No action was required. 
 

III. Other Business 
 
 A.   Technical Planning Committee Member Announcements 

Mr. Crawford shared that City Utilities is finalizing testing on their electric buses.  They may start 
testing the buses on routes the beginning of November.   
 
Mr. Parsons stated the City of Ozark will be hosting a ribbon cutting on November 4th for the 
downtown pedestrian improvements that have been made.   

 
 B.   Transportation Issues for Technical Planning Committee Member Review 

Ms. Gardner shared the City of Springfield is collecting survey data on e-scooters on their website. 
 
 C.    Articles for Technical Planning Committee Member Information 

Chair Wiesehan noted there were articles of interest included in the Agenda Packet.  There was no 
discussion. 

 
IV. Adjournment 

With no additional business to come before the Committee, Chair Wiesehan adjourned the meeting.  
The meeting adjourned at approximately 2:33 p.m.         
 
 

 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Todd Wiesehan 
Technical Planning Committee Chair 



 

 

 

 

 

TAB 2 

  



TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE AGENDA 12/15/2021; ITEM I.D. 
 

Public Comment 
 

Ozarks Transportation Organization 
(Springfield, MO Area MPO) 

 
AGENDA DESCRIPTION: 
 
Attached for Committee member review are Public Comments for the time frame between October 20, 
2021 and December 8, 2021. 
 
TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED:  
 
This item is informational only, no action is required. 



 

 

 

 

Area of concern:  E-Scooters 
 

City/County of concern:  Springfield/Greene County 
 

Date received:  10/20/2021  Received through:  Facebook 
 

Contact Name:  Carolyn McGhee Contact Email/Ph #:  not available       

 
OTO’s Original Posting      Facebook Comment 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

OTO Response:   See response above 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 



 

 

 

 

Area of concern:  Phone/Technology usage 
 
City/County of concern:   
 

Date received:  10/21/2021   Received through:  Facebook 
 

Contact Name:  Carolyn McGhee   Contact Email/Ph #:  not available       

 
OTO’s Original Posting      Facebook Comment 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

OTO Response:   Liked the comment 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 



 

 

 

 

Area of concern:  Massey Blvd and Rosedale Road 
 

City/County of concern:  Nixa/Christian County 
 

Date received:  10/26/2021  Received through:  Map-A-Concern (OTO website) 
         and Email 
 

Contact Name:  Travis Garland   Contact Email/Ph #:   
 

Map-A-Concern Comment:  Needs to be a traffic signal here 
 
Email received:   

There needs to be a traffic light at Rosedale and 160 there has been to many 
accidents there how many people have to get hurt/die before you guys do 
something? 
 

Map 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OTO Response:  Unable to respond through the Map-A-Concern feature 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 



 

 

 

 

Area of concern:  State Highway CC and Main Street  
 

City/County of concern:  Nixa/Christian County 
 

Date received:  11/13/2021  Received through:  Map-A-Concern (OTO website) 
 

Contact Name:  Wade Thomas   Contact Email/Ph #:   
 

Comment:  CC intersection needs to be improved and bicycle Lanes be connected 
and also they need to be protected by protected 
 

Map 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OTO Response:  Unable to respond through the Map-A-Concern feature 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 



 

 

 

 

Area of concern:  Main Street and Tracker Road 
 

City/County of concern:  Nixa/Christian County 
 

Date received:  11/13/2021  Received through:  Map-A-Concern (OTO website) 
 

Contact Name:  Wade Thomas   Contact Email/Ph #:   
 

Comment:  Recently I seen semis who turning right don't use the turn lane when 
they turn they cross over the bike lane then if I was using it they would have got 
hurt 

Map 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OTO Response:  Unable to respond through the Map-A-Concern feature 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 



 

 

 

 

Area of concern:  Sycamore St/Lindbergh Rd and Main Street 
 

City/County of concern:  Nixa/Christian County 
 

Date received:  11/13/2021  Received through:  Map-A-Concern (OTO website) 
 

Contact Name:  Wade Thomas   Contact Email/Ph #:   
 

Comment:  This place needs a turn lane badly I from any turn either or direction 
people most run you over 

Map 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OTO Response:  Unable to respond through the Map-A-Concern feature 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 



 

 

 

 

Area of concern:  Trails 
 

City/County of concern:  Springfield/Greene County 
 

Date received:  11/18/2021  Received through:  Facebook 
 

Contact Name:  Carolyn McGhee Contact Email/Ph #:  not available       

 
OTO’s Original Posting      Facebook Comment 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

OTO Response:   Liked the comments 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 



 

 

 

 

Area of concern:  Highway 13, I-44 and Norton Road  
 

City/County of concern:  Springfield/Greene County 
 

Date received:  12/01/2021  Received through:  Map-A-Concern (OTO website) 
 

Contact Name:  Micah M Wellnitz   Contact Email/Ph #:   
 

Comment:  Why can't we add more lanes and move the Norton road stop.light? 
There needs to be a turn lane on 13 for traffic that is going west on 44. Or maybe 
flyovers for both east and west bound traffic trying g to get on 44. It's hard to say 
what could change because 13 is a very busy highway. 
 

Map 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OTO Response:  Unable to respond through the Map-A-Concern feature 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 



 

 

 

 

Area of concern:  North Highway 13 Trash 
 

City/County of concern:  Greene County 
 

Date received:  12/04/2021  Received through:  Facebook 
 

Contact Name:  Carolyn McGhee and Mark Riddle Contact Email/Ph #:  not available    
  

OTO’s Original Posting      Facebook Comment 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

OTO Response:   See above. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 



 

 

 

 

Area of concern:  MO-13/I-44 Interchange 
 

City/County of concern:  Springfield/Greene County 
 

Date received:  12/10/2021  Received through:  Facebook 
 

Contact Name:  Steve Wilks  Contact Email/Ph #:  not available       

 
OTO’s Original Posting      Facebook Comment 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

OTO Response:   See above 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 



 

 

 

 

Area of concern:  MO-13/I-44 Interchange 
 

City/County of concern:  Springfield/Greene County 
 

Date received:  12/12/2021  Received through:  Facebook 
 

Contact Name:  Christopher Carsten  Contact Email/Ph #:  not available       

 
OTO’s Original Posting      Facebook Comment 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

OTO Response:   See above 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 



 

 

 

 

Area of concern:  Highway 13/I-44 Interchange 
 

City/County of concern:  Springfield/Greene County 
 

Date received:  12/13/2021  Received through:  Facebook 
 

Contact Name:  JL Anderson  Contact Email/Ph #:  not available       

 
OTO’s Original Posting      Facebook Comment 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

OTO Response:   See above 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 



 

 

 

 

Area of concern:  MO-13/I-44 Interchange 
 

City/County of concern:  Springfield/Greene County 
 

Date received:  12/15/2021  Received through:  Facebook 
 

Contact Name:  Cindi Runowski  Contact Email/Ph #:  not available       

 
OTO’s Original Posting      Facebook Comment 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

OTO Response:   See above 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 



 

 

 

 

Area of concern:  MO-13/I-44 Interchange 
 

City/County of concern:  Springfield/Greene County 
 

Date received:  12/15/2021  Received through:  Facebook 
 

Contact Name:  Billie Frye Thurman  Contact Email/Ph #:  not available       

 
OTO’s Original Posting      Facebook Comment 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

OTO Response:   See above 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 



 

 

 

Area of concern:  Highway 60 and S Farm Road 189 
 

City/County of concern:  Greene County 
 

Date received:  12/09/2021  Received through:  Email 
 

Contact Name:  Jay Haynes  Contact Email/Ph #:  jhaynes@courageouschurch.cc 
    

Email 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OTO Response:   

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 



 

 

 

Area of concern:  Highway 60 and S Farm Road 189 
 

City/County of concern:  Greene County 
 

Date received:  12/13/2021  Received through:  Email 
 

Contact Name:  Teresa Davis  Contact Email/Ph #:  dri_inc@yahoo.com/417-849-6572 
    

Email 
 
Dear Ms. Fields: 
 
Please be advised that the intersection of Farm Road 189 and U.S. Highway 60 is a very dangerous intersection.   
 
My husband and I are the owners of the brick office building behind Citizens Bank of Rogersville at the intersection of 
Farm Road 189 and U.S. Highway 60.   In July 2012, an employee was involved in an accident while slowing down in the 
East bound lane to make a left turn from Highway 60 onto Farm Road 189.  Our employee had cars in front of her that 
were slowing in the left lane of Highway 60, and the car behind her did not notice the cars in front of him slowing down 
and rear ended our employee's car at a very high speed.  Our employee missed several days of work as a result of this 
accident, underwent months of physical therapy, and to this day surfers back pain caused by the accident.  
 
After the accident in July of 2012, I inquired about plans to improve this dangerous intersection and was told that 
nothing would be done in the immediate future because in TWO OR THREE YEARS all of Highway 60 would be improved 
and an outer road would service Farm Road 189.  However, it has now been NINE and ONE-HALF years since the 
accident and nothing has been done to make an outer road or to improve the intersection.  Other employees have had 
close calls at this intersection, and I have not used the intersection several times because other cars were waiting to 
turn, and the traffic behind me was too close and too fast to trust that they would slow down.   
 
If you observe traffic going West at the same intersection, there is no lane to slow in to make a right turn and I have 
seen accidents in the West bound lane of Highway 60 and Farm Road 189 while I have been at the office. If you can 
obtain the accident history of Highway 60 and Farm Road 189 I am sure there is a higher percentage of accidents at this 
intersection than other intersections, and please remember that the accident history does not record the many “almost 
accidents” that were prevented by alert drivers at that intersection. 
 
Traffic has only gotten worse on Highway 60, and this letter is being written to you in the hopes that you can make U.S. 
60 and Farm Road 189 a safer intersection.  It is my hope that you will not tell me to wait just 2 or 3 years for all of U.S. 
60 to be improved.  Please remember that NINE and ONE-HALF YEARS AGO we were told the intersection of Farm Road 
189 and U.S. Highway 60 would be improved “IN 2 OR 3 YEARS,” AND WE ARE STILL WAITING.   
 
Please help save lives by improving the intersection of Highway U.S. 60 and Farm Road 189.  Please feel free to contact 
me at the below numbers or by return email if you need any further information.  Thank you for your help in making 
your community safer. 
 
Best Regards, 
Teresa Davis 
Phone:  417-753-9072 
Cell:  417-849-6572   

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 



 

 

 

 

 

TAB 3 

  



TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE AGENDA 12/15/2021; ITEM II.A. 
 

Administrative Modifications 2, 3, and 4 to the FY 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program 
 

Ozarks Transportation Organization 
(Springfield, MO Area MPO) 

 
AGENDA DESCRIPTION:   
 
Administrative Modification 2: 
There is 1 item included as part of Administrative Modification 2 to the FY 2022-2025 Transportation 
Improvement Program.  

Chadwick Flyer Crossing Study (OK2206-22AM2) 
Increasing the programmed amount from $35,000 to $43,750 and clarifying the scope as Phase 
1. 

Basis for Administrative Modification 
• Changes in a project’s programmed amount less than 25% (up to $2,000,000). 
• Minor changes to the scope of a project. 

 
Administrative Modification 3: 
There is 1 item included as part of Administrative Modification 3 to the FY 2022-2025 Transportation 
Improvement Program.  

Shuyler Creek Trail (EN2010-22AM3) 
Adding TAP funding in place of STBG-U funding in the amount of $450,000. 

Basis for Administrative Modification 
Minor changes to funding sources between federal funding categories or between state and 
local sources. 

 
Administrative Modification 4: 
There are two items included as part of Administrative Modification 4 to the FY 2022-2025 
Transportation Improvement Program.  

1. Campbell and Republic Road Intersection (SP1818-22AM4) 
Changing Project Sponsor from City of Springfield to MoDOT. 

2. Republic Road Lane Widening (SP1902-22AM4) 
Changing Project Sponsor from City of Springfield to MoDOT. 

Basis for Administrative Modification 
Changing a project’s lead agency when agreed upon by the two agencies affected. 

 
TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED:  
 
This item is informational only, no action is required. 



 

 

 

 

15 October 2021 
 
Ms. Britni O’Connor 
Transportation Planning  
Missouri Department of Transportation 
P. O. Box 270 
Jefferson City, Missouri  65102 
 
Dear Ms. O’Connor: 
 
I am writing to advise you that the Ozarks Transportation Organization approved Administrative 
Modification Number Two to the OTO FY 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) on 
October 15, 2021.  The adoption included demonstration of fiscal constraint as required by federal 
regulations.  Please find enclosed the administrative modification, which is outlined on the following 
pages.   

Please let me know if you have any questions about this or the administrative modification or need any 
other information. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Natasha L. Longpine, AICP 
Principal Planner 
 
Enclosure 



E) Sponsored by OTO Section

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 Administrative Modification 2 Staff Approved 10/15/2021E-1

TIP #  OK2206-22AM2
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

CHADWICK FLYER HIGHWAY CROSSING STUDY
Chadwick Flyer across US 65

City of Ozark
FHWA
Ozarks Transportation Organization
STBG-U
None

Yes Yes

Phase 1: Pedestrian Crossing location study to determine the best location and cost estimate for the
Chadwick Flyer Trail to cross US65 (Phase 2 will include US 65 interchange general concept and siting).

Non-Federal Funding Source: City of Ozark

FYI: Listed as Task 7.2 in FY 2022 UPWP

$0
$0
$43,750

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (STBG-U) Federal PLAN $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $35,000
LOCAL Local PLAN $8,750 $0 $0 $0 $8,750
Totals $43,750 $0 $0 $0 $43,750

22
AM2



E) Sponsored by OTO Section

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 Administrative Modification 1 Staff Approved 10/7/2021E-1

TIP #  OK2206-22
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

CHADWICK FLYER HIGHWAY CROSSING STUDY
Chadwick Flyer across US 65

City of Ozark
FHWA
Ozarks Transportation Organization
STBG-U
None

Yes Yes

Pedestrian Crossing location study to determine the best location and cost estimate for the Chadwick
Flyer Trail to cross US65.

Non-Federal Funding Source: City of Ozark

FYI: Listed as Task 7.2 in FY 2022 UPWP

$0
$0
$35,000

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (STBG-U) Federal PLAN $28,000 $0 $0 $0 $28,000
LOCAL Local PLAN $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $7,000
Totals $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $35,000

ORIG
IN

AL



YEARLY SUMMARY
Other

PROJECT FHWA (STBG-U) FHWA (SAFETY) FHWA (I/M) FHWA (130) FHWA (BRO) FHWA (TAP) FHWA (NHPP) FHWA (STAP) FHWA (STBG) FHWA(BUILD) FHWA(CRRSSA) FRA (CRISI) LOCAL LOCAL-AC OTHER MoDOT MoDOT-GCSA MoDOT-AC TOTAL

BA2201-22 $32,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000
CC0901 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1703 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1802 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $358,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $89,600 $0 $0 $448,000
CC1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
CC1902-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
CC2101-20A5 $0 $224,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,900 $0 $0 $249,000
CC2102-20A7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $79,200 $0 $316,800 $396,000
CC2103-20A7 $368,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $92,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $460,000
EN1706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
EN1803-20A6 $2,560,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $640,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200,000
EN1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $407,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $101,800 $0 $0 $509,000
EN1904-20AM6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $244,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $61,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $305,000
EN1914-19AM2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $358,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $89,600 $0 $0 $448,000
EN2002-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
EN2003-20AM5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $268,600 $0 $1,074,400 $1,343,000
EN2005-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $183,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,800 $0 $0 $229,000
EN2006-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $78,600 $0 $314,400 $393,000
EN2007-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
EN2008-20AM6 $792,949 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $294,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,086,949
EN2009-20A3 $217,461 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54,365 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $271,826
EN2010-20AM6 $727,979 $0 $0 $0 $0 $59,392 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $196,843 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $984,214
EN2011-20A3 $253,283 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $63,321 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $316,604
EN2103-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,400 $0 $221,600 $277,000
EN2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,000 $0 $44,000 $55,000
EN2203-22AM1 $269,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $863,750 $0 $67,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200,000
EN2204-22AM1 $181,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $573,750 $0 $45,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800,000
EN2205-22AM1 $384,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,246,730 $0 $96,150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,727,480
GR1403-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
GR1707-17A6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
GR1801-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
GR1901-20AM6 $14,735,589 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,264,411 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,000,000
GR1902-20AM6 $3,246,479 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,253,521 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,500,000
GR1907-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
GR1912-19 $0 $0 $0 $200,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $0 $250,000
GR2003-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
GR2004-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $3,000
GR2007-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $40,000
GR2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $264,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $66,200 $0 $0 $331,000
GR2010-20A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $121,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,400 $0 $0 $152,000
GR2011-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $47,200 $0 $0 $373,500 $0 $0 $0 $11,800 $373,500 $0 $806,000
GR2101-20 $0 $0 $0 $240,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,000 $0 $300,000
GR2105-20A5 $480,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $120,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600,000
GR2106-20A5 $560,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $140,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $700,000
GR2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $50,000
GR2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
GR2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,400 $0 $17,600 $22,000
GR2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
GR2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $6,400 $8,000
GR2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57,800 $0 $231,200 $289,000
GR2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
GR2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
MO1105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $292,000 $0 $0 $292,000
MO1405 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0 $15,000
MO1719-18A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
MO1721-18A5 $0 $54,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000 $0 $0 $60,000
MO1722 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1723 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1905-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000
MO2008-20 $0 $180,900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,100 $0 $0 $201,000
MO2104-20AM10 $360,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $541,600 $0 $0 $0 $90,000 $0 $0 $135,400 $0 $0 $1,127,000
MO2106-20A7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $201,800 $0 $807,200 $1,009,000
MO2107-20A7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,200 $0 $84,800 $106,000
MO2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54,600 $0 $218,400 $273,000
MO2203-22 $0 $45,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43,800 $0 $394,200 $438,000
MO2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000 $0 $24,000 $30,000
MO2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
MO2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $4,800 $6,000
MO2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $48,000 $0 $192,000 $240,000
MO2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
MO2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
MO2211-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $111,000 $0 $444,000 $555,000
MO2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
MS2201-20A10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,536,748 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,536,748
NX1704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
NX2101-20AM7 $1,873,146 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $468,286 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,341,432
NX2102-20A5 $437,506 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109,376 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $546,882
NX2201-20A8 $1,530,550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $382,638 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,913,188
NX2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
NX2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2002-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $80,000 $100,000
OK2102-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $20,000 $25,000
OK2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
OK2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2206-22AM2 $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43,750
OT1901-19A5 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000
RG0901-20A9 $0 $3,236,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $359,600 $0 $0 $3,596,000
RP1701 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $5,000
RP1703-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $200,000 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $350,000
RP1704-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $120,000 $0 $480,000 $600,000
RP2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
RP2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $6,400 $8,000
RP2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $6,400 $8,000
SP1405-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP1413-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,400 $0 $213,600 $267,000
SP1419-18A1 $0 $0 $135,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0 $150,000

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Section E

Federal State

2022

Local

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-1 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program



YEARLY SUMMARY
Other

PROJECT FHWA (STBG-U) FHWA (SAFETY) FHWA (I/M) FHWA (130) FHWA (BRO) FHWA (TAP) FHWA (NHPP) FHWA (STAP) FHWA (STBG) FHWA(BUILD) FHWA(CRRSSA) FRA (CRISI) LOCAL LOCAL-AC OTHER MoDOT MoDOT-GCSA MoDOT-AC TOTAL

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Section E

Federal StateLocal

SP1708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1709 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
SP1710 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $938,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $234,600 $0 $0 $1,173,000
SP1802-18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1811-18 $0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $10,000
SP1812-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1815-20A5 $965,346 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $736,254 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $241,337 $0 $0 $184,063 $0 $0 $2,127,000
SP1816-20A6 $106,572 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $278,228 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,643 $0 $0 $69,557 $0 $0 $481,000
SP1817-20A6 $183,735 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $274,665 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,934 $0 $0 $68,666 $0 $0 $573,000
SP1818-20AM5 $1,160,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,883,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $573,200 $0 $0 $470,800 $0 $0 $4,088,000
SP1902-20AM5 $129,949 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,487 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $162,436
SP1903-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $697,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $174,400 $0 $0 $872,000
SP1904-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,175,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $293,800 $0 $0 $1,469,000
SP1906-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
SP1908-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $603,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150,800 $0 $0 $754,000
SP1909-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1910-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP1911-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP2002-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $9,000
SP2003-20A7 $0 $677,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $315,000 $5,791,200 $0 $0 $0 $67,500 $0 $0 $1,628,300 $0 $0 $8,479,000
SP2006-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $2,400 $3,000
SP2008-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,348,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $337,000 $0 $0 $1,685,000
SP2009-20AM5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $611,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $152,800 $0 $0 $764,000
SP2013-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP2014-20A7 $1,288,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $322,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,610,000
SP2015-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,278,422 $0 $0 $4,819,606 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,098,028
SP2016-20AM6 $760,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $190,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $950,000
SP2101-20A6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $341,000 $0 $0 $341,000
SP2102-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $159,000 $0 $0 $159,000
SP2103-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $576,000 $0 $0 $576,000
SP2104-20A7 $1,600,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000
SP2114-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500,000 $0 $0 $1,500,000 $0 $0 $5,000,000
SP2201-20 $0 $0 $0 $800,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,000 $0 $1,000,000
SP2202-20A5 $1,344,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $336,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,680,000
SP2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $323,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,800 $0 $0 $404,000
SP2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,475,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,368,800 $0 $0 $6,844,000
SP2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,818,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,954,600 $0 $0 $9,773,000
SP2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $5,000
SP2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $123,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,800 $0 $0 $154,000
SP2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $6,400 $8,000
SP2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $6,400 $8,000
SP2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $6,000
SP2211-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
SP2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP2213-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP2214-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
SP2215-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2216-22 $240,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300,000
SP2217-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
ST2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,000 $0 $96,000 $120,000
ST2202-20A10 $481,362 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $186,494 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $667,856
SUBTOTAL $37,320,306 $4,430,000 $135,000 $1,240,000 $32,000 $303,392 $23,624,547 $315,000 $7,589,600 $19,278,422 $2,684,230 $373,500 $25,856,110 $200,000 $0 $12,624,786 $683,500 $5,547,000 $142,237,393

CC0901 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1703 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1802 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,477,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $869,400 $0 $0 $4,347,000
CC1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
CC1902-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
CC2102-20A7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,038,000 $0 $4,152,000 $5,190,000
EN1706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
EN1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,503,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $375,800 $0 $0 $1,879,000
EN2002-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,200 $0 $40,800 $51,000
EN2003-20AM5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $329,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $722,200 $0 $2,559,800 $3,611,000
EN2005-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,093,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $273,400 $0 $0 $1,367,000
EN2006-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $354,600 $0 $1,418,400 $1,773,000
EN2007-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,000 $0 $28,000 $35,000
EN2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,400 $0 $221,600 $277,000
GR1403-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
GR1707-17A6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
GR1801-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
GR1902-20AM6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000,000
GR1907-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $368,800 $0 $1,475,200 $1,844,000
GR2003-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,400 $0 $0 $12,000
GR2004-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,428,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $357,000 $0 $0 $1,785,000
GR2007-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,585,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $646,400 $0 $0 $3,232,000
GR2010-20A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $122,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $970,000 $93,600 $0 $0 $1,186,000
GR2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $49,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,500 $0 $0 $55,000
GR2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $4,800 $6,000
GR2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $277,400 $0 $1,109,600 $1,387,000
GR2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $4,800 $6,000
GR2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $104,400 $0 $417,600 $522,000
GR2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $4,800 $6,000
GR2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
MO1105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $292,000 $0 $0 $292,000
MO1405 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0 $15,000
MO1719-18A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
MO1721-18A5 $0 $54,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000 $0 $0 $60,000
MO1722 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1723 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1905-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000
MO2203-22 $0 $90,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $100,000
MO2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $81,600 $0 $326,400 $408,000
MO2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,000 $0 $0 $35,000
MO2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $184,800 $0 $739,200 $924,000
MO2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $41,200 $0 $164,800 $206,000
MO2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
MO2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $113,000 $0 $452,000 $565,000
MO2301-20A5 $344,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $86,000 $0 $0 $154,200 $0 $616,800 $1,201,000
MO2302-22 $0 $180,900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,100 $0 $0 $201,000
NX1704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000

2023

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-2 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program



YEARLY SUMMARY
Other

PROJECT FHWA (STBG-U) FHWA (SAFETY) FHWA (I/M) FHWA (130) FHWA (BRO) FHWA (TAP) FHWA (NHPP) FHWA (STAP) FHWA (STBG) FHWA(BUILD) FHWA(CRRSSA) FRA (CRISI) LOCAL LOCAL-AC OTHER MoDOT MoDOT-GCSA MoDOT-AC TOTAL

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Section E

Federal StateLocal

NX2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
NX2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
NX2301-20A5 $206,064 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $51,516 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $257,580
OK2002-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2102-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $20,000 $25,000
OK2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $80,000 $100,000
OK2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000 $0 $0 $15,000
OK2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OT1901-19A5 $231,525 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57,881 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $289,406
RG0901-20A9 $0 $15,918,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,768,700 $0 $0 $17,687,000
RP1701 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $5,000
RP1703-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $200,000 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $350,000
RP1704-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $120,000 $0 $480,000 $600,000
RP2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $98,000 $0 $392,000 $490,000
RP2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,400 $0 $213,600 $267,000
RP2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,400 $0 $185,600 $232,000
SP1405-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1413-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $159,000 $0 $636,000 $795,000
SP1419-18A1 $0 $0 $90,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP1708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,000 $0 $0 $1,000,000
SP1709 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
SP1802-18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1811-18 $0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $10,000
SP1812-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1816-20A6 $805,575 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $909,153 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $201,394 $0 $0 $227,288 $0 $0 $2,143,410
SP1817-20A6 $1,002,464 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,115,752 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250,616 $0 $0 $278,938 $0 $0 $2,647,770
SP1906-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $260,400 $0 $1,041,600 $1,302,000
SP1908-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,752,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $938,200 $0 $0 $4,691,000
SP1909-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1910-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $295,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $73,800 $0 $0 $369,000
SP1911-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $197,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $49,400 $0 $0 $247,000
SP2002-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,400 $0 $0 $7,000
SP2006-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $287,200 $0 $1,148,800 $1,436,000
SP2013-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $164,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $41,200 $0 $0 $206,000
SP2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000 $0 $0 $30,000
SP2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $320,000 $400,000
SP2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,800 $0 $203,200 $254,000
SP2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $144,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36,000 $0 $0 $180,000
SP2211-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,800 $0 $0 $34,000
SP2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2213-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP2214-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
SP2215-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2217-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
ST2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,000 $0 $112,000 $140,000
SUBTOTAL $2,589,628 $16,255,800 $90,000 $0 $16,000 $0 $15,395,205 $329,000 $2,858,400 $0 $0 $0 $4,702,407 $200,000 $970,000 $11,501,326 $0 $18,705,400 $73,613,166

CC0901 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1703 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
CC1902-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
EN1706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
EN2002-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $252,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $257,400 $0 $777,600 $1,287,000
EN2007-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $79,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,400 $0 $22,600 $127,000
GR1403-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
GR1707-17A6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
GR1801-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
GR2003-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,250,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $312,600 $0 $0 $1,563,000
GR2201-22 $0 $0 $5,796,000 $0 $0 $0 $484,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,800 $0 $0 $6,334,000
GR2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,400 $0 $241,600 $302,000
GR2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,800 $0 $187,200 $234,000
GR2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,800 $0 $243,200 $304,000
GR2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
MO1105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $292,000 $0 $0 $292,000
MO1720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
MO1905-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $68,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $85,000
MO2203-22 $0 $1,162,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $129,200 $0 $0 $1,292,000
MO2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $949,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $237,400 $0 $0 $1,187,000
MO2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $395,800 $0 $1,583,200 $1,979,000
MO2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
MO2213-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,400 $0 $201,600 $252,000
MO2401-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,200 $0 $415,800 $462,000
MO2402-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $154,200 $0 $616,800 $771,000
MO2403-22 $0 $855,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $95,000 $0 $0 $950,000
MO2404-22 $0 $180,900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,100 $0 $0 $201,000
NX1704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
NX2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
NX2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2002-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2102-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109,400 $0 $437,600 $547,000
OK2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $485,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $121,400 $0 $0 $607,000
OK2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OT1901-19A5 $243,101 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,775 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $303,876
RP1701 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $5,000
RP1703-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $160,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,000
RP1704-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $856,200 $0 $3,200,800 $4,057,000
SP1405-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1419-18A1 $0 $0 $90,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP1709 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
SP1802-18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1811-18 $0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $10,000
SP1812-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1909-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1910-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,943,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $485,800 $0 $0 $2,429,000
SP1911-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,693,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $62,000 $0 $0 $2,755,000

2024

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-3 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program



YEARLY SUMMARY
Other

PROJECT FHWA (STBG-U) FHWA (SAFETY) FHWA (I/M) FHWA (130) FHWA (BRO) FHWA (TAP) FHWA (NHPP) FHWA (STAP) FHWA (STBG) FHWA(BUILD) FHWA(CRRSSA) FRA (CRISI) LOCAL LOCAL-AC OTHER MoDOT MoDOT-GCSA MoDOT-AC TOTAL

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Section E

Federal StateLocal

SP2002-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,028,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $257,000 $0 $0 $1,285,000
SP2013-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $342,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $85,600 $0 $0 $428,000
SP2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,916,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,229,000 $0 $0 $11,145,000
SP2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,772,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $443,000 $0 $0 $2,215,000
SP2211-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,190,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $297,600 $0 $0 $1,488,000
SP2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2214-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
SP2215-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2217-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
ST2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $394,600 $0 $1,578,400 $1,973,000
SUBTOTAL $243,101 $2,211,300 $5,886,000 $0 $68,000 $79,000 $21,340,400 $252,000 $19,200 $0 $0 $0 $118,775 $160,000 $0 $7,710,700 $0 $9,682,400 $47,770,876

CC0901 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
CC1703 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
CC1902-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
EN1706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
GR1403-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
GR1502 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000,000
GR1707-17A6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
GR2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
MO1105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $292,000 $0 $0 $292,000
MO1720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
MO1905-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $48,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,000
MO2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,200 $0 $180,800 $226,000
NX1704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
NX2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
NX2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2102-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $264,400 $0 $1,057,600 $1,322,000
OK2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $484,600 $0 $1,938,400 $2,423,000
OK2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OT1901-19A5 $255,256 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $63,814 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $319,070
RP1701 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $5,000
RP1704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,946,200 $0 $19,784,800 $24,731,000
SP1405-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1419-18A1 $0 $0 $135,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0 $150,000
SP1709 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
SP1802-18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1811-18 $0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $10,000
SP1812-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1909-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2214-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
SP2501-22 $1,600,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000
SUBTOTAL $1,855,256 $10,800 $135,000 $0 $48,000 $0 $165,600 $0 $11,200 $0 $0 $0 $1,476,814 $0 $0 $6,116,800 $0 $23,057,600 $32,877,070

GRAND TOTAL $42,008,291 $22,907,900 $6,246,000 $1,240,000 $164,000 $382,392 $60,525,752 $896,000 $10,478,400 $19,278,422 $2,684,230 $373,500 $32,154,106 $560,000 $970,000 $37,953,612 $683,500 $56,992,400 $296,498,505

2025

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-4 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program



STBG-U  Safety I/M 130 TAP  NHPP  STAP  STBG  BUILD  CRRSSA  CRISI 
 TOTAL 

Federal Funds 

 Local 
Programmed 

Funds 

 MoDOT 
Programmed 

Funds  Other 

 State 
Operations and 

Maintenance TOTAL
2009

2022 Funds Programmed $37,320,306 $4,430,000 $135,000 $1,240,000 $303,392 $23,624,547 $315,000 $7,589,600 $19,278,422 $2,684,230 $373,500 $97,293,997 $26,056,110 $18,855,286 $0 $5,276,891 $147,482,284
2023 Funds Programmed $2,589,628 $16,255,800 $90,000 $0 $0 $15,395,205 $329,000 $2,858,400 $0 $0 $0 $37,518,033 $4,902,407 $30,206,726 $970,000 $5,356,044 $78,953,210
2024 Funds Programmed $243,101 $2,211,300 $5,886,000 $0 $79,000 $21,340,400 $252,000 $19,200 $0 $0 $0 $30,031,001 $278,775 $17,393,100 $0 $5,436,385 $53,139,261
2025 Funds Programmed $1,855,256 $10,800 $135,000 $0 $0 $165,600 $0 $11,200 $0 $0 $0 $2,177,856 $1,476,814 $29,174,400 $0 $5,517,931 $38,347,001
Total $42,008,291 22,907,900$      6,246,000$     1,240,000$     382,392$           60,525,752$   896,000$      10,478,400$   19,278,422$   2,684,230$     373,500$        167,020,887$ 32,714,106$   95,629,512$       970,000$       21,587,251$  $317,921,756

Prior Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 TOTAL
Available State and Federal Funding $8,729,000 $53,751,000 $68,345,000 $47,316,000 $29,525,000 $207,666,000
Federal Discretionary Funding $19,278,422 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,278,422
Available Operations and Maintenance Funding $5,276,891 $5,356,044 $5,436,385 $5,517,931 $21,587,251
Funds from Other Sources (inc. Local) $26,056,110 $5,872,407 $278,775 $1,476,814 $33,684,106
Available Suballocated Funding $30,925,857 $7,324,197 $7,470,681 $7,620,095 $7,772,496 $61,113,326
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDING $58,933,279 $92,408,198 $87,044,132 $60,651,255 $44,292,241 $343,329,105
Prior Year Funding $58,933,279 $3,859,193 $11,950,115 $19,462,108 --
Programmed State and Federal Funding ($147,482,284) ($78,953,210) ($53,139,261) ($38,347,001) ($317,921,756)
TOTAL REMAINING $58,933,279 $3,859,193 $11,950,115 $19,462,108 $25,407,349 $25,407,349

FINANCIAL CONSTRAINT

Section E

Federal Funding Source

See Table G.9 for details on Local Share Financial Capacity.

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-5 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program



 
Ozarks Transportation Organization G-ix 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program 

Human Service Providers 
FTA Section 5310 funding is competitively awarded on a regular basis to area Human Service Transportation 
providers.  The 5310 awards are administered by MoDOT as set forth in an MOU and the Program Management 
Plan.  The responsibility is on MoDOT to confirm financial capacity in administering these projects.  As part of the 
application process and in executing vehicle purchase agreements with MoDOT, awardees are required to 
demonstrate financial capacity for both the match and the maintenance of any vehicle purchased.  Sources for this 
funding depends upon the agency, but projects are not awarded to those agencies who cannot provide the 
requisite match.   

PROJECTED REVENUES 

In an effort to demonstrate that the local jurisdictions and agencies are able to fund the projects programmed in 
the TIP, in addition to maintaining the federal aid system, the following revenue estimates are included.  OTO is 
not using any inflation in these revenue projections as the sources are fuel taxes, sales taxes, and property taxes, 
rather, the projections are adjusted each year with the revised TIP. The TIP financial element is consistent with the 
OTO Long Range Transportation Plan. 

STATE AND FEDERAL 

 
Table G.1 Summary 2022 2023 2024 2025 Total 
MoDOT State/Federal Funding $53,751,000 $68,345,000 $47,316,000 $29,525,000 $207,666,000 

    *Includes Engineering and Rail funding 
 

Table G.2  Non-Transit 
Suballocated* Transit 5307 Transit 5310 Transit 5339 

Estimated Carryover Balance through FY2021 $30,925,857 $3,633,199  $384,592  $0  
Anticipated Allocation FY2022 $7,324,197 $2,755,075  $307,843  $292,904  
Anticipated Allocation FY2023 $7,470,681 $2,872,825  $314,000  $298,762  
Anticipated Allocation FY2024 $7,620,095 $2,866,486  $320,280  $304,738  
Anticipated Allocation FY2025 $7,772,496 $2,923,816  $326,686  $310,832  
Total Anticipated Allocation $30,187,469 $11,418,202  $1,268,809  $1,207,236  
Programmed through FY2025 ($45,074,913) ($14,988,753) ($1,126,474) ($781,756) 
Estimated Carryover Balance Through FY 2025 $16,038,413 $62,648  $526,927  $425,480  
* Includes STBG-U, TAP, Omnibus , and COVID funding 

 

  



 
Ozarks Transportation Organization G-xiv 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program 

Table G.9 Local Share Financial Capacity 2022 2023 2024 2025 

City of Battlefield         

Total Available Revenue $371,722.16  $371,722.16  $371,722.16  $371,722.16  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year -- $204,703.20  $541,206.93  $877,182.38  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($34,697.96) ($35,218.43) ($35,746.71) ($36,282.91) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($132,321.00) $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Amount Available for Local Projects $204,703.20  $541,206.93  $877,182.38  $1,212,621.64  

City of Nixa         

Total Available Revenue $2,195,825.00  $2,195,825.00  $2,195,825.00  $2,195,825.00  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year -- $1,107,330.74  $3,121,522.57  $5,185,278.63  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($128,194.26) ($130,117.17) ($132,068.93) ($134,049.97) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($960,300.00) ($51,516.00) $0.00  $0.00  

Amount Available for Local Projects $1,107,330.74  $3,121,522.57  $5,185,278.63  $7,247,053.67  

City of Ozark         

Total Available Revenue $1,926,818.00  $1,926,818.00  $1,926,818.00  $1,926,818.00  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year -- $1,526,744.84  $3,423,038.58  $5,318,874.46  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($30,073.16) ($30,524.26) ($30,982.12) ($31,446.86) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($370,000.00) $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Amount Available for Local Projects $1,526,744.84  $3,423,038.58  $5,318,874.46  $7,214,245.60  

City of Republic         

Total Available Revenue $2,130,591.23  $2,130,591.23  $2,130,591.23  $2,130,591.23  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year -- $1,490,739.41  $3,175,426.70  $4,907,175.42  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($193,008.82) ($195,903.95) ($198,842.51) ($201,825.15) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($446,843.00) ($250,000.00) ($200,000.00) $0.00  

Amount Available for Local Projects $1,490,739.41  $3,175,426.70  $4,907,175.42  $6,835,941.50  

City of Springfield         

Total Available Revenue $25,380,816.83  $25,380,816.83  $25,380,816.83  $25,380,816.83  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year -- $11,270,140.65  $33,571,294.92  $56,372,334.41  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($2,504,091.18) ($2,541,652.55) ($2,579,777.34) ($2,618,474.00) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($11,606,585.00) ($538,010.00) $0.00  ($400,000.00) 

Amount Available for Local Projects $11,270,140.65  $33,571,294.92  $56,372,334.41  $78,734,677.24  

  



 
Ozarks Transportation Organization G-xv 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program 

Table G.9 Local Share Financial Capacity cont. 2022 2023 2024 2025 

City of Strafford         

Total Available Revenue $115,552.47  $115,552.47  $115,552.47  $115,552.47  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year $186,494.00  $111,846.12  $223,636.64  $335,370.73  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($3,706.35) ($3,761.95) ($3,818.38) ($3,875.65) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($186,494.00) $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Amount Available for Local Projects $111,846.12  $223,636.64  $335,370.73  $447,047.55  

City of Willard         

Total Available Revenue $510,614.88  $510,614.88  $510,614.88  $510,614.88  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year -- $450,679.48  $900,459.93  $1,349,327.86  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($59,935.40) ($60,834.43) ($61,746.95) ($62,673.15) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Amount Available for Local Projects $450,679.48  $900,459.93  $1,349,327.86  $1,797,269.59  

Christian County         

Total Available Revenue $6,787,588.50  $6,787,588.50  $6,787,588.50  $6,787,588.50  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year -- $6,614,030.35  $13,318,837.33  $20,022,402.58  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($81,558.15) ($82,781.52) ($84,023.25) ($85,283.59) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($92,000.00) $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Amount Available for Local Projects $6,614,030.35  $13,318,837.33  $20,022,402.58  $26,724,707.49  

Greene County         

Total Available Revenue $24,836,236.00  $24,836,236.00  $24,836,236.00  $24,836,236.00  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year -- $15,344,968.08  $35,481,603.12  $59,594,819.15  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($684,335.92) ($694,600.96) ($705,019.97) ($715,595.27) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($8,806,932.00) ($4,005,000.00) ($18,000.00) ($1,013,000.00) 

Amount Available for Local Projects $15,344,968.08  $35,481,603.12  $59,594,819.15  $82,702,459.88  

City Utilities         

Total Available Revenue $6,946,500.00  $7,146,500.00  $7,146,500.00  $9,646,500.00  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($6,181,692.00) ($6,181,692.00) ($6,181,692.00) ($6,181,692.00) 

Available for TIP Project Expenditures $764,808.00  $964,808.00  $964,808.00  $3,464,808.00  

Carryover from Prior Year -- $440,592.00  $1,166,200.00  $1,778,184.00  

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($324,216.00) ($239,200.00) ($352,824.00) ($239,000.00) 

Amount Available for Local Projects $440,592.00  $1,166,200.00  $1,778,184.00  $5,003,992.00  
  



 

 

 

 

3 December 2021 
 
Ms. Britni O’Connor 
Transportation Planning  
Missouri Department of Transportation 
P. O. Box 270 
Jefferson City, Missouri  65102 
 
Dear Ms. O’Connor: 
 
I am writing to advise you that the Ozarks Transportation Organization approved Administrative 
Modification Number Three to the OTO FY 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) on 
December 3, 2021.  The adoption included demonstration of fiscal constraint as required by federal 
regulations.  Please find enclosed the administrative modification, which is outlined on the following 
pages.   

Please let me know if you have any questions about this or the administrative modification or need any 
other information. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Natasha L. Longpine, AICP 
Principal Planner 
 
Enclosure 



E) Sponsored by Local Public Agencies

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 Administrative Modification 3 Staff Approved 12/3/2021E-1

TIP #  EN2010-22AM3
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

SHUYLER CREEK TRAIL
Shuyler Creek Trail

City of Republic
FHWA
City of Republic
STBG-U
N/A

Yes Yes

6900813

Design, right-of-way acquisition, and construction for approximately 1.7 miles of trail. Project will allow for
the extension of the Shuyler Creek Trail to Elm Street/Farm Road 182 and along Farm Road 182 to the
entrance of Wilson Creek Battlefield, east of Republic. 

Non-Federal Funding Source: City of Republic Capital Investment Sales Tax
Fund

$98,410
$0
$1,082,624

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (STBG-U) Federal ROW $277,979 $0 $0 $0 $277,979
FHWA (TAP) Federal ROW $37,507 $0 $0 $0 $37,507
LOCAL Local ROW $78,872 $0 $0 $0 $78,872
FHWA (TAP) Federal CON $471,885 $0 $0 $0 $471,885
LOCAL Local CON $117,971 $0 $0 $0 $117,971
Totals $984,214 $0 $0 $0 $984,214

22
AM3



E) Sponsored by Local Public Agencies

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 TIP Amendment 2 USDOT Approved 12/2/2021E-1

TIP #  EN2010-20AM6
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

SHUYLER CREEK TRAIL
Shuyler Creek Trail

City of Republic
STBG-U
N/A

Yes Yes

6900813

Design, right-of-way acquisition, and construction for approximately 1.7 miles of trail. Project will allow for
the extension of the Shuyler Creek Trail to Elm Street/Farm Road 182 and along Farm Road 182 to the
entrance of Wilson Creek Battlefield, east of Republic. 

Non-Federal Funding Source: City of Republic Capital Investment Sales Tax
Fund

$98,410
$0
$1,082,624

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (STBG-U) Federal ROW $315,486 $0 $0 $0 $315,486
LOCAL Local ROW $78,872 $0 $0 $0 $78,872
FHWA (STBG-U) Federal CON $412,493 $0 $0 $0 $412,493
FHWA (TAP) Federal CON $59,392 $0 $0 $0 $59,392
LOCAL Local CON $117,971 $0 $0 $0 $117,971
Totals $984,214 $0 $0 $0 $984,214

ORIG
IN

AL



YEARLY SUMMARY
Other

PROJECT FHWA (STBG-U) FHWA (SAFETY) FHWA (I/M) FHWA (130) FHWA (BRO) FHWA (TAP) FHWA (NHPP) FHWA (STAP) FHWA (STBG) FHWA(BUILD) FHWA(CRRSSA) FRA (CRISI) LOCAL LOCAL-AC OTHER MoDOT MoDOT-GCSA MoDOT-AC TOTAL

BA2201-22 $32,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000
CC0901 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1703 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1802 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $358,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $89,600 $0 $0 $448,000
CC1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
CC1902-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
CC2101-20A5 $0 $224,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,900 $0 $0 $249,000
CC2102-20A7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $79,200 $0 $316,800 $396,000
CC2103-20A7 $368,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $92,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $460,000
EN1706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
EN1803-20A6 $2,560,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $640,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200,000
EN1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $407,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $101,800 $0 $0 $509,000
EN1904-20AM6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $244,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $61,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $305,000
EN1914-19AM2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $358,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $89,600 $0 $0 $448,000
EN2002-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
EN2003-20AM5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $268,600 $0 $1,074,400 $1,343,000
EN2005-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $183,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,800 $0 $0 $229,000
EN2006-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $78,600 $0 $314,400 $393,000
EN2007-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
EN2008-20AM6 $792,949 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $294,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,086,949
EN2009-20A3 $217,461 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54,365 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $271,826
EN2010-22AM3 $277,979 $0 $0 $0 $0 $509,392 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $196,843 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $984,214
EN2011-20A3 $253,283 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $63,321 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $316,604
EN2103-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,400 $0 $221,600 $277,000
EN2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,000 $0 $44,000 $55,000
EN2203-22AM1 $269,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $863,750 $0 $67,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200,000
EN2204-22AM1 $181,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $573,750 $0 $45,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800,000
EN2205-22AM1 $384,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,246,730 $0 $96,150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,727,480
GR1403-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
GR1707-17A6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
GR1801-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
GR1901-20AM6 $14,735,589 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,264,411 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,000,000
GR1902-20AM6 $3,246,479 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,253,521 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,500,000
GR1907-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
GR1912-19 $0 $0 $0 $200,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $0 $250,000
GR2003-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
GR2004-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $3,000
GR2007-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $40,000
GR2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $264,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $66,200 $0 $0 $331,000
GR2010-20A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $121,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,400 $0 $0 $152,000
GR2011-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $47,200 $0 $0 $373,500 $0 $0 $0 $11,800 $373,500 $0 $806,000
GR2101-20 $0 $0 $0 $240,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,000 $0 $300,000
GR2105-20A5 $480,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $120,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600,000
GR2106-20A5 $560,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $140,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $700,000
GR2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $50,000
GR2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
GR2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,400 $0 $17,600 $22,000
GR2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
GR2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $6,400 $8,000
GR2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57,800 $0 $231,200 $289,000
GR2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
GR2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
MO1105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $292,000 $0 $0 $292,000
MO1405 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0 $15,000
MO1719-18A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
MO1721-18A5 $0 $54,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000 $0 $0 $60,000
MO1722 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1723 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1905-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000
MO2008-20 $0 $180,900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,100 $0 $0 $201,000
MO2104-20AM10 $360,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $541,600 $0 $0 $0 $90,000 $0 $0 $135,400 $0 $0 $1,127,000
MO2106-20A7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $201,800 $0 $807,200 $1,009,000
MO2107-20A7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,200 $0 $84,800 $106,000
MO2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54,600 $0 $218,400 $273,000
MO2203-22 $0 $45,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43,800 $0 $394,200 $438,000
MO2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000 $0 $24,000 $30,000
MO2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
MO2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $4,800 $6,000
MO2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $48,000 $0 $192,000 $240,000
MO2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
MO2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
MO2211-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $111,000 $0 $444,000 $555,000
MO2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
MS2201-20A10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,536,748 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,536,748
NX1704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
NX2101-20AM7 $1,873,146 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $468,286 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,341,432
NX2102-20A5 $437,506 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109,376 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $546,882
NX2201-20A8 $1,530,550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $382,638 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,913,188
NX2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
NX2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2002-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $80,000 $100,000
OK2102-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $20,000 $25,000
OK2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
OK2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2206-22A2 $55,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $69,000
OT1901-22A2 $92,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $116,000
RG0901-20A9 $0 $3,236,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $359,600 $0 $0 $3,596,000
RP1701 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $5,000
RP1703-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $200,000 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $350,000
RP1704-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $120,000 $0 $480,000 $600,000
RP2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
RP2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $6,400 $8,000
RP2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $6,400 $8,000
SP1405-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP1413-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,400 $0 $213,600 $267,000
SP1419-18A1 $0 $0 $135,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0 $150,000

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Section E

Federal State

2022

Local

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-1 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program



YEARLY SUMMARY
Other

PROJECT FHWA (STBG-U) FHWA (SAFETY) FHWA (I/M) FHWA (130) FHWA (BRO) FHWA (TAP) FHWA (NHPP) FHWA (STAP) FHWA (STBG) FHWA(BUILD) FHWA(CRRSSA) FRA (CRISI) LOCAL LOCAL-AC OTHER MoDOT MoDOT-GCSA MoDOT-AC TOTAL

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Section E

Federal StateLocal

SP1708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1709 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
SP1710 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $938,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $234,600 $0 $0 $1,173,000
SP1802-18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1811-18 $0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $10,000
SP1812-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1815-20A5 $965,346 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $736,254 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $241,337 $0 $0 $184,063 $0 $0 $2,127,000
SP1816-20A6 $106,572 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $278,228 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,643 $0 $0 $69,557 $0 $0 $481,000
SP1817-20A6 $183,735 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $274,665 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,934 $0 $0 $68,666 $0 $0 $573,000
SP1818-20AM5 $1,160,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,883,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $573,200 $0 $0 $470,800 $0 $0 $4,088,000
SP1902-20AM5 $129,949 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,487 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $162,436
SP1903-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $697,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $174,400 $0 $0 $872,000
SP1904-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,175,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $293,800 $0 $0 $1,469,000
SP1906-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
SP1908-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $603,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150,800 $0 $0 $754,000
SP1909-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1910-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP1911-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP2002-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $9,000
SP2003-20A7 $0 $677,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $315,000 $5,791,200 $0 $0 $0 $67,500 $0 $0 $1,628,300 $0 $0 $8,479,000
SP2006-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $2,400 $3,000
SP2008-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,348,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $337,000 $0 $0 $1,685,000
SP2009-20AM5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $611,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $152,800 $0 $0 $764,000
SP2013-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP2014-20A7 $1,288,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $322,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,610,000
SP2015-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,278,422 $0 $0 $4,819,606 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,098,028
SP2016-20AM6 $760,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $190,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $950,000
SP2101-20A6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $341,000 $0 $0 $341,000
SP2102-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $159,000 $0 $0 $159,000
SP2103-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $576,000 $0 $0 $576,000
SP2104-20A7 $1,600,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000
SP2114-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500,000 $0 $0 $1,500,000 $0 $0 $5,000,000
SP2201-20 $0 $0 $0 $800,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,000 $0 $1,000,000
SP2202-20A5 $1,344,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $336,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,680,000
SP2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $323,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,800 $0 $0 $404,000
SP2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,475,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,368,800 $0 $0 $6,844,000
SP2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,818,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,954,600 $0 $0 $9,773,000
SP2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $5,000
SP2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $123,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,800 $0 $0 $154,000
SP2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $6,400 $8,000
SP2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $6,400 $8,000
SP2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $6,000
SP2211-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
SP2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP2213-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP2214-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
SP2215-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2216-22 $240,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300,000
SP2217-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
ST2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,000 $0 $96,000 $120,000
ST2202-20A10 $481,362 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $186,494 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $667,856
SUBTOTAL $36,967,306 $4,430,000 $135,000 $1,240,000 $32,000 $753,392 $23,624,547 $315,000 $7,589,600 $19,278,422 $2,684,230 $373,500 $25,880,360 $200,000 $0 $12,624,786 $683,500 $5,547,000 $142,358,643

CC0901 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1703 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1802 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,477,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $869,400 $0 $0 $4,347,000
CC1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
CC1902-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
CC2102-20A7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,038,000 $0 $4,152,000 $5,190,000
EN1706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
EN1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,503,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $375,800 $0 $0 $1,879,000
EN2002-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,200 $0 $40,800 $51,000
EN2003-20AM5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $329,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $722,200 $0 $2,559,800 $3,611,000
EN2005-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,093,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $273,400 $0 $0 $1,367,000
EN2006-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $354,600 $0 $1,418,400 $1,773,000
EN2007-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,000 $0 $28,000 $35,000
EN2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,400 $0 $221,600 $277,000
GR1403-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
GR1707-17A6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
GR1801-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
GR1902-20AM6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000,000
GR1907-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $368,800 $0 $1,475,200 $1,844,000
GR2003-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,400 $0 $0 $12,000
GR2004-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,428,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $357,000 $0 $0 $1,785,000
GR2007-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,585,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $646,400 $0 $0 $3,232,000
GR2010-20A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $122,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $970,000 $93,600 $0 $0 $1,186,000
GR2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $49,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,500 $0 $0 $55,000
GR2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $4,800 $6,000
GR2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $277,400 $0 $1,109,600 $1,387,000
GR2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $4,800 $6,000
GR2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $104,400 $0 $417,600 $522,000
GR2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $4,800 $6,000
GR2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
MO1105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $292,000 $0 $0 $292,000
MO1405 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0 $15,000
MO1719-18A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
MO1721-18A5 $0 $54,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000 $0 $0 $60,000
MO1722 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1723 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1905-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000
MO2203-22 $0 $90,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $100,000
MO2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $81,600 $0 $326,400 $408,000
MO2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,000 $0 $0 $35,000
MO2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $184,800 $0 $739,200 $924,000
MO2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $41,200 $0 $164,800 $206,000
MO2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
MO2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $113,000 $0 $452,000 $565,000
MO2301-20A5 $344,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $86,000 $0 $0 $154,200 $0 $616,800 $1,201,000
MO2302-22 $0 $180,900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,100 $0 $0 $201,000
NX1704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000

2023

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-2 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program



YEARLY SUMMARY
Other

PROJECT FHWA (STBG-U) FHWA (SAFETY) FHWA (I/M) FHWA (130) FHWA (BRO) FHWA (TAP) FHWA (NHPP) FHWA (STAP) FHWA (STBG) FHWA(BUILD) FHWA(CRRSSA) FRA (CRISI) LOCAL LOCAL-AC OTHER MoDOT MoDOT-GCSA MoDOT-AC TOTAL

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Section E

Federal StateLocal

NX2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
NX2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
NX2301-20A5 $206,064 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $51,516 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $257,580
OK2002-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2102-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $20,000 $25,000
OK2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $80,000 $100,000
OK2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000 $0 $0 $15,000
OK2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OT1901-22A2 $231,525 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57,881 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $289,406
RG0901-20A9 $0 $15,918,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,768,700 $0 $0 $17,687,000
RP1701 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $5,000
RP1703-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $200,000 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $350,000
RP1704-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $120,000 $0 $480,000 $600,000
RP2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $98,000 $0 $392,000 $490,000
RP2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,400 $0 $213,600 $267,000
RP2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,400 $0 $185,600 $232,000
SP1405-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1413-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $159,000 $0 $636,000 $795,000
SP1419-18A1 $0 $0 $90,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP1708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,000 $0 $0 $1,000,000
SP1709 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
SP1802-18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1811-18 $0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $10,000
SP1812-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1816-20A6 $805,575 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $909,153 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $201,394 $0 $0 $227,288 $0 $0 $2,143,410
SP1817-20A6 $1,002,464 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,115,752 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250,616 $0 $0 $278,938 $0 $0 $2,647,770
SP1906-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $260,400 $0 $1,041,600 $1,302,000
SP1908-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,752,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $938,200 $0 $0 $4,691,000
SP1909-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1910-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $295,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $73,800 $0 $0 $369,000
SP1911-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $197,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $49,400 $0 $0 $247,000
SP2002-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,400 $0 $0 $7,000
SP2006-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $287,200 $0 $1,148,800 $1,436,000
SP2013-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $164,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $41,200 $0 $0 $206,000
SP2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000 $0 $0 $30,000
SP2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $320,000 $400,000
SP2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,800 $0 $203,200 $254,000
SP2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $144,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36,000 $0 $0 $180,000
SP2211-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,800 $0 $0 $34,000
SP2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2213-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP2214-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
SP2215-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2217-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
ST2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,000 $0 $112,000 $140,000
SUBTOTAL $2,589,628 $16,255,800 $90,000 $0 $16,000 $0 $15,395,205 $329,000 $2,858,400 $0 $0 $0 $4,702,407 $200,000 $970,000 $11,501,326 $0 $18,705,400 $73,613,166

CC0901 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1703 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
CC1902-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
EN1706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
EN2002-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $252,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $257,400 $0 $777,600 $1,287,000
EN2007-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $79,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,400 $0 $22,600 $127,000
GR1403-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
GR1707-17A6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
GR1801-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
GR2003-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,250,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $312,600 $0 $0 $1,563,000
GR2201-22 $0 $0 $5,796,000 $0 $0 $0 $484,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,800 $0 $0 $6,334,000
GR2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,400 $0 $241,600 $302,000
GR2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,800 $0 $187,200 $234,000
GR2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,800 $0 $243,200 $304,000
GR2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
MO1105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $292,000 $0 $0 $292,000
MO1720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
MO1905-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $68,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $85,000
MO2203-22 $0 $1,162,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $129,200 $0 $0 $1,292,000
MO2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $949,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $237,400 $0 $0 $1,187,000
MO2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $395,800 $0 $1,583,200 $1,979,000
MO2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
MO2213-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,400 $0 $201,600 $252,000
MO2401-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,200 $0 $415,800 $462,000
MO2402-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $154,200 $0 $616,800 $771,000
MO2403-22 $0 $855,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $95,000 $0 $0 $950,000
MO2404-22 $0 $180,900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,100 $0 $0 $201,000
NX1704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
NX2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
NX2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2002-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2102-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109,400 $0 $437,600 $547,000
OK2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $485,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $121,400 $0 $0 $607,000
OK2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OT1901-22A2 $243,101 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,775 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $303,876
RP1701 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $5,000
RP1703-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $160,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,000
RP1704-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $856,200 $0 $3,200,800 $4,057,000
SP1405-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1419-18A1 $0 $0 $90,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP1709 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
SP1802-18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1811-18 $0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $10,000
SP1812-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1909-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1910-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,943,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $485,800 $0 $0 $2,429,000
SP1911-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,693,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $62,000 $0 $0 $2,755,000

2024

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-3 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program



YEARLY SUMMARY
Other

PROJECT FHWA (STBG-U) FHWA (SAFETY) FHWA (I/M) FHWA (130) FHWA (BRO) FHWA (TAP) FHWA (NHPP) FHWA (STAP) FHWA (STBG) FHWA(BUILD) FHWA(CRRSSA) FRA (CRISI) LOCAL LOCAL-AC OTHER MoDOT MoDOT-GCSA MoDOT-AC TOTAL

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Section E

Federal StateLocal

SP2002-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,028,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $257,000 $0 $0 $1,285,000
SP2013-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $342,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $85,600 $0 $0 $428,000
SP2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,916,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,229,000 $0 $0 $11,145,000
SP2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,772,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $443,000 $0 $0 $2,215,000
SP2211-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,190,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $297,600 $0 $0 $1,488,000
SP2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2214-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
SP2215-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2217-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
ST2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $394,600 $0 $1,578,400 $1,973,000
SUBTOTAL $243,101 $2,211,300 $5,886,000 $0 $68,000 $79,000 $21,340,400 $252,000 $19,200 $0 $0 $0 $118,775 $160,000 $0 $7,710,700 $0 $9,682,400 $47,770,876

CC0901 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
CC1703 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
CC1902-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
EN1706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
GR1403-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
GR1502 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000,000
GR1707-17A6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
GR2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
MO1105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $292,000 $0 $0 $292,000
MO1720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
MO1905-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $48,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,000
MO2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,200 $0 $180,800 $226,000
NX1704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
NX2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
NX2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2102-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $264,400 $0 $1,057,600 $1,322,000
OK2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $484,600 $0 $1,938,400 $2,423,000
OK2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OT1901-22A2 $255,256 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $63,814 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $319,070
RP1701 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $5,000
RP1704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,946,200 $0 $19,784,800 $24,731,000
SP1405-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1419-18A1 $0 $0 $135,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0 $150,000
SP1709 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
SP1802-18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1811-18 $0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $10,000
SP1812-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1909-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2214-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
SP2501-22 $1,600,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000
SUBTOTAL $1,855,256 $10,800 $135,000 $0 $48,000 $0 $165,600 $0 $11,200 $0 $0 $0 $1,476,814 $0 $0 $6,116,800 $0 $23,057,600 $32,877,070

GRAND TOTAL $41,655,291 $22,907,900 $6,246,000 $1,240,000 $164,000 $832,392 $60,525,752 $896,000 $10,478,400 $19,278,422 $2,684,230 $373,500 $32,178,356 $560,000 $970,000 $37,953,612 $683,500 $56,992,400 $296,619,755

2025

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-4 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program



STBG-U  Safety I/M 130 TAP  NHPP  STAP  STBG  BUILD  CRRSSA  CRISI 
 TOTAL 

Federal Funds 

 Local 
Programmed 

Funds 

 MoDOT 
Programmed 

Funds  Other 

 State 
Operations and 

Maintenance TOTAL
2009

2022 Funds Programmed $36,967,306 $4,430,000 $135,000 $1,240,000 $753,392 $23,624,547 $315,000 $7,589,600 $19,278,422 $2,684,230 $373,500 $97,390,997 $26,080,360 $18,855,286 $0 $5,276,891 $147,603,534
2023 Funds Programmed $2,589,628 $16,255,800 $90,000 $0 $0 $15,395,205 $329,000 $2,858,400 $0 $0 $0 $37,518,033 $4,902,407 $30,206,726 $970,000 $5,356,044 $78,953,210
2024 Funds Programmed $243,101 $2,211,300 $5,886,000 $0 $79,000 $21,340,400 $252,000 $19,200 $0 $0 $0 $30,031,001 $278,775 $17,393,100 $0 $5,436,385 $53,139,261
2025 Funds Programmed $1,855,256 $10,800 $135,000 $0 $0 $165,600 $0 $11,200 $0 $0 $0 $2,177,856 $1,476,814 $29,174,400 $0 $5,517,931 $38,347,001
Total $41,655,291 22,907,900$      6,246,000$     1,240,000$     832,392$           60,525,752$   896,000$      10,478,400$   19,278,422$   2,684,230$     373,500$        167,117,887$ 32,738,356$   95,629,512$       970,000$       21,587,251$  $318,043,006

Prior Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 TOTAL
Available State and Federal Funding $8,729,000 $53,751,000 $68,345,000 $47,316,000 $29,525,000 $207,666,000
Federal Discretionary Funding $19,278,422 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,278,422
Available Operations and Maintenance Funding $5,276,891 $5,356,044 $5,436,385 $5,517,931 $21,587,251
Funds from Other Sources (inc. Local) $26,080,360 $5,872,407 $278,775 $1,476,814 $33,708,356
Available Suballocated Funding $30,925,857 $7,324,197 $7,470,681 $7,620,095 $7,772,496 $61,113,326
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDING $58,933,279 $92,432,448 $87,044,132 $60,651,255 $44,292,241 $343,353,355
Prior Year Funding $58,933,279 $3,762,193 $11,853,115 $19,365,108 --
Programmed State and Federal Funding ($147,603,534) ($78,953,210) ($53,139,261) ($38,347,001) ($318,043,006)
TOTAL REMAINING $58,933,279 $3,762,193 $11,853,115 $19,365,108 $25,310,349 $25,310,349

FINANCIAL CONSTRAINT

Section E

Federal Funding Source

See Table G.9 for details on Local Share Financial Capacity.

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-5 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program



 

 

 

 

7 December 2021 
 
Ms. Britni O’Connor 
Transportation Planning  
Missouri Department of Transportation 
P. O. Box 270 
Jefferson City, Missouri  65102 
 
Dear Ms. O’Connor: 
 
I am writing to advise you that the Ozarks Transportation Organization approved Administrative 
Modification Number Four to the OTO FY 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) on 
December 7, 2021.  The adoption included demonstration of fiscal constraint as required by federal 
regulations.  Please find enclosed the administrative modification, which is outlined on the following 
pages.   

Please let me know if you have any questions about this or the administrative modification or need any 
other information. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Natasha L. Longpine, AICP 
Principal Planner 
 
Enclosure 



E) Cost Shares Section

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 Administrative Modification 4 Staff Approved 12/7/2021E-1

TIP #  SP1818-22AM4
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

CAMPBELL AND REPUBLIC ROAD INTERSECTION
Campbell Avenue
Campbell Avenue
Republic Road

City of Springfield
FHWA
MoDOT
NHPP
Major Projects and Emerging Needs

Yes Yes
8P3087C
S602027

Add lanes, replace sidewalk, replace signal at Campbell Avenue and Republic Road.

Non-Federal Funding Source: State Transportation Revenues, City of Springfield
Sales Tax

$880,000
$0
$4,968,000

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (NHPP) Federal ENG $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $8,000
LOCAL Local ENG $343,000 $0 $0 $0 $343,000
MoDOT State ENG $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $2,000
FHWA (NHPP) Federal CON $1,875,200 $0 $0 $0 $1,875,200
FHWA (STBG-U) Federal CON $1,160,800 $0 $0 $0 $1,160,800
LOCAL Local CON $230,200 $0 $0 $0 $230,200
MoDOT State CON $468,800 $0 $0 $0 $468,800
Totals $4,088,000 $0 $0 $0 $4,088,000

22
AM4



E) Cost Shares Section

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 Administrative Modification 3 Staff Approved 12/3/2021E-1

TIP #  SP1818-20AM5
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

CAMPBELL AND REPUBLIC ROAD INTERSECTION
Campbell Avenue
Campbell Avenue
Republic Road

City of Springfield
NHPP
Major Projects and Emerging Needs

Yes Yes
8P3087C
S602027

Add lanes, replace sidewalk, replace signal at Campbell Avenue and Republic Road.

Non-Federal Funding Source: State Transportation Revenues, City of Springfield
Sales Tax

$880,000
$0
$4,968,000

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (NHPP) Federal ENG $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $8,000
LOCAL Local ENG $343,000 $0 $0 $0 $343,000
MoDOT State ENG $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $2,000
FHWA (NHPP) Federal CON $1,875,200 $0 $0 $0 $1,875,200
FHWA (STBG-U) Federal CON $1,160,800 $0 $0 $0 $1,160,800
LOCAL Local CON $230,200 $0 $0 $0 $230,200
MoDOT State CON $468,800 $0 $0 $0 $468,800
Totals $4,088,000 $0 $0 $0 $4,088,000

ORIG
IN

AL



E) Sponsored by MoDOT Section

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 Administrative Modification 4 Staff Approved 12/7/2021E-1

TIP #  SP1902-22AM4
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

REPUBLIC ROAD LANE WIDENING
Republic Road
Campbell
Chase

City of Springfield
FHWA
MoDOT
STBG-U
N/A

Yes Yes

5901810

Widen to five lanes, add curb and gutter, sidewalks, and access control as needed.

Non-Federal Funding Source: City of Springfield Sales Tax $1,337,564
$0
$1,500,000

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (STBG-U) Federal CON $129,949 $0 $0 $0 $129,949
LOCAL Local CON $32,487 $0 $0 $0 $32,487
Totals $162,436 $0 $0 $0 $162,436

22
AM4



E) Sponsored by Local Public Agencies

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 Administrative Modification 3 Staff Approved 12/3/2021E-1

TIP #  SP1902-20AM5
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

REPUBLIC ROAD LANE WIDENING
Republic Road
Campbell
Chase

City of Springfield
STBG-U
N/A

Yes Yes

5901810

Widen to five lanes, add curb and gutter, sidewalks, and access control as needed.

Non-Federal Funding Source: City of Springfield Sales Tax $1,337,564
$0
$1,500,000

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (STBG-U) Federal CON $129,949 $0 $0 $0 $129,949
LOCAL Local CON $32,487 $0 $0 $0 $32,487
Totals $162,436 $0 $0 $0 $162,436

ORIG
IN

AL



 

 

 

 

 

TAB 4 

  



TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE AGENDA 12/15/2021; ITEM II.B. 
 

Amendment Number Three to the FY 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program 
 

Ozarks Transportation Organization 
(Springfield, MO Area MPO) 

 
AGENDA DESCRIPTION:   
There are seven items included as part of Amendment Number Three to the FY 2022-2025 
Transportation Improvement Program.   

 
1. *New* Route FF Corridor Improvements Scoping (BA2202-22A3) 

Scoping for corridor improvements from Route M to Farm Road 194 in Battlefield for a total 
programmed amount of $150,000. 
 

2. *New* ITS Scoping at Various Locations (MO2214-22A3) 
Scoping for ITS improvements at various locations in the SW Urban District for a total programmed 
amount of $100,000. 
 

3. *Revised* Interchange Improvements at Route 60 and Route 125 (RG0901-22A3) 
Updating project programming to reflect final cost estimate and local participation by Greene 
County and the City of Rogersville, for a total programmed amount of $23,293,155 (50% is from 
rural Southwest District). 
 

4. *Revised* Route MM Improvements – 1-44 to Route 360 (RP1703-22A3) 
Updating project to reflect construction and the City of Republic Cost Share award for a total 
programmed amount of $10,038,698. 
 

5. *New* Glenstone Safety Improvements Scoping (SP2218-22A3) 
Scoping for safety improvements on Glenstone from McClernon Street to Republic Court in 
Springfield for a total programmed amount of $20,000. 
 

6. *New* James River Freeway Interchange Improvements Scoping (SP2219-22A3) 
Scoping for interchange improvements at Kansas Expressway (Route 13) in Springfield for a total 
programmed amount of $150,000. 
 

7. *New* US 60 and US 65 Interchange Improvements Scoping (SP2220-22A3) 
Scoping for interchange operational improvements at Route 60 (James River Freeway) and Route 65 
in Springfield for a total programmed amount of $150,000. 

 
TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED:   
A member of the Technical Planning Committee is requested to make one of the following motions: 
 
“Move to recommend that the Board of Directors approve Amendment 3 to the FY 2022-2025 
Transportation Improvement Program.” 
 
OR 
 
“Move to recommend the Board of Directors approve Amendment 3 to the FY 2022-2025 
Transportation Improvement Program, with these changes…” 



J) Pending Amendment Section

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 Proposed Amendment 3 12/3/2021J-1

TIP #  BA2202-22A3
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

ROUTE FF CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENTS SCOPING
Rte. FF
Rte. M
County Road 194

City of Battlefield
FHWA
MoDOT
STBG
Flexible and Other

Yes Yes
SU0004

Scoping for corridor improvements from Route M to Farm Road 194 in Battlefield.

Non-Federal Funding Source: State Transportation Revenues $0
$0
$150,000

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (STBG) Federal ENG $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $0 $120,000
MoDOT State ENG $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $0 $30,000
Totals $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $0 $150,000

PROPOSED



J) Pending Amendment Section

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 Proposed Amendment 3 12/3/2021J-1

TIP #  MO2214-22A3
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

ITS SCOPING AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS
Various

Area Wide
FHWA
MoDOT
STBG
Major Projects and Emerging Needs

SU0009

Scoping for Intelligent Transportation System improvements at various locations in the Southwest Urban
district.

Non-Federal Funding Source: State Transportation Revenues

FYI: Bike/Ped and EJ Needs Dependent on Locations

$0
$0
$100,000

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (STBG) Federal ENG $40,000 $40,000 $0 $0 $80,000
MoDOT State ENG $10,000 $10,000 $0 $0 $20,000
Totals $50,000 $50,000 $0 $0 $100,000

PROPOSED



J) Pending Amendment Section

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 Proposed Amendment 3 12/3/2021J-1

TIP #  RG0901-22A3
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS AT ROUTE 60 & ROUTE 125
US 60 and Route 125
Farm Road 213 
Farm Road 247

City of Rogersville
FHWA
MoDOT
Safety
Flexible and Other

Yes
8P0683E
0602093

Add interchange at Route 125 in Rogersville.

Federal Revenue Source: Open Container Funds
Non-Federal Funding Source: State Transportation Revenues; $1 million local
from Greene County and $1 million from City of Rogersville
FYI: $4,008,000 Open Container Funds; 50% funding from rural Southwest
District

$1,850,000
$0
$25,143,155

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (SAFETY) Federal ENG $374,400 $1,196,945 $0 $0 $1,571,345
MoDOT State ENG $41,600 $132,994 $0 $0 $174,594
FHWA (SAFETY) Federal ROW $1,082,751 $0 $0 $0 $1,082,751
MoDOT State ROW $120,306 $0 $0 $0 $120,306
FHWA (SAFETY) Federal CON $0 $16,509,743 $0 $0 $16,509,743
LOCAL Local CON $0 $2,000,000 $0 $0 $2,000,000
MoDOT State CON $0 $1,834,416 $0 $0 $1,834,416
Totals $1,619,057 $21,674,098 $0 $0 $23,293,155

PROPOSED



E) Sponsored by MoDOT Section

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 Administrative Modification 3 Staff Approved 12/3/2021E-1

TIP #  RG0901-20A9
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS AT ROUTE 60 & ROUTE 125
US 60 and Route 125
Farm Road 213 
Farm Road 247

MoDOT
Safety
Flexible and Other

Yes
8P0683E
0602093

Add interchange at Route 125 in Rogersville.

Federal Revenue Source: Open Container Funds
Non-Federal Funding Source: State Transportation Revenues

FYI: $4,008,000 Open Container Funds; 50% funding from rural Southwest
District

$1,850,000
$0
$23,133,000

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (SAFETY) Federal ENG $180,000 $679,500 $0 $0 $859,500
MoDOT State ENG $20,000 $75,500 $0 $0 $95,500
FHWA (SAFETY) Federal ROW $3,056,400 $0 $0 $0 $3,056,400
MoDOT State ROW $339,600 $0 $0 $0 $339,600
FHWA (SAFETY) Federal CON $0 $15,238,800 $0 $0 $15,238,800
MoDOT State CON $0 $1,693,200 $0 $0 $1,693,200
Totals $3,596,000 $17,687,000 $0 $0 $21,283,000

ORIG
IN

AL



J) Pending Amendment Section

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 Proposed Amendment 3 12/3/2021J-1

TIP #  RP1703-22A3
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

ROUTE MM IMPROVEMENTS - I-44 TO ROUTE 360
Rte. MM
I-44
Route 360

City of Republic
FHWA
MoDOT
STBG
Major Projects and Emerging Needs

Yes
8S0836B
S602093

Roadway improvements on Brookline Avenue from I-44 to Route 360 (James River Freeway) in Republic.

Non-Federal Funding Source: State Transportation Revenues, City of Republic

FYI: Federal Funding Category upon Anticipated Advanced Construction (AC)
Conversion - Discretionary/STBG; $6 million from MoDOT Cost Share Program
for Economic Development

$10,000
$0
$10,048,698

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (STBG) Federal ENG $252,735 $252,735 $308,716 $0 $814,186
LOCAL Local ENG $184,562 $184,562 $181,413 $0 $550,537
MoDOT State ENG $63,184 $63,184 $77,179 $0 $203,547
FHWA (STBG) Federal ROW $0 $552,390 $0 $0 $552,390
LOCAL Local ROW $0 $445,790 $0 $0 $445,790
MoDOT State ROW $0 $138,098 $0 $0 $138,098
FHWA (STBG) Federal CON $0 $0 $3,565,424 $0 $3,565,424
FHWA (STBG-U) Federal CON $0 $0 $2,296,000 $0 $2,296,000
LOCAL Local CON $0 $0 $581,370 $0 $581,370
MoDOT State CON $0 $0 $891,356 $0 $891,356
Totals $500,481 $1,636,759 $7,901,458 $0 $10,038,698

PROPOSED



E) Sponsored by MoDOT Section

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 Administrative Modification 3 Staff Approved 12/3/2021E-1

TIP #  RP1703-22A1
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

ROUTE MM IMPROVEMENTS - I-44 TO ROUTE 360
MM
I-44
Route 360

City of Republic
FHWA
MoDOT
STBG
Major Projects and Emerging Needs

Yes
8S0836B
S602093

Scoping for roadway improvements on Brookline Avenue (Route MM) from I-44 to Route 360.

Non-Federal Funding Source: State Transportation Revenues

FYI: Federal Funding Category upon Anticipated Advanced Construction (AC)
Conversion - Discretionary

$10,000
$0
$910,000

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (STBG) Federal ENG $80,000 $80,000 $0 $0 $160,000
LOCAL Local ENG $50,000 $50,000 $40,000 $0 $140,000
LOCAL-AC Local ENG $200,000 $200,000 $160,000 $0 $560,000
MoDOT State ENG $20,000 $20,000 $0 $0 $40,000
Totals $350,000 $350,000 $200,000 $0 $900,000

ORIG
IN

AL



J) Pending Amendment Section

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 Proposed Amendment 3 12/3/2021J-1

TIP #  SP2218-22A3
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

GLENSTONE SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS SCOPING
Glenstone Avenue (RT H, LP 44, BU 65)
McClernon Street
Republic Court

City of Springfield
FHWA
MoDOT
Safety
Safety

Yes Yes
SU0003

Scoping for safety improvements on Glenstone Avenue from McClernon Street to Republic Court in
Springfield.

Non-Federal Funding Source: State Transportation Revenues $0
$0
$20,000

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (SAFETY) Federal ENG $9,000 $9,000 $0 $0 $18,000
MoDOT State ENG $1,000 $1,000 $0 $0 $2,000
Totals $10,000 $10,000 $0 $0 $20,000

PROPOSED



J) Pending Amendment Section

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 Proposed Amendment 3 12/3/2021J-1

TIP #  SP2219-22A3
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

JAMES RIVER FREEWAY INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS SCOPING
James River Freeway (Rte. 60)
at Kansas Expressway (Rte. 13)

City of Springfield
FHWA
MoDOT
NHPP
Major Projects and Emerging Needs

Yes Yes
SU0005

Scoping for interchange improvements at Kansas Expressway (Route 13) in Springfield.

Non-Federal Funding Source: State Transportation Revenues $0
$0
$150,000

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (NHPP) Federal ENG $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $0 $120,000
MoDOT State ENG $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $0 $30,000
Totals $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $0 $150,000

PROPOSED



J) Pending Amendment Section

Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022-2025 
Project Detail by Section and Project Number with Map

FY 2022-2025 Proposed Amendment 3 12/3/2021J-1

TIP #  SP2220-22A3
Route
From
To
Location
Federal Agency
Project Sponsor
Federal Funding Category
MoDOT Funding Category
Bike/Ped Plan? EJ?
STIP #
Federal ID #

Project Description

Notes
Prior Cost
Future Cost
Total Cost

US 60 & US 65 INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS SCOPING
Rte. 60/Rte. 65

City of Springfield
FHWA
MoDOT
NHPP
Major Projects and Emerging Needs

SU0006

Scoping for interchange operational improvements at Route 60 (James River Freeway) in Springfield.

Non-Federal Funding Source: State Transportation Revenues $0
$0
$150,000

Fund Code Source Phase FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 Total
FHWA (NHPP) Federal ENG $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $0 $120,000
MoDOT State ENG $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $0 $30,000
Totals $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $0 $150,000

PROPOSED



YEARLY SUMMARY
Other

PROJECT FHWA (STBG-U) FHWA (SAFETY) FHWA (I/M) FHWA (130) FHWA (BRO) FHWA (TAP) FHWA (NHPP) FHWA (STAP) FHWA (STBG) FHWA(BUILD) FHWA(CRRSSA) FRA (CRISI) LOCAL LOCAL-AC OTHER MoDOT MoDOT-GCSA MoDOT-AC TOTAL

BA2201-22 $32,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000
BA2202-22A3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
CC0901 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1703 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1802 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $358,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $89,600 $0 $0 $448,000
CC1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
CC1902-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
CC2101-20A5 $0 $224,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,900 $0 $0 $249,000
CC2102-20A7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $79,200 $0 $316,800 $396,000
CC2103-20A7 $368,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $92,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $460,000
EN1706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
EN1803-20A6 $2,560,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $640,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200,000
EN1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $407,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $101,800 $0 $0 $509,000
EN1904-20AM6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $244,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $61,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $305,000
EN1914-19AM2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $358,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $89,600 $0 $0 $448,000
EN2002-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
EN2003-20AM5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $268,600 $0 $1,074,400 $1,343,000
EN2005-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $183,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,800 $0 $0 $229,000
EN2006-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $78,600 $0 $314,400 $393,000
EN2007-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
EN2008-20AM6 $792,949 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $294,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,086,949
EN2009-20A3 $217,461 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54,365 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $271,826
EN2010-22AM3 $277,979 $0 $0 $0 $0 $509,392 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $196,843 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $984,214
EN2011-20A3 $253,283 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $63,321 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $316,604
EN2103-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,400 $0 $221,600 $277,000
EN2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,000 $0 $44,000 $55,000
EN2203-22AM1 $269,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $863,750 $0 $67,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200,000
EN2204-22AM1 $181,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $573,750 $0 $45,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800,000
EN2205-22AM1 $384,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,246,730 $0 $96,150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,727,480
GR1403-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
GR1707-17A6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
GR1801-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
GR1901-20AM6 $14,735,589 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,264,411 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,000,000
GR1902-20AM6 $3,246,479 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,253,521 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,500,000
GR1907-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
GR1912-19 $0 $0 $0 $200,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $0 $250,000
GR2003-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
GR2004-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $3,000
GR2007-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $40,000
GR2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $264,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $66,200 $0 $0 $331,000
GR2010-20A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $121,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,400 $0 $0 $152,000
GR2011-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $47,200 $0 $0 $373,500 $0 $0 $0 $11,800 $373,500 $0 $806,000
GR2101-20 $0 $0 $0 $240,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,000 $0 $300,000
GR2105-20A5 $480,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $120,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600,000
GR2106-20A5 $560,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $140,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $700,000
GR2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $50,000
GR2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
GR2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,400 $0 $17,600 $22,000
GR2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
GR2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $6,400 $8,000
GR2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57,800 $0 $231,200 $289,000
GR2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
GR2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
MO1105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $292,000 $0 $0 $292,000
MO1405 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0 $15,000
MO1719-18A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
MO1721-18A5 $0 $54,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000 $0 $0 $60,000
MO1722 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1723 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1905-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000
MO2008-20 $0 $180,900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,100 $0 $0 $201,000
MO2104-20AM10 $360,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $541,600 $0 $0 $0 $90,000 $0 $0 $135,400 $0 $0 $1,127,000
MO2106-20A7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $201,800 $0 $807,200 $1,009,000
MO2107-20A7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,200 $0 $84,800 $106,000
MO2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54,600 $0 $218,400 $273,000
MO2203-22 $0 $45,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43,800 $0 $394,200 $438,000
MO2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000 $0 $24,000 $30,000
MO2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
MO2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $4,800 $6,000
MO2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $48,000 $0 $192,000 $240,000
MO2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
MO2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
MO2211-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $111,000 $0 $444,000 $555,000
MO2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
MO2214-22A3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MS2201-20A10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,536,748 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,536,748
NX1704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
NX2101-20AM7 $1,873,146 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $468,286 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,341,432
NX2102-20A5 $437,506 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109,376 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $546,882
NX2201-20A8 $1,530,550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $382,638 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,913,188
NX2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
NX2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2002-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $80,000 $100,000
OK2102-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $20,000 $25,000
OK2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
OK2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2206-22A2 $55,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $69,000
OT1901-22A2 $92,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $116,000
RG0901-22A3 $0 $1,457,151 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $161,906 $0 $0 $1,619,057
RP1701 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $5,000
RP1703-22A3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $252,735 $0 $0 $0 $184,562 $0 $0 $63,184 $0 $0 $500,481
RP1704-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $120,000 $0 $480,000 $600,000
RP2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
RP2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $6,400 $8,000
RP2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $6,400 $8,000
SP1405-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Section E

Federal State

2022

Local

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-1 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program



YEARLY SUMMARY
Other

PROJECT FHWA (STBG-U) FHWA (SAFETY) FHWA (I/M) FHWA (130) FHWA (BRO) FHWA (TAP) FHWA (NHPP) FHWA (STAP) FHWA (STBG) FHWA(BUILD) FHWA(CRRSSA) FRA (CRISI) LOCAL LOCAL-AC OTHER MoDOT MoDOT-GCSA MoDOT-AC TOTAL

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Section E

Federal StateLocal

SP1413-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,400 $0 $213,600 $267,000
SP1419-18A1 $0 $0 $135,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0 $150,000
SP1708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1709 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
SP1710 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $938,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $234,600 $0 $0 $1,173,000
SP1802-18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1811-18 $0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $10,000
SP1812-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1815-20A5 $965,346 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $736,254 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $241,337 $0 $0 $184,063 $0 $0 $2,127,000
SP1816-20A6 $106,572 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $278,228 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,643 $0 $0 $69,557 $0 $0 $481,000
SP1817-20A6 $183,735 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $274,665 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,934 $0 $0 $68,666 $0 $0 $573,000
SP1818-20AM5 $1,160,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,883,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $573,200 $0 $0 $470,800 $0 $0 $4,088,000
SP1902-20AM5 $129,949 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,487 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $162,436
SP1903-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $697,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $174,400 $0 $0 $872,000
SP1904-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,175,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $293,800 $0 $0 $1,469,000
SP1906-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,600 $2,000
SP1908-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $603,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150,800 $0 $0 $754,000
SP1909-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1910-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP1911-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP2002-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $9,000
SP2003-20A7 $0 $677,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $315,000 $5,791,200 $0 $0 $0 $67,500 $0 $0 $1,628,300 $0 $0 $8,479,000
SP2006-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $2,400 $3,000
SP2008-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,348,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $337,000 $0 $0 $1,685,000
SP2009-20AM5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $611,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $152,800 $0 $0 $764,000
SP2013-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP2014-20A7 $1,288,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $322,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,610,000
SP2015-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,278,422 $0 $0 $4,819,606 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,098,028
SP2016-20AM6 $760,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $190,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $950,000
SP2101-20A6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $341,000 $0 $0 $341,000
SP2102-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $159,000 $0 $0 $159,000
SP2103-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $576,000 $0 $0 $576,000
SP2104-20A7 $1,600,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000
SP2114-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500,000 $0 $0 $1,500,000 $0 $0 $5,000,000
SP2201-20 $0 $0 $0 $800,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,000 $0 $1,000,000
SP2202-20A5 $1,344,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $336,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,680,000
SP2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $323,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,800 $0 $0 $404,000
SP2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,475,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,368,800 $0 $0 $6,844,000
SP2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,818,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,954,600 $0 $0 $9,773,000
SP2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $5,000
SP2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $123,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,800 $0 $0 $154,000
SP2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $6,400 $8,000
SP2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $6,400 $8,000
SP2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $6,000
SP2211-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
SP2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP2213-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP2214-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
SP2215-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2216-22 $240,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300,000
SP2217-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP2218-22A3 $0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $10,000
SP2219-22A3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2220-22A3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
ST2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,000 $0 $96,000 $120,000
ST2202-20A10 $481,362 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $186,494 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $667,856
SUBTOTAL $36,967,306 $2,659,751 $135,000 $1,240,000 $32,000 $753,392 $23,704,547 $315,000 $7,842,335 $19,278,422 $2,684,230 $373,500 $26,014,922 $0 $0 $12,511,276 $683,500 $5,547,000 $140,742,181

BA2202-22A3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
CC0901 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1703 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1802 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,477,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $869,400 $0 $0 $4,347,000
CC1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
CC1902-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
CC2102-20A7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,038,000 $0 $4,152,000 $5,190,000
EN1706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
EN1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,503,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $375,800 $0 $0 $1,879,000
EN2002-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,200 $0 $40,800 $51,000
EN2003-20AM5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $329,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $722,200 $0 $2,559,800 $3,611,000
EN2005-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,093,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $273,400 $0 $0 $1,367,000
EN2006-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $354,600 $0 $1,418,400 $1,773,000
EN2007-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,000 $0 $28,000 $35,000
EN2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,400 $0 $221,600 $277,000
GR1403-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
GR1707-17A6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
GR1801-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
GR1902-20AM6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000,000
GR1907-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $368,800 $0 $1,475,200 $1,844,000
GR2003-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,400 $0 $0 $12,000
GR2004-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,428,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $357,000 $0 $0 $1,785,000
GR2007-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,585,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $646,400 $0 $0 $3,232,000
GR2010-20A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $122,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $970,000 $93,600 $0 $0 $1,186,000
GR2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $49,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,500 $0 $0 $55,000
GR2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $4,800 $6,000
GR2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $277,400 $0 $1,109,600 $1,387,000
GR2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $4,800 $6,000
GR2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $104,400 $0 $417,600 $522,000
GR2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $4,800 $6,000
GR2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
MO1105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $292,000 $0 $0 $292,000
MO1405 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0 $15,000
MO1719-18A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
MO1721-18A5 $0 $54,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000 $0 $0 $60,000
MO1722 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1723 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO1905-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000
MO2203-22 $0 $90,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $100,000
MO2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $81,600 $0 $326,400 $408,000
MO2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,000 $0 $0 $35,000
MO2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $184,800 $0 $739,200 $924,000

2023

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-2 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program



YEARLY SUMMARY
Other

PROJECT FHWA (STBG-U) FHWA (SAFETY) FHWA (I/M) FHWA (130) FHWA (BRO) FHWA (TAP) FHWA (NHPP) FHWA (STAP) FHWA (STBG) FHWA(BUILD) FHWA(CRRSSA) FRA (CRISI) LOCAL LOCAL-AC OTHER MoDOT MoDOT-GCSA MoDOT-AC TOTAL

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Section E

Federal StateLocal

MO2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $41,200 $0 $164,800 $206,000
MO2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
MO2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $113,000 $0 $452,000 $565,000
MO2214-22A3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
MO2301-20A5 $344,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $86,000 $0 $0 $154,200 $0 $616,800 $1,201,000
MO2302-22 $0 $180,900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,100 $0 $0 $201,000
NX1704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
NX2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
NX2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
NX2301-20A5 $206,064 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $51,516 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $257,580
OK2002-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2102-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $20,000 $25,000
OK2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $80,000 $100,000
OK2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000 $0 $0 $15,000
OK2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OT1901-22A2 $231,525 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57,881 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $289,406
RG0901-22A3 $0 $17,706,688 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000 $0 $0 $1,967,410 $0 $0 $21,674,098
RP1701 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $5,000
RP1703-22A3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $805,125 $0 $0 $0 $630,352 $0 $0 $201,282 $0 $0 $1,636,759
RP1704-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $120,000 $0 $480,000 $600,000
RP2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $98,000 $0 $392,000 $490,000
RP2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,400 $0 $213,600 $267,000
RP2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,400 $0 $185,600 $232,000
SP1405-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1413-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $159,000 $0 $636,000 $795,000
SP1419-18A1 $0 $0 $90,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP1708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,000 $0 $0 $1,000,000
SP1709 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
SP1802-18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1811-18 $0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $10,000
SP1812-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1816-20A6 $805,575 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $909,153 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $201,394 $0 $0 $227,288 $0 $0 $2,143,410
SP1817-20A6 $1,002,464 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,115,752 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250,616 $0 $0 $278,938 $0 $0 $2,647,770
SP1906-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $260,400 $0 $1,041,600 $1,302,000
SP1908-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,752,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $938,200 $0 $0 $4,691,000
SP1909-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1910-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $295,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $73,800 $0 $0 $369,000
SP1911-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $197,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $49,400 $0 $0 $247,000
SP2002-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,400 $0 $0 $7,000
SP2006-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $287,200 $0 $1,148,800 $1,436,000
SP2013-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $164,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $41,200 $0 $0 $206,000
SP2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000 $0 $0 $30,000
SP2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $320,000 $400,000
SP2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,800 $0 $203,200 $254,000
SP2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $144,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36,000 $0 $0 $180,000
SP2211-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,800 $0 $0 $34,000
SP2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2213-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP2214-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
SP2215-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2217-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP2218-22A3 $0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $10,000
SP2219-22A3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2220-22A3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
ST2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,000 $0 $112,000 $140,000
SUBTOTAL $2,589,628 $18,053,188 $90,000 $0 $16,000 $0 $15,475,205 $329,000 $3,623,525 $0 $0 $0 $7,282,759 $0 $970,000 $11,912,318 $0 $18,705,400 $79,047,023

BA2202-22A3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
CC0901 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1703 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
CC1902-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
EN1706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
EN2002-20A5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $252,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $257,400 $0 $777,600 $1,287,000
EN2007-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $79,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,400 $0 $22,600 $127,000
GR1403-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
GR1707-17A6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
GR1801-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
GR2003-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,250,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $312,600 $0 $0 $1,563,000
GR2201-22 $0 $0 $5,796,000 $0 $0 $0 $484,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,800 $0 $0 $6,334,000
GR2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,400 $0 $241,600 $302,000
GR2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,800 $0 $187,200 $234,000
GR2207-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,800 $0 $243,200 $304,000
GR2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
MO1105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $292,000 $0 $0 $292,000
MO1720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
MO1905-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $68,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $85,000
MO2203-22 $0 $1,162,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $129,200 $0 $0 $1,292,000
MO2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $949,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $237,400 $0 $0 $1,187,000
MO2209-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $395,800 $0 $1,583,200 $1,979,000
MO2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
MO2213-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,400 $0 $201,600 $252,000
MO2401-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,200 $0 $415,800 $462,000
MO2402-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $154,200 $0 $616,800 $771,000
MO2403-22 $0 $855,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $95,000 $0 $0 $950,000
MO2404-22 $0 $180,900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,100 $0 $0 $201,000
NX1704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
NX2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
NX2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2002-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2102-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109,400 $0 $437,600 $547,000
OK2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $485,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $121,400 $0 $0 $607,000
OK2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OT1901-22A2 $243,101 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,775 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $303,876
RP1701 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $5,000

2024

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-3 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program



YEARLY SUMMARY
Other

PROJECT FHWA (STBG-U) FHWA (SAFETY) FHWA (I/M) FHWA (130) FHWA (BRO) FHWA (TAP) FHWA (NHPP) FHWA (STAP) FHWA (STBG) FHWA(BUILD) FHWA(CRRSSA) FRA (CRISI) LOCAL LOCAL-AC OTHER MoDOT MoDOT-GCSA MoDOT-AC TOTAL

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Section E

Federal StateLocal

RP1703-22A3 $2,296,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,874,140 $0 $0 $0 $762,783 $0 $0 $968,535 $0 $0 $7,901,458
RP1704-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $856,200 $0 $3,200,800 $4,057,000
SP1405-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1419-18A1 $0 $0 $90,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP1709 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
SP1802-18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1811-18 $0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $10,000
SP1812-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1909-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1910-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,943,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $485,800 $0 $0 $2,429,000
SP1911-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,693,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $62,000 $0 $0 $2,755,000
SP2002-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,028,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $257,000 $0 $0 $1,285,000
SP2013-20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $342,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $85,600 $0 $0 $428,000
SP2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,916,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,229,000 $0 $0 $11,145,000
SP2206-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,772,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $443,000 $0 $0 $2,215,000
SP2211-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,190,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $297,600 $0 $0 $1,488,000
SP2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2214-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
SP2215-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2217-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $100,000
SP2219-22A3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2220-22A3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
ST2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $394,600 $0 $1,578,400 $1,973,000
SUBTOTAL $2,539,101 $2,211,300 $5,886,000 $0 $68,000 $79,000 $21,420,400 $252,000 $3,893,340 $0 $0 $0 $841,558 $0 $0 $8,699,235 $0 $9,682,400 $55,572,334

CC0901 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
CC1703 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $10,000
CC1901-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
CC1902-19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
EN1706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
GR1403-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
GR1502 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000,000
GR1707-17A6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
GR2208-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $4,000 $5,000
MO1105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $292,000 $0 $0 $292,000
MO1720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
MO1905-22A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $48,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,000
MO2210-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,200 $0 $180,800 $226,000
NX1704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
NX2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
NX2203-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2102-20A9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $40,000 $50,000
OK2201-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $264,400 $0 $1,057,600 $1,322,000
OK2202-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $484,600 $0 $1,938,400 $2,423,000
OK2204-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OK2205-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $8,000 $10,000
OT1901-22A2 $255,256 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $63,814 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $319,070
RP1701 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $5,000
RP1704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,946,200 $0 $19,784,800 $24,731,000
SP1405-18A1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP1419-18A1 $0 $0 $135,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0 $150,000
SP1709 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $4,000
SP1802-18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1811-18 $0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $10,000
SP1812-18 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $2,000
SP1909-19A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2212-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $50,000
SP2214-22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $20,000
SP2501-22 $1,600,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000
SUBTOTAL $1,855,256 $10,800 $135,000 $0 $48,000 $0 $165,600 $0 $11,200 $0 $0 $0 $1,476,814 $0 $0 $6,116,800 $0 $23,057,600 $32,877,070

GRAND TOTAL $43,951,291 $22,935,039 $6,246,000 $1,240,000 $164,000 $832,392 $60,765,752 $896,000 $15,370,400 $19,278,422 $2,684,230 $373,500 $35,616,053 $0 $970,000 $39,239,629 $683,500 $56,992,400 $308,238,608

2025

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-4 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program



STBG-U  Safety I/M 130 TAP  NHPP  STAP  STBG  BUILD  CRRSSA  CRISI 
 TOTAL 

Federal Funds 

 Local 
Programmed 

Funds 

 MoDOT 
Programmed 

Funds  Other 

 State 
Operations and 

Maintenance TOTAL
2009

2022 Funds Programmed $36,967,306 $2,659,751 $135,000 $1,240,000 $753,392 $23,704,547 $315,000 $7,842,335 $19,278,422 $2,684,230 $373,500 $95,953,483 $26,014,922 $18,741,776 $0 $5,276,891 $145,987,072
2023 Funds Programmed $2,589,628 $18,053,188 $90,000 $0 $0 $15,475,205 $329,000 $3,623,525 $0 $0 $0 $40,160,546 $7,282,759 $30,617,718 $970,000 $5,356,044 $84,387,067
2024 Funds Programmed $2,539,101 $2,211,300 $5,886,000 $0 $79,000 $21,420,400 $252,000 $3,893,340 $0 $0 $0 $36,281,141 $841,558 $18,381,635 $0 $5,436,385 $60,940,719
2025 Funds Programmed $1,855,256 $10,800 $135,000 $0 $0 $165,600 $0 $11,200 $0 $0 $0 $2,177,856 $1,476,814 $29,174,400 $0 $5,517,931 $38,347,001
Total $43,951,291 22,935,039$      6,246,000$     1,240,000$     832,392$           60,765,752$   896,000$      15,370,400$   19,278,422$   2,684,230$     373,500$        174,573,026$ 35,616,053$   96,915,529$       970,000$       21,587,251$  $329,661,859

Prior Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 TOTAL
Available State and Federal Funding $8,729,000 $53,751,000 $68,345,000 $47,316,000 $29,525,000 $207,666,000
Federal Discretionary Funding $19,278,422 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,278,422
Available Operations and Maintenance Funding $5,276,891 $5,356,044 $5,436,385 $5,517,931 $21,587,251
Funds from Other Sources (inc. Local) $26,014,922 $8,252,759 $841,558 $1,476,814 $36,586,053
Available Suballocated Funding $30,925,857 $7,324,197 $7,470,681 $7,620,095 $7,772,496 $61,113,326
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDING $58,933,279 $92,367,010 $89,424,484 $61,214,038 $44,292,241 $346,231,052
Prior Year Funding $58,933,279 $5,313,217 $10,350,634 $10,623,952 --
Programmed State and Federal Funding ($145,987,072) ($84,387,067) ($60,940,719) ($38,347,001) ($329,661,859)
TOTAL REMAINING $58,933,279 $5,313,217 $10,350,634 $10,623,952 $16,569,193 $16,569,193

FINANCIAL CONSTRAINT

Section E

Federal Funding Source

See Table G.9 for details on Local Share Financial Capacity.

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-5 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program



 

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-ix 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program 

Human Service Providers 

FTA Section 5310 funding is competitively awarded on a regular basis to area Human Service Transportation 

providers.  The 5310 awards are administered by MoDOT as set forth in an MOU and the Program Management 

Plan.  The responsibility is on MoDOT to confirm financial capacity in administering these projects.  As part of the 

application process and in executing vehicle purchase agreements with MoDOT, awardees are required to 

demonstrate financial capacity for both the match and the maintenance of any vehicle purchased.  Sources for this 

funding depends upon the agency, but projects are not awarded to those agencies who cannot provide the 

requisite match.   

PROJECTED REVENUES 

In an effort to demonstrate that the local jurisdictions and agencies are able to fund the projects programmed in 

the TIP, in addition to maintaining the federal aid system, the following revenue estimates are included.  OTO is 

not using any inflation in these revenue projections as the sources are fuel taxes, sales taxes, and property taxes, 

rather, the projections are adjusted each year with the revised TIP. The TIP financial element is consistent with the 

OTO Long Range Transportation Plan. 

STATE AND FEDERAL 

 

Table G.1 Summary 2022 2023 2024 2025 Total 

MoDOT State/Federal Funding $53,751,000 $68,345,000 $47,316,000 $29,525,000 $207,666,000 

    *Includes Engineering and Rail funding 

 

Table G.2  
Non-Transit 

Suballocated* 
Transit 5307 Transit 5310 Transit 5339 

Estimated Carryover Balance through FY2021 $30,925,857 $3,633,199  $384,592  $0  

Anticipated Allocation FY2022 $7,324,197 $2,755,075  $307,843  $292,904  

Anticipated Allocation FY2023 $7,470,681 $2,872,825  $314,000  $298,762  

Anticipated Allocation FY2024 $7,620,095 $2,866,486  $320,280  $304,738  

Anticipated Allocation FY2025 $7,772,496 $2,923,816  $326,686  $310,832  

Total Anticipated Allocation $30,187,469 $11,418,202  $1,268,809  $1,207,236  

Programmed through FY2025 ($47,467,913) ($14,988,753) ($1,126,474) ($781,756) 

Estimated Carryover Balance Through FY 2025 $13,645,413 $62,648  $526,927  $425,480  

* Includes STBG-U, TAP, Omnibus , and COVID funding 

 

  



 

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-xiv 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program 

Table G.9 Local Share Financial Capacity 2022 2023 2024 2025 

City of Battlefield         

Total Available Revenue $371,722.16  $371,722.16  $371,722.16  $371,722.16  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year -- $204,703.20  $541,206.93  $877,182.38  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($34,697.96) ($35,218.43) ($35,746.71) ($36,282.91) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($132,321.00) $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Amount Available for Local Projects $204,703.20  $541,206.93  $877,182.38  $1,212,621.64  

City of Nixa         

Total Available Revenue $2,195,825.00  $2,195,825.00  $2,195,825.00  $2,195,825.00  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year -- $1,107,330.74  $3,121,522.57  $5,185,278.63  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($128,194.26) ($130,117.17) ($132,068.93) ($134,049.97) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($960,300.00) ($51,516.00) $0.00  $0.00  

Amount Available for Local Projects $1,107,330.74  $3,121,522.57  $5,185,278.63  $7,247,053.67  

City of Ozark         

Total Available Revenue $1,926,818.00  $1,926,818.00  $1,926,818.00  $1,926,818.00  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year -- $1,521,694.84  $3,417,988.58  $5,313,824.46  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($30,073.16) ($30,524.26) ($30,982.12) ($31,446.86) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($375,050.00) $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Amount Available for Local Projects $1,521,694.84  $3,417,988.58  $5,313,824.46  $7,209,195.60  

City of Republic         

Total Available Revenue $2,130,591.23  $2,130,591.23  $2,130,591.23  $2,130,591.23  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year -- $1,556,177.41  $2,860,512.70  $4,029,478.42  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($193,008.82) ($195,903.95) ($198,842.51) ($201,825.15) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($381,405.00) ($630,352.00) ($762,783.00) $0.00  

Amount Available for Local Projects $1,556,177.41  $2,860,512.70  $4,029,478.42  $5,958,244.50  

City of Springfield         

Total Available Revenue $25,380,816.83  $25,380,816.83  $25,380,816.83  $25,380,816.83  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year -- $11,270,140.65  $33,571,294.92  $56,372,334.41  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($2,504,091.18) ($2,541,652.55) ($2,579,777.34) ($2,618,474.00) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($11,606,585.00) ($538,010.00) $0.00  ($400,000.00) 

Amount Available for Local Projects $11,270,140.65  $33,571,294.92  $56,372,334.41  $78,734,677.24  

  



 

Ozarks Transportation Organization G-xv 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program 

Table G.9 Local Share Financial Capacity cont. 2022 2023 2024 2025 

City of Strafford         

Total Available Revenue $115,552.47  $115,552.47  $115,552.47  $115,552.47  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year $186,494.00  $111,846.12  $223,636.64  $335,370.73  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($3,706.35) ($3,761.95) ($3,818.38) ($3,875.65) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($186,494.00) $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Amount Available for Local Projects $111,846.12  $223,636.64  $335,370.73  $447,047.55  

City of Willard         

Total Available Revenue $510,614.88  $510,614.88  $510,614.88  $510,614.88  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year -- $450,679.48  $900,459.93  $1,349,327.86  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($59,935.40) ($60,834.43) ($61,746.95) ($62,673.15) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Amount Available for Local Projects $450,679.48  $900,459.93  $1,349,327.86  $1,797,269.59  

Christian County         

Total Available Revenue $6,787,588.50  $6,787,588.50  $6,787,588.50  $6,787,588.50  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year -- $6,614,030.35  $13,318,837.33  $20,022,402.58  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($81,558.15) ($82,781.52) ($84,023.25) ($85,283.59) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($92,000.00) $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Amount Available for Local Projects $6,614,030.35  $13,318,837.33  $20,022,402.58  $26,724,707.49  

Greene County         

Total Available Revenue $24,836,236.00  $24,836,236.00  $24,836,236.00  $24,836,236.00  

Carryover Balance from Prior Year -- $15,344,968.08  $34,481,603.12  $58,594,819.15  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($684,335.92) ($694,600.96) ($705,019.97) ($715,595.27) 

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($8,806,932.00) ($5,005,000.00) ($18,000.00) ($1,013,000.00) 

Amount Available for Local Projects $15,344,968.08  $34,481,603.12  $58,594,819.15  $81,702,459.88  

City Utilities         

Total Available Revenue $6,946,500.00  $7,146,500.00  $7,146,500.00  $9,646,500.00  

Estimated Operations and Maintenance Expenditures ($6,181,692.00) ($6,181,692.00) ($6,181,692.00) ($6,181,692.00) 

Available for TIP Project Expenditures $764,808.00  $964,808.00  $964,808.00  $3,464,808.00  

Carryover from Prior Year -- $440,592.00  $1,166,200.00  $1,778,184.00  

Estimated TIP Project Expenditures ($324,216.00) ($239,200.00) ($352,824.00) ($239,000.00) 

Amount Available for Local Projects $440,592.00  $1,166,200.00  $1,778,184.00  $5,003,992.00  

  



 

 

 

 

 

TAB 5 

 

 
 

 

 



TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE AGENDA 12/15/2021; ITEM II.C. 
 

Federal Functional Classification Change Request 
 

Ozarks Transportation Organization 
(Springfield, MO Area MPO) 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:  Pursuant to §470.105.b listed below, the State of Missouri, in conjunction with 
OTO, must maintain a functional classification map.  This map is different from the Major Thoroughfare 
Plan, which is part of the Long Range Transportation Plan.  The Federal Functional Classification System 
designates Federal Aid Highways, i.e., those eligible for federal funding.   
 
The following information is a summary of the submitted application materials. 
The City of Springfield has requested the following changes to the federal functional classification 
system.  The application is included. 
 

1)  Roadway Name – Kansas Avenue, Walnut Lawn to Battlefield 
Current Functional Classification – Local  
Requested Functional Classification – Major Collector 
Major Thoroughfare Plan – Collector 
 

Reasoning – The roadway does not currently function as a local road.  It functions as a collector 
roadway bringing vehicles from an arterial roadway and residential areas to commercial 
developments. Existing demand is inconsistent with current classification. 
 

2) Roadway Name – El Camino Alto Drive, Buena Vista Street to Monastery Street 
Current Functional Classification – Local  
Requested Functional Classification – Minor Collector  
Major Thoroughfare Plan – Collector  
 

Reasoning – The roadway does not currently function as a local road.  It functions as a collector 
roadway bringing vehicles from an arterial roadway to commercial developments. There are new 
apartment buildings and new commercial development planned along the corridor.  
 

3) Roadway Name - Monastery Street  
Current Functional Classification – Local  
Requested Functional Classification – Major Collector  
Major Thoroughfare Plan – Collector  
 

Reasoning – The roadway does not currently function as a local road.  It functions as a collector 
roadway bringing vehicles from an arterial roadway and residential areas to commercial 
developments. Existing demand is inconsistent with current classification. 
 

4) Roadway Name - Lakewood 
Current Functional Classification – New Road, El Camino Alto Drive to Republic Rd.  
Requested Functional Classification – Minor Collector - All 
Major Thoroughfare Plan – Collector - All 
 



Reasoning – These roadways collect traffic from local roads and distributes traffic to Highway 125 
and should be reclassified as Minor Collectors. Additionally, these roadways provide access from the 
northern residential areas of the City to the schools, shops, parks, and businesses in the City. 
 

The City of Willard has requested the following changes to the federal functional classification system.  
The application is included. 
 
1) Roadway Name - New Melville Road, Rt AB to Farm Road 103 

Current Functional Classification – Local  
Requested Functional Classification – Minor Collector  
Major Thoroughfare Plan – Collector  
 

Reasoning – New Melville Road connects and augments the City’s principal collector/arterial 
system. This roadway collects traffic from local roads and distributes traffic to Major Collectors (i.e. 
Hwy AB, Miller Road, and Farm Road 103) and Arterial Roadway Hwy 160. The daily traffic along this 
section of New Melville Road was recently counted at 1,425 vehicles per day. New Melville Road is 
very similar in nature to other roadways which have federal classifications as Minor Collectors. 
 

2) Roadway Name – Knight St. – from Rt. AB to Miller Rd.  
Current Functional Classification – Local  
Requested Functional Classification – Minor Collector 
Major Thoroughfare Plan – Local*  
 

Reasoning – Knight Street connects and augments the City’s principal collector/arterial system. This 
roadway collects traffic from local roads and distributes traffic to Major Collectors (i.e. Hwy AB, and 
Miller Road). The daily traffic along this section of Knight Street was recently counted at 1,029 
vehicles per day. Knight Street is very similar in nature to other roadways which have federal 
classifications. 

 
*Staff Comments: Knight St in Willard is not currently shown as a collector on the OTO’s Major 
Thoroughfare Plan. Staff believes Knight St meets the requirements of a collector and will address 
the MTP inconsistency as it updates the entire MTP in the coming months.  

 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED:   
 
A member of the Technical Planning Committee is requested to make one of the following motions:   
 
“Move to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the Functional Classification Change 
requests.” 

OR 

“Move to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the Functional Classification Change requests 
with the following changes...”  



General Area 

Springfield 

 

  

Monastery St. 

El Camino Alto 
 

Lakewood St. 

Kansas Ave. 



Willard 

 

  

Knight St. 

New Melville Rd 



Current Federal Classification (Current Use) 

Springfield 

  

  

Kansas Ave. 

Monastery St. 

El Camino Alto 
 

Lakewood St. 



Willard 

 

 

 
  

Knight St. 

New Melville Rd 



Major Thoroughfare Plan - Proposed (Future Use) 

Springfield 

   

  

Kansas Ave. 

Monastery St. 

El Camino Alto 
 

Lakewood St. 



Willard 

 

Knight St. 

New Melville Rd 



2208 W. Chesterfield Blvd., Suite 101, Springfield, MO 65807; Phone 417.865.3047 Fax 417.862.6013 
 

~ 1 ~ 
 

 
 

Application  
Federal Functional Classification Change 

 
Instructions 
Please use this form to submit a reclassification request for an existing roadway or to classify a planned 
roadway. To better process your application; please fill out the form completely. Upon completion, save 
the document and email it to athomason@ozarkstransportation.org or fax it to (417) 862-6013. If you 
have any questions, please contact Andy Thomason at 865-3047 x 107 or 
athomason@ozarkstransportation.org.  
 
APPLICATIONS ARE DUE FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2021 AT 4:00pm 
 
Functional Reclassification Process  

1. Application. A general call for applications will be made in December. 

2. Technical Committee. The request will be heard at the December Technical Committee meeting. 
The Technical Committee will hear the item and make recommendation to the Board of 
Directors. The Technical Committee may decide to table the item until a future meeting. 

3. Board of Directors. After a recommendation is made by the Technical Committee, the Board 
will approve or deny the request, mostly likely in January. If the request is approved, it will be 
forwarded to MoDOT and FHWA. 

4. FHWA. FHWA requires a minimum of 45 days to review the request. A notice of determination 
will be given to OTO. OTO will forward the notice to the requesting agency. 

 
Application Information 

Date:  11-12-21 
 
Contact Information 

Name: Dawne Gardner 
Title: Transportation Planner 

Agency: City of Springfield 
Street Address: P.O. Box 8368 

 840 Boonville Ave 
City/State/Zip: Springfield, MO  65801 

Email: dgardner@springfieldmo.gov 
Phone: 417-864-1863 

Fax: 417-864-1983 

mailto:athomason@ozarkstransportation.org
mailto:athomason@ozarkstransportation.org
mailto:athomason@ozarkstransportation.org
mailto:athomason@ozarkstransportation.org
mailto:dgardner@springfieldmo.gov
mailto:dgardner@springfieldmo.gov


2208 W. Chesterfield Blvd., Suite 101, Springfield, MO 65807; Phone 417.865.3047 Fax 417.862.6013 
 

~ 2 ~ 
 

  
  

Roadway Data  
Roadway Name: Kansas Avenue 

Termini of Roadway  
From: Walnut Lawn  

To: Battlefield 
Length (miles): .5 

Number of Lanes: 2 
Lane Width: 12 

Traffic Volume (AADT): 7,346 

Is the roadway existing or a future road? If a future road, describe how the project is 
committed to locally (provide documentation) and state the anticipated date for the start of 
construction.  
Existing 

 
Classification Change   

Type of Area: Commercial 
Current Classification: Local 

Requested Classification: Major Collector 

 
Justification 
Explain why the roadway classification should be revised. 
The roadway does not currently function as a local road.  It functions as a collector roadway bringing vehicles from 
an arterial roadway and residential areas to commercial developments. 
 
Are there any new developments (residential or commercial) or changes in land usage that will 
alter the demand on this roadway? 
No 
 
Will this roadway provide direct access to any points of activity: business parks, industries, 
shopping centers, etc? 
Yes.  Shopping centers. 
 
Is the demand on this roadway changing or is the existing demand inconsistent with its current 
classification? 
Existing demand is inconsistent with current classification. 
 
Additional information you would like to include. 
[Click here and type additional information] 

 
 
APPLICATIONS ARE DUE FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2021 AT 4:00pm 
 
 



2208 W. Chesterfield Blvd., Suite 101, Springfield, MO 65807; Phone 417.865.3047 Fax 417.862.6013 
 

~ 1 ~ 
 

 
 

Application  
Federal Functional Classification Change 

 
Instructions 
Please use this form to submit a reclassification request for an existing roadway or to classify a planned 
roadway. To better process your application; please fill out the form completely. Upon completion, save 
the document and email it to athomason@ozarkstransportation.org or fax it to (417) 862-6013. If you 
have any questions, please contact Andy Thomason at 865-3047 x 107 or 
athomason@ozarkstransportation.org.  
 
APPLICATIONS ARE DUE FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2021 AT 4:00pm 
 
Functional Reclassification Process  

1. Application. A general call for applications will be made in December. 

2. Technical Committee. The request will be heard at the December Technical Committee meeting. 
The Technical Committee will hear the item and make recommendation to the Board of 
Directors. The Technical Committee may decide to table the item until a future meeting. 

3. Board of Directors. After a recommendation is made by the Technical Committee, the Board 
will approve or deny the request, mostly likely in January. If the request is approved, it will be 
forwarded to MoDOT and FHWA. 

4. FHWA. FHWA requires a minimum of 45 days to review the request. A notice of determination 
will be given to OTO. OTO will forward the notice to the requesting agency. 

 
Application Information 

Date:  11-12-21 
 
Contact Information 

Name: Dawne Gardner 
Title: Transportation Planner 

Agency: City of Springfield 
Street Address: P.O. Box 8368 

 840 Boonville Ave 
City/State/Zip: Springfield, MO  65801 

Email: dgardner@springfieldmo.gov 
Phone: 417-864-1863 

Fax: 417-864-1983 

mailto:athomason@ozarkstransportation.org
mailto:athomason@ozarkstransportation.org
mailto:athomason@ozarkstransportation.org
mailto:athomason@ozarkstransportation.org
mailto:dgardner@springfieldmo.gov
mailto:dgardner@springfieldmo.gov


2208 W. Chesterfield Blvd., Suite 101, Springfield, MO 65807; Phone 417.865.3047 Fax 417.862.6013 
 

~ 2 ~ 
 

  
  

Roadway Data  
Roadway Name: El Camino Alto Drive 

Termini of Roadway  
From: Buena Vista Street 

To: Monastery Street 
Length (miles): .8 

Number of Lanes: 2 
Lane Width: 14 

Traffic Volume (AADT): 9,828 

Is the roadway existing or a future road? If a future road, describe how the project is 
committed to locally (provide documentation) and state the anticipated date for the start of 
construction.  
Existing 

 
Classification Change   

Type of Area: Commercial 
Current Classification: Local 

Requested Classification: Minor Collector 

 
Justification 
Explain why the roadway classification should be revised. 
The roadway does not currently function as a local road.  It functions as a collector roadway bringing vehicles from 
an arterial roadway and residential areas to commercial developments. 
 
Are there any new developments (residential or commercial) or changes in land usage that will 
alter the demand on this roadway? 
There are new apartment buildings and new commercial development along the corridor 
 
Will this roadway provide direct access to any points of activity: business parks, industries, 
shopping centers, etc? 
Yes.  Shopping centers. 
 
Is the demand on this roadway changing or is the existing demand inconsistent with its current 
classification? 
Existing demand is inconsistent with current classification. 
 
Additional information you would like to include. 
[Click here and type additional information] 

 
 
APPLICATIONS ARE DUE FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2021 AT 4:00pm 
 
 



2208 W. Chesterfield Blvd., Suite 101, Springfield, MO 65807; Phone 417.865.3047 Fax 417.862.6013 
 

~ 1 ~ 
 

 
 

Application  
Federal Functional Classification Change 

 
Instructions 
Please use this form to submit a reclassification request for an existing roadway or to classify a planned 
roadway. To better process your application; please fill out the form completely. Upon completion, save 
the document and email it to athomason@ozarkstransportation.org or fax it to (417) 862-6013. If you 
have any questions, please contact Andy Thomason at 865-3047 x 107 or 
athomason@ozarkstransportation.org.  
 
APPLICATIONS ARE DUE FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2021 AT 4:00pm 
 
Functional Reclassification Process  

1. Application. A general call for applications will be made in December. 

2. Technical Committee. The request will be heard at the December Technical Committee meeting. 
The Technical Committee will hear the item and make recommendation to the Board of 
Directors. The Technical Committee may decide to table the item until a future meeting. 

3. Board of Directors. After a recommendation is made by the Technical Committee, the Board 
will approve or deny the request, mostly likely in January. If the request is approved, it will be 
forwarded to MoDOT and FHWA. 

4. FHWA. FHWA requires a minimum of 45 days to review the request. A notice of determination 
will be given to OTO. OTO will forward the notice to the requesting agency. 

 
Application Information 

Date:  11-12-21 
 
Contact Information 

Name: Dawne Gardner 
Title: Transportation Planner 

Agency: City of Springfield 
Street Address: P.O. Box 8368 

 840 Boonville Ave 
City/State/Zip: Springfield, MO  65801 

Email: dgardner@springfieldmo.gov 
Phone: 417-864-1863 

Fax: 417-864-1983 

mailto:athomason@ozarkstransportation.org
mailto:athomason@ozarkstransportation.org
mailto:athomason@ozarkstransportation.org
mailto:athomason@ozarkstransportation.org
mailto:dgardner@springfieldmo.gov
mailto:dgardner@springfieldmo.gov


2208 W. Chesterfield Blvd., Suite 101, Springfield, MO 65807; Phone 417.865.3047 Fax 417.862.6013 
 

~ 2 ~ 
 

  
  

Roadway Data  
Roadway Name: Monastery Street 

Termini of Roadway  
From: El Camino Alto Drive 

To: Republic Road 
Length (miles): .5 

Number of Lanes: 2 
Lane Width: 14 

Traffic Volume (AADT): 4,743 

Is the roadway existing or a future road? If a future road, describe how the project is 
committed to locally (provide documentation) and state the anticipated date for the start of 
construction.  
Existing 

 
Classification Change   

Type of Area: Commercial 
Current Classification: Local 

Requested Classification: Major Collector 

 
Justification 
Explain why the roadway classification should be revised. 
The roadway does not currently function as a local road.  It functions as a collector roadway bringing vehicles from 
an arterial roadway and residential areas to commercial developments. 
 
Are there any new developments (residential or commercial) or changes in land usage that will 
alter the demand on this roadway? 
There are new apartment buildings along the corridor 
 
Will this roadway provide direct access to any points of activity: business parks, industries, 
shopping centers, etc? 
Yes.  Shopping centers. 
 
Is the demand on this roadway changing or is the existing demand inconsistent with its current 
classification? 
Existing demand is inconsistent with current classification. 
 
Additional information you would like to include. 
[Click here and type additional information] 

 
 
APPLICATIONS ARE DUE FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2021 AT 4:00pm 
 
 



2208 W. Chesterfield Blvd., Suite 101, Springfield, MO 65807; Phone 417.865.3047 Fax 417.862.6013 
 

~ 1 ~ 
 

 
 

Application  
Federal Functional Classification Change 

 
Instructions 

Please use this form to submit a reclassification request for an existing roadway or to classify a planned 
roadway. To better process your application; please fill out the form completely. Upon completion, save 
the document and email it to athomason@ozarkstransportation.org or fax it to (417) 862-6013. If you 
have any questions, please contact Andy Thomason at 865-3047 x 107 or 
athomason@ozarkstransportation.org.  
 
APPLICATIONS ARE DUE FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2021 AT 4:00pm 
 
Functional Reclassification Process  

1. Application. A general call for applications will be made in December. 

2. Technical Committee. The request will be heard at the December Technical Committee meeting. 
The Technical Committee will hear the item and make recommendation to the Board of 
Directors. The Technical Committee may decide to table the item until a future meeting. 

3. Board of Directors. After a recommendation is made by the Technical Committee, the Board 
will approve or deny the request, mostly likely in January. If the request is approved, it will be 
forwarded to MoDOT and FHWA. 

4. FHWA. FHWA requires a minimum of 45 days to review the request. A notice of determination 
will be given to OTO. OTO will forward the notice to the requesting agency. 

 
Application Information 

Date:  November 11, 2021 

 
Contact Information 

Name: Randy Brown 

Title: Director of Development 

Agency: City of Willard 

Street Address: PO Box 187 

 224 W. Jackson 

City/State/Zip: Willard, MO  65781 

Email: develop@cityofwillard.org 

Phone: 417-742-5308 

Fax: Mobile: 417-343-0285 



2208 W. Chesterfield Blvd., Suite 101, Springfield, MO 65807; Phone 417.865.3047 Fax 417.862.6013 
 

~ 2 ~ 
 

Roadway Data  
Roadway Name: New Melville Road 

Termini of Roadway  

From: Hwy AB 

To: Farm Road 103 

Length (miles): 1.37 miles 

Number of Lanes: 2 

Lane Width: 10’ 

Traffic Volume (AADT): 1,425 

Is the roadway existing or a future road? If a future road, describe how the project is 
committed to locally (provide documentation) and state the anticipated date for the start of 
construction.  
New Melville Road is an existing roadway. 

 
Classification Change   

Type of Area: Residential 

Current Classification: Local 

Requested Classification: Minor Collector 

 
Justification 
Explain why the roadway classification should be revised. 
New Melville Road connects and augments the City’s principal collector/arterial system.  This roadway collects 
traffic from local roads and distributes traffic to Major Collectors (i.e. Hwy AB, Miller Road, and Farm Road 103) 
and Arterial Roadway Hwy 160.  The daily traffic along this section of New Melville Road was recently counted at 
1,425 vehicles per day. 
 
New Melville Road is very similar in nature to other roadways which have federal classifications as Minor 
Collectors.    
 
Are there any new developments (residential or commercial) or changes in land usage that will 
alter the demand on this roadway? 
No. 
 
Will this roadway provide direct access to any points of activity: business parks, industries, 
shopping centers, etc? 
New Melville Road is a major east-west collector through the City of Willard and is experiencing increased traffic 
flow.  This road will experience more congestion as the build out of Citizens Memorial Hospital property continues.  
Daniel Lane comes off of New Melville to the rear entrance of CMH clinic and the Prairie View Shopping Center.  In 
addition, multiple commercial lots were recently purchased on Daniel Lane.  New Melville also intersects Miller 
Road which is the primary north to south route for access to the Prairie View Shopping Center and Highway 160.  
Also, a large tract of commercial property is expected to be developed bordering New Melville on the western end 
toward AB highway.  It is expected New Melville will access to the development, similar to how Daniel Lane 
provides access to CMH and the Prairie View Shopping Center. 
 
Is the demand on this roadway changing or is the existing demand inconsistent with its current 
classification? 
This existing demand is inconsistent with its current classification. 
 
Additional information you would like to include. 
See attached maps and traffic counts. 



CITY OF WILLARD  

New Melville Road – Hwy AB to Farm Road 103 

Existing Federal Functional Classification 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed Federal Functional Classification 

 

 

 

New Melville Road – 

Local Road 

New Melville Road – 

Minor Collector 



 

NEW MELVILLE ROAD TRAFFIC COUNT REPORT 

WILLARD, MO 

ADT = 1,425 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Location Map 
Not to Scale 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOVEMBER, 2021   



Page 1 
  
 
 

 
Site Code: 00000001

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.000 South

New Melville Road
Willard, MO

ADT = 1,425

 
Start 08-Nov-21 Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Week Average
Time Direction 1 Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction

12:00 AM * * 1 2 * * * * * * * * * * 1 2
01:00 * * 0 1 * * * * * * * * * * 0 1
02:00 * * 0 0 * * * * * * * * * * 0 0
03:00 * * 2 0 * * * * * * * * * * 2 0
04:00 * * 5 2 * * * * * * * * * * 5 2
05:00 * * 15 5 * * * * * * * * * * 15 5
06:00 * * 51 6 * * * * * * * * * * 51 6
07:00 * * 88 38 * * * * * * * * * * 88 38
08:00 * * 42 26 * * * * * * * * * * 42 26
09:00 * * 38 25 * * * * * * * * * * 38 25
10:00 * * 31 31 * * * * * * * * * * 31 31
11:00 * * 30 45 * * * * * * * * * * 30 45

12:00 PM * * 34 33 * * * * * * * * * * 34 33
01:00 * * 41 32 * * * * * * * * * * 41 32
02:00 * * 32 58 * * * * * * * * * * 32 58
03:00 * * 45 60 * * * * * * * * * * 45 60
04:00 * * 51 80 * * * * * * * * * * 51 80
05:00 * * 62 118 * * * * * * * * * * 62 118
06:00 * * 35 57 * * * * * * * * * * 35 57
07:00 * * 28 46 * * * * * * * * * * 28 46
08:00 * * 18 44 * * * * * * * * * * 18 44
09:00 * * 16 19 * * * * * * * * * * 16 19
10:00 * * 7 12 * * * * * * * * * * 7 12
11:00 * * 3 10 * * * * * * * * * * 3 10
Lane 0 0 675 750 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 675 750

Day 0 1425 0 0 0 0 0 1425
AM Peak   07:00 11:00           07:00 11:00

Vol.   88 45           88 45
PM Peak   17:00 17:00           17:00 17:00

Vol.   62 118           62 118
  
  

Comb.
Total

0 1425 0 0 0 0 0 1425

  
ADT ADT 1,425 AADT 1,425



2208 W. Chesterfield Blvd., Suite 101, Springfield, MO 65807; Phone 417.865.3047 Fax 417.862.6013 
 

~ 1 ~ 
 

 
 

Application  
Federal Functional Classification Change 

 
Instructions 

Please use this form to submit a reclassification request for an existing roadway or to classify a planned 
roadway. To better process your application; please fill out the form completely. Upon completion, save 
the document and email it to athomason@ozarkstransportation.org or fax it to (417) 862-6013. If you 
have any questions, please contact Andy Thomason at 865-3047 x 107 or 
athomason@ozarkstransportation.org.  
 
APPLICATIONS ARE DUE FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2021 AT 4:00pm 
 
Functional Reclassification Process  

1. Application. A general call for applications will be made in December. 

2. Technical Committee. The request will be heard at the December Technical Committee meeting. 
The Technical Committee will hear the item and make recommendation to the Board of 
Directors. The Technical Committee may decide to table the item until a future meeting. 

3. Board of Directors. After a recommendation is made by the Technical Committee, the Board 
will approve or deny the request, mostly likely in January. If the request is approved, it will be 
forwarded to MoDOT and FHWA. 

4. FHWA. FHWA requires a minimum of 45 days to review the request. A notice of determination 
will be given to OTO. OTO will forward the notice to the requesting agency. 

 
Application Information 

Date:  November 11, 2021 

 
Contact Information 

Name: Randy Brown 

Title: Director of Development 

Agency: City of Willard 

Street Address: PO Box 187 

 224 W. Jackson 

City/State/Zip: Willard, MO  65781 

Email: develop@cityofwillard.org 

Phone: 417-742-5308 

Fax: Mobile: 417-343-0285 



2208 W. Chesterfield Blvd., Suite 101, Springfield, MO 65807; Phone 417.865.3047 Fax 417.862.6013 
 

~ 2 ~ 
 

Roadway Data  
Roadway Name: Knight Street 

Termini of Roadway  

From: Hwy AB 

To: Miller Road 

Length (miles): 0.5 miles 

Number of Lanes: 2 

Lane Width: 10’ 

Traffic Volume (AADT): 1,029 

Is the roadway existing or a future road? If a future road, describe how the project is 
committed to locally (provide documentation) and state the anticipated date for the start of 
construction.  
Knight Street is an existing roadway. 

 
Classification Change   

Type of Area: Residential 

Current Classification: Local 

Requested Classification: Minor Collector 

 
Justification 
Explain why the roadway classification should be revised. 
Knight Street connects and augments the City’s principal collector/arterial system.  This roadway collects traffic from 
local roads and distributes traffic to Major Collectors (i.e. Hwy AB, and Miller Road).  The daily traffic along this 
section of Knight Street was recently counted at 1,029 vehicles per day. 
 
Knight Street is very similar in nature to other roadways which have federal classifications as Minor Collectors.    
 
Are there any new developments (residential or commercial) or changes in land usage that will 
alter the demand on this roadway? 
No. 
 
Will this roadway provide direct access to any points of activity: business parks, industries, 
shopping centers, etc? 
Knight Street is experiencing increased traffic as more and more traffic moves through the City of Willard.  Miller 
Road traffic exits onto Knight Street for rear entry into the East Shopping Center.  The intersection of Miller and 
Jackson is also shut down daily for heavy traffic volume to allow police the ability to direct traffic for the school at 
Miller and Jackson.  During this heavy traffic time, cars turn off of Miller Street onto Knight Street to avoid 
congestion.  Knight Street is also heavily used during school hours from the school on AB Highway (Farmer Road).  
 
Is the demand on this roadway changing or is the existing demand inconsistent with its current 
classification? 
This existing demand is inconsistent with its current classification. 
 
Additional information you would like to include. 
See attached maps and traffic counts. 

 
 
APPLICATIONS ARE DUE FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2021 AT 4:00pm 
 



CITY OF WILLARD  

Knight Street – Hwy AB to Miller Road 

Existing Federal Functional Classification 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed Federal Functional Classification 

 

 

 

Knight Street – 

Local Road 

Knight Street – 

Minor Collector 



 

KNIGHT STREET TRAFFIC COUNT REPORT 

WILLARD, MO 

ADT = 1,029 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Location Map 
Not to Scale 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOVEMBER, 2021   



Page 1 
  
 
 

 
Site Code: 00000737

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.000 South

Knight Street
Willard, MO

ADT = 1,029

 
Start 08-Nov-21 Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Week Average
Time Direction 1 Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction Direction

12:00 AM * * 1 1 2 3 * * * * * * * * 2 2
01:00 * * 3 1 1 0 * * * * * * * * 2 0
02:00 * * 0 2 0 0 * * * * * * * * 0 1
03:00 * * 1 0 1 1 * * * * * * * * 1 0
04:00 * * 7 1 5 2 * * * * * * * * 6 2
05:00 * * 8 3 9 4 * * * * * * * * 8 4
06:00 * * 32 8 33 10 * * * * * * * * 32 9
07:00 * * 52 26 47 25 * * * * * * * * 50 26
08:00 * * 30 19 33 30 * * * * * * * * 32 24
09:00 * * 39 24 39 23 * * * * * * * * 39 24
10:00 * * 28 28 25 27 * * * * * * * * 26 28
11:00 * * 43 23 8 4 * * * * * * * * 26 14

12:00 PM 32 30 31 20 * * * * * * * * * * 32 25
01:00 39 36 40 31 * * * * * * * * * * 40 34
02:00 53 53 51 43 * * * * * * * * * * 52 48
03:00 44 43 54 47 * * * * * * * * * * 49 45
04:00 43 52 42 46 * * * * * * * * * * 42 49
05:00 45 47 45 33 * * * * * * * * * * 45 40
06:00 24 30 27 36 * * * * * * * * * * 26 33
07:00 16 26 20 24 * * * * * * * * * * 18 25
08:00 19 20 14 11 * * * * * * * * * * 16 16
09:00 13 14 9 10 * * * * * * * * * * 11 12
10:00 5 5 5 5 * * * * * * * * * * 5 5
11:00 2 5 3 3 * * * * * * * * * * 2 4
Lane 335 361 585 445 203 129 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 562 470

Day 696 1030 332 0 0 0 0 1032
AM Peak   07:00 10:00 07:00 08:00         07:00 10:00

Vol.   52 28 47 30         50 28
PM Peak 14:00 14:00 15:00 15:00           14:00 16:00

Vol. 53 53 54 47           52 49
  
  

Comb.
Total

696 1030 332 0 0 0 0 1032

  
ADT ADT 1,029 AADT 1,029



 

 

 

 

 

TAB 6 

 

  



TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE AGENDA 12/15/2021; ITEM II.D. 
 

Statement of Priorities for Sidewalks and On-Street Bicycle and Pedestrian Infrastructure 
& 

On the Path to Connected Pedestrian and Bicycle Networks 
 

Ozarks Transportation Organization 
(Springfield, MO Area MPO) 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:   
 
This Statement of Priorities is the companion document to the OTO’s regional trail plan Towards a 
Regional Trail System. The regional trail plan describes our implementation strategies for connecting 
communities with trails and allowing people to travel throughout the region without a car. This 
Statement of Priorities describes the local bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure that will allow people to 
safely travel within a community without a car once they arrive. Together, these two documents 
describe a future where intercity bicycle and pedestrian travel is feasible, safe, and as efficient as 
possible.  
 
The included priorities are divided into three categories. The first category describes key features of a 
comprehensive network of local sidewalks and on-street facilities. The second category describes the 
ways a comprehensive local network integrates with the regional trail system. Finally, the third category 
describes key local commitments related funding and maintenance.  
 
This Statement of Priorities is supplemented by a brief report, entitled On the Path to Connected 
Pedestrian and Bicycle Networks, providing local examples of each priority. This report further describes 
the ideal network of sidewalks and on-street facilities and highlights the many places where elements of 
the ideal exist within the Ozarks. This is an informative report rather than a report focused on planning 
or implementation. 
 
BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE ACTION TAKEN: 
 
The Statement of Priorities and its accompanying report were developed by the Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Advisory Committee. It was discussed during four separate meetings.  
 
A quorum was not present when the BPAC agreed to submit this report to the Technical Planning 
Committee. 
 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED:   
 
A member of the Technical Planning Committee is requested to make one of the following motions: 
“Move to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the Statement of Priorities and 
accompanying report.” 
 
OR 
 
“Move to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the Statement of Priorities and 
accompanying report with the following changes...” 



 

Statement of Priorities for 
Sidewalks and On-Street Bicycle 

and Pedestrian Infrastructure  

Structure of Local Bicycle and Pedestrian Networks 

• Urban Expressways and Primary & Secondary Arterials should include bicycle and 
pedestrian infrastructure, such as sidewalks on both sides, multi-use sidepaths, and/
or bicycle accommodations consistent with established best practices 

• Freeway corridors should include a parallel network of continuous sidewalks, bike 
lanes, bike boulevards, and/or other industry standard low-stress accommodations 
along outer roads or other parallel minor streets to facilitate bicycle and pedestrian 
movement along the freeway corridor 

• Local bicycle and pedestrian networks should facilitate safe movement between 
neighborhoods, local institutions, schools, and commercial areas, and be built 
according to established best practices 

Integration of Local Bicycle and Pedestrian Networks and the Regional Hard Surface 
Trail Network 

• The region’s Hard Surface Trail Network should be integrated into the fabric of each 
community through numerous neighborhood-level sidewalk and bicycle connections 

• Local bicycle and pedestrian networks should be identified and constructed to 
facilitate movement between trails included in the region’s Hard Surface Trail 
Network  

• Local bicycle and pedestrian networks should be identified and constructed to 
facilitate movement between local institutions, schools, commercial areas and the 
region’s Hard Surface Trail Network 

Funding 

• Local jurisdictions should prioritize the construction and long-term maintenance of 
their local bicycle and pedestrian network in their annual budgets and capital 
improvement programs  

• Local jurisdictions and MoDOT should negotiate in good faith to find opportunities for 
cost sharing and beneficial long-term maintenance agreements 

The following statements outline the Ozarks Transportation Organization’s priorities 
for the development and maintenance of sidewalk and on-street pedestrian infrastruc-
ture in the region’s seven cities and two counties: 



Winter 
2022 

DRAFT



Statement of Priorities for 
Sidewalks and On-Street Bicycle 

and Pedestrian Infrastructure 

Structure of Local Bicycle and Pedestrian Networks 

• Urban Expressways and Primary & Secondary Arterials should include bicycle and
pedestrian infrastructure, such as sidewalks on both sides, multi-use sidepaths, and/
or bicycle accommodations consistent with established best practices

• Freeway corridors should include a parallel network of continuous sidewalks, bike
lanes, bike boulevards, and/or other industry standard low-stress accommodations
along outer roads or other parallel minor streets to facilitate bicycle and pedestrian
movement along the freeway corridor

• Local bicycle and pedestrian networks should facilitate safe movement between
neighborhoods, local institutions, schools, and commercial areas, and be built
according to established best practices

Integration of Local Bicycle and Pedestrian Networks and the Regional Hard Surface 
Trail Network 

• The region’s Hard Surface Trail Network should be integrated into the fabric of each
community through numerous neighborhood-level sidewalk and bicycle connections

• Local bicycle and pedestrian networks should be identified and constructed to
facilitate movement between trails included in the region’s Hard Surface Trail
Network

• Local bicycle and pedestrian networks should be identified and constructed to
facilitate movement between local institutions, schools, commercial areas and the
region’s Hard Surface Trail Network

Funding 

• Local jurisdictions should prioritize the construction and long-term maintenance of
their local bicycle and pedestrian network in their annual budgets and capital
improvement programs

• Local jurisdictions and MoDOT should negotiate in good faith to find opportunities for
cost sharing and beneficial long-term maintenance agreements

The following statements outline the Ozarks Transportation Organization’s priorities 
for the development and maintenance of sidewalk and on-street pedestrian infrastruc-
ture in the region’s seven cities and two counties: 

 2 

DRAFT



 3      Ozarks Transportation Organization 

Planning for the future of bicycle and pedestrian transportation requires the 
consideration of regional trails and local bicycle and pedestrian networks. Together 
regional trails and local systems allow residents to freely move through out their 

communities and the broader region. To see the full benefits of these connected 
systems, the Ozarks Transportation Organization (OTO) has prioritized key 
characteristics of successful local bicycle and pedestrian systems, outlined here, and has 

identified regional trail construction goals, outlined in Towards a Regional Trail System.  

Throughout On the Path to Connected Pedestrian and Bicycle Networks, the OTO  
outlines how the overall structure of local bicycle and pedestrian systems impact 
residents and outlines how to best integrate each community’s system with the regional 

trail network. Finally, key funding considerations are discussed. As the OTO travels the 
path toward 2045, the region’s seven cities and two counties will collaborate on the 
planning and development of connected pedestrian and bicycle networks. 

On the Path to Connected 

DRAFT



 Winter 2021   4      

1. Structure of Local Bicycle
and Pedestrian Networks 

Sidewalks, Bike Lanes, and Multi-use Paths make their 
biggest impact when they connect to form a continuous 

network. This integrated structure makes it possible to 
move from home to work to play to shopping and to any 

other destination. A walker or cyclist can safely travel out of their 

neighborhood and to major commercial corridors. They can also 
travel from one activity center to another along the commercial corridors. 

The following three priorities describes the structure of local bicycle and 

pedestrian networks prioritized by the OTO. 

1.1. Urban Expressways and Primary & Secondary Arterials should 
include bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure, such as sidewalks 
on both sides, multi-use sidepaths, and/or bicycle accommoda-
tions consistent with established best practices  
An integrated bicycle and pedestrian network should be available across the road 
hierarchy. Cyclists and pedestrians should be able to move from their neighborhoods to 

nearby commercial centers using sidewalks and other 
bike/ped infrastructure. An example of connected 
sidewalks along the hierarchy of roads exists along      

S Cox Rd, Republic Rd, and Kansas Expressway in 
southern Springfield. 
Residents can leave one of 

the many 
neighborhoods 

Upper: Pedestrian accommodations through the diverging diamond 
along Kansas Expressway.  
Right: Twin Sidewalks serving neighborhoods along Cox Rd. 
Lower: Sidewalk and eastbound bike lane available Republic Rd east 
of Cox Rd.  

Pedestrian and Bicycle Networks 

DRAFT



 5      Ozarks Transportation Organization 

along either side of S Cox Rd and travel north along 
a sidewalk to the jobs and businesses along 

Republic Rd. Once they reach Republic Rd., their 
options expand to also include bike paths along 
Republic Rd. They can safely access restaurants, 

churches, local businesses, and a grocery store. If 
residents wish to travel even further, they can travel east to 
Kansas Expressway and access Chesterfield Village north of 

James River Freeway. The connected network of sidewalks in 
this area allows residents to move along ever busier roads to access 
a wide variety of destinations . 

Whether residents want access to the many businesses that exist 
at either Exit 77 or Exit 80, residents who live along I-44 

between Kansas and Glenstone have parallel, low-stress 
roads to move between these significant I-44 
interchanges. Many of jobs and entertainment 

opportunities exist in each area. While the networks of 
sidewalks are not yet complete, northern residents 
can travel along Norton Rd and Kentwood Ave and 

those living to the south can travel along Talmage 

1.2. Freeway corridors should include a parallel network of 
continuous sidewalks, bike lanes, bike boulevards, and/or other 
industry standard low-stress accommodations along outer roads 
or other parallel minor streets to facilitate bicycle and 
pedestrian movement along the freeway corridor 

Norton Rd and Talmage St form a parallel network of low stress bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure along i-44 
between Kansas Expressway and Glenstone Ave. 

On the Path to Connected 

DRAFT



 Winter 2021   6 

St and Evergreen St. These parallel routes are also 
connected by sidewalks along Broadway Ave, Grant 

Ave, and National Ave.  As these important east/west 
corridors continue to be improved, residents will find 

it ever easier to access the range of commercial activity 

that exists along the 
region’s freeways  

Left: Pedestrian improvements in front of the Ozark Empire Fair Grounds at Broadway Ave and Norton Rd. 
Right: The Talmage Trail provides a pedestrian connection across an existing gap along Talmage St. 

1.3 Local bicycle and pedestrian networks should facilitate safe 
movement between neighborhoods, local institutions, schools, 
commercial areas, and be built according to established best 
practices 
The City of Strafford has developed a network of sidewalks that safely connect the many 
destinations that exist between Route 66 and I-44. They have used funding available 

through the OTO to connect their schools, historic downtown, and library along MO 125 
to the residential 

neighborhoods in 

The many interconnected sidewalks in Strafford, MO 

Pedestrian and Bicycle Networks 

DRAFT



 7      Ozarks Transportation Organization 

this part of Strafford. City leaders have worked hard 
to make it safe to walk to many destinations. 

2. Integration of Local Bicycle
and Pedestrian Networks and
the Regional Hard Surface Trail
Network
It is critically important that users of the regional trail network can 
seamlessly transition to a community’s local bicycle and pedestrian network. A 
seamless transition allows users to move from community to community, neighborhood 
to neighborhood, and destination to destination on a continuous network of trails, 
sidewalks, bike paths, and other dedicated systems.  

2.1. The region’s Hard Surface Trail Network should be integrated 
into the fabric of each community through numerous 
neighborhood-level sidewalk and bicycle connections 
The regional trail system should be connected to adjacent neighborhoods and 
commercial centers whenever possible. Two examples of integration include the new 
pedestrian underpass at US 160 and Hunt Rd in Willard and the numerous street-level 
connections that exist along the Jordan Creek Greenway between National and 
Fremont. The underpass at Hunt Rd in Willard connects the many neighborhoods south 
of US 160 to the Frisco Highline Trail north of the highway. The underpass also allows trail 
users to safely access the convenience store and fast food restaurant on the south side of 
the highway.  In Springfield, residents along Prospect Ave, Rogers Ave, and Fremont Ave 

have access to the Jordan Creek Greenway that passes under the streets at creek 
level.   These 

connections 
weren’t 

strictly 

The new pedestrian underpass beneath US 160 near Hunt Rd. 

On the Path to Connected 

DRAFT



 Winter 2021   8      

necessary, 
but they 

allow easy 
access to the trail by 

local residents. Both the 
Hunt Rd and Jordan Creek connections demonstrate ways to integrate the regional 
trails into the fabric of a community.  

The many neighborhood trail connections along the Jordan Valley 
Greenway 

2.2. Local bicycle and pedestrian networks should be identified 
and constructed to facilitate movement between trails included 
in the region’s Hard Surface Trail Network 
The Link in Springfield is a great example of how a local bicycle and pedestrian network 
can facilitate movement between regional trails. The Link connects segments of the 
Jordan Creek, Fassnight Creek, South Creek, and Ward Branch Greenways.   It also 

connects to the short Talmage 
Greenway near Doling Park.  A 
community does not need to 
create a brand and market their 
local connections the same way 
Springfield has, but The Link is a 
great example of how to connect 
regional trails.  

Pedestrian and Bicycle Networks 

DRAFT



 9      Ozarks Transportation Organization 

2.3. Local bicycle and pedestrian 
networks should be identified and 
constructed to facilitate movement 
between local institutions, schools, and 
commercial areas and the region’s Hard 
Surface Trail Network 

On the Path to Connected 

Thanks to recent investments by the City of Ozark, MoDOT, 
and the OTO, sidewalks along Jackson St/ MO 14 will connect 
the southern terminus of the Chadwick Flyer Rail Trail to the city’s 
junior high, high school, career center, community center, and historic 
downtown, along with OTC’s Richwood Valley Campus and the B&B movie 

theater west of town. This systematic expansion of pedestrian 
infrastructure will make it easier for future users of completed 
Chadwick Flyer Rail Trail to explore Ozark and it makes it easier for 
Ozark residents to access the region via the Chadwick Flyer. 

3. Funding
To stay on the path towards connected bicycle and 
pedestrian networks, the region must fully address 
funding needs. Maintenance and construction funds 
make it possible to both expand and refresh local 
bicycle and pedestrian networks.  

DRAFT



 Summer 2021   10 

Pedestrian and Bicycle Networks 
3.1. Local jurisdictions should 
prioritize the construction and long-

term maintenance of their local 
bicycle and pedestrian network in their 

annual budgets and capital 
improvement programs 

The Springfield/Greene County Park Board has a long history 
of budgeting funds for routine maintenance along many of the 

region's trails. A two man crew is dedicated to mowing, clearing 
brush, and keeping the trail surface clear. While these funds aren’t 

expended along the region’s sidewalks, it is a good example of a local 
jurisdiction prioritizing funding for pedestrian infrastructure.  

3.2 Local jurisdictions and MoDOT should negotiate in good faith 
to find opportunities for cost sharing and beneficial long-term 
maintenance agreements 

Nixa, Ozark, and MoDOT have partnered to ensure expanded segments of MO 14 in 
Christian County include pedestrian infrastructure on at least one side of the street.  
Various state, local, and federal funding mechanisms have been used to construct new 
facilities and local funds will be used to maintain them. These partnerships have allowed 
Ozark to connect so many of its local institutions and destinations to the planned 
Chadwick Flyer Rail Trail and have allowed Nixa to add pedestrian connections to MO 14 
creating access to schools. While each community is responsible for designing and 
building its own bicycle and pedestrian networks, the region must work together to 
ensure the cumulative impact of these local investments result in a regional network 
that can be called CONNECTED.  

DRAFT



 

 

 

 

 

TAB 7 

  



TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE AGENDA 12/15/2021; ITEM II.E. 

Federal Funds Balance Report – September 30, 2021 

Ozarks Transportation Organization 
(Springfield, MO Area MPO) 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:   
 
Ozarks Transportation Organization is allocated Urban Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG-Urban) 
funds, formally known as STP-Urban funds, each year through MoDOT from the Federal Highway 
Administration.  MoDOT has enacted a policy of allowing no more than three years of this STBG-Urban 
allocation to accrue.  If a balance greater than 3 years accrues, funds will lapse (be forfeited).  
 
OTO has elected to sub-allocate the STBG-Urban funds among the jurisdictions within the MPO area.  
Each of these jurisdiction’s allocations are based upon the population within the MPO area.  OTO’s 
balance is monitored as a whole by MoDOT, while OTO staff monitors each jurisdiction’s individual 
balance.  When MoDOT calculates the OTO balance, it is based upon obligated funds and not 
programmed funds, so a project is only subtracted from the balance upon obligation from FHWA.  OTO 
receives reports showing the projects that have been obligated.  MoDOT’s policy allows for any cost 
share projects with MoDOT that are programmed in the Statewide Transportation Improvement 
Program, although not necessarily obligated, to be subtracted from the balance.  The next deadline to 
meet the MoDOT funds lapse policy is September 30, 2022. 
 
Staff has developed a report which documents the balance allowed, the balance obligated, and the 
balance that needs to be obligated by the end of the Federal Fiscal Year in order to not be rescinded by 
MoDOT.  The report also outlines projects programmed to use STBG-Urban funding, so jurisdictions can 
have a clear picture of what is remaining. 
 
Congress continues to propose rescissions as part of the annual budgeting process.  The only action that 
prevents a rescission of federal funding is obligation.  It is recommended that this funding be obligated 
as quickly as possible to protect against further rescissions.  OTO commends those who have taken 
action to plan for the use of available funds.  While the current balance is now much below the allowed 
amount due to the recent obligations of several projects, members should be aware that balances 
accrue quickly and should continue to be monitored. 
  

TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED:  
 
No official action requested, however, OTO is requesting each jurisdiction review the report for any 
inaccuracies or changes in project status and advise staff.   



Sept. 2021 FUNDS BALANCE REPORT





Table of Contents 
 

Introduction ........................................................................................................................................................... i 

All Funds Balances ................................................................................................................................................ 1 

Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) Balance ............................................................................................ 2 

STBG-Urban Summary .......................................................................................................................................... 4 

OTO Operations .................................................................................................................................................... 6 

Christian County.................................................................................................................................................... 8 

Greene County .................................................................................................................................................... 10 

City of Battlefield ................................................................................................................................................ 12 

City of Nixa .......................................................................................................................................................... 14 

City of Ozark ........................................................................................................................................................ 16 

City of Republic ................................................................................................................................................... 18 

City of Springfield ................................................................................................................................................ 20 

City of Strafford................................................................................................................................................... 22 

City of Willard ..................................................................................................................................................... 24 

Funding Allocation .............................................................................................................................................. 26 

All Allocations ..................................................................................................................................................... 28 

All Obligations by Project .................................................................................................................................... 37 

 

  



 

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page i Funds Balance Report – September 2021 

Obligation
Executed 
Project 

Agreement

Programmed 
in TIP

Priority in 
LRTP

Surface Transportation Block Grant Funding 
The federal surface transportation authorization legislation, FAST (Fixing America’s Surface Transportation) 
Act, reauthorizes federal highway, transit, and other surface transportation programs through September 30, 
2020.  The FAST Act is a continuation of prior surface transportation authorization legislation including MAP-
21, SAFETEA-LU, TEA-21, ISTEA, and others dating back to the first Federal Aid Highway Act of 1956. 

The FAST Act renamed the Surface Transportation Program to reflect the nature of funding it provides.  It is 
now known as the Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STBG).  The STBG funding is distributed to 
varying programs and public agencies for implementation of the authorizing legislation requirements.  This 
distribution includes a specific allocation to urbanized areas over 200,000 by percentage of population.  
These urbanized areas are part of metropolitan planning areas, and more specifically, transportation 
management areas (TMAs).  The Ozarks Transportation Organization (OTO) is the TMA for the Springfield, 
Missouri urbanized area. 

OTO is responsible for project selection, programming, reasonable progress, and the maintenance of fund 
balances for several subcategories of STBG funding – Transportation Alternatives Program (now known as 
STBG Set-Aside) and STBG-Urban funding, as well as Highway Improvement Program Funding which has been 
suballocated through two omnibus appropriations bills.  This report monitors the funding balance and 
obligations made by OTO member jurisdictions for this funding.  OTO has been receiving sub-allocated 
funding since 2003. 

Eligible Entities for OTO Suballocated Surface Transportation Funds 
• All cities and counties within OTO’s metropolitan planning boundary, as well as OTO 
• All transportation corporations within OTO’s metropolitan planning boundary 
• Missouri Department of Transportation 
• All public transit agencies within OTO’s metropolitan planning boundary 

An obligation is a commitment of the federal government’s promise to pay for the federal share of a project’s 
eligible cost.  This commitment occurs when the project is approved and the project agreement is executed.  
This is a key step in financing and obligated funds are deemed “used” even though no cash is transferred. 

Obligating a Project 
 

 

 

 

 

 

To ensure each jurisdiction has access to STBG funding, OTO monitors how each OTO member utilizes 
available funding.  Also, MoDOT has a statewide policy regarding the accumulation of STBG funds, which is 
limited to a three-year accrual.  Committed cost share funds are allowed to count against that balance.  Any 
unobligated funding, however, is subject to rescission by Congress.  The following report highlights the 
amount of funding which needs to be obligated to meet MoDOT’s accrual policy, as well as the amount of 
funding subject to rescission by Congress. 



 

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page ii Funds Balance Report – September 2021 

Program Balances 
OTO has elected to sub-allocate the STBG-Urban funds among the jurisdictions within the MPO area.  Each of 
these jurisdiction’s allocations are based upon the population within the MPO area.  OTO’s balance is 
monitored as a whole by MoDOT, while OTO staff monitors each jurisdiction’s individual balance.  MoDOT 
calculates the OTO balance based upon obligated funds and not programmed funds, so a project is only 
subtracted from the balance upon obligation from the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA).  OTO has 
access to the FHWA Fiscal Management Information System, which provides details on project obligations.  
MoDOT’s policy allows for any cost share projects with MoDOT that are programmed in the Statewide 
Transportation Improvement Program, although not necessarily obligated, to be subtracted from the 
balance.  The next deadline to meet the MoDOT funds lapse policy is September 30, 2022. 

This report documents the balance allowed, the balance obligated, and the balance available to be 
programmed.  According to staff records, as a whole, OTO has obligated or has programmed in cost shares 
with MoDOT, funding exceeding the minimum amount required to be programmed for FY 2021.   

The report also outlines activity in other OTO funding accounts, such as the Transportation Alternatives 
Program (STBG Set-Aside).  These accounts are subject to the same rescission policy. 

Highway Improvement Program funding, also described as Omnibus funding in this report, has been allocated 
through the FY 2018, FY 2019, FY 2020, and FY 2021 Federal Omnibus Appropriations bills.  The OTO Board of 
Directors voted to apply this and FY 2021 CRRSAA funding for use on Transportation Alternatives Program 
projects.  All of this funding has specific obligation deadlines and OTO is monitoring the use of this funding to 
ensure its timely obligation. 

FY 2021 To Date (3/31/2021) 
 
Federal Funding Category Balance 
STBG-Urban $2,062,599.76 
Balance After Cost Shares (1,231,021.56) 
Maximum Allowed $20,971,699.55 
 
TAP Only (No HIP) $920,194.31 
Maximum Allowed $1,296,829.17 
 
FY 2018-2020 Omnibus (HIP) – Flexed for TAP $2,139,026.96 
FY 2021 CRRSAA – Flexed for TAP $2,684,230.00 
 
Obligated vs. Programmed 
The following funds balance reports show two scenarios for each OTO member jurisdiction.  The first, labeled 
“Lapse Potential,” includes only obligations and STIP-programmed cost shares, along with allocations through 
FY 2021, at a minimum.  The second scenario, labeled “Funds Available for Programming,” includes 
everything from the first scenario, plus all projects with STBG-Urban programmed in the FY 2022-2025 TIP, 
through FY 2024. 





Federal Funds Balance Report
Balance Summary

Accounts
9/30/2021

Ending Balance
Balance After Cost 

Shares
Max Balance 

Allowed

Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) (Includes HIP) 5,743,451.27 5,743,451.27 --

TAP Only 920,194.31 -- 1,296,829.17

STBG-U HIP Flexed to TAP 2,139,026.96 -- 2,097,170.00

CRRSAA Funds Flexed to TAP 2,684,230.00

Total STBG-Urban 2,062,599.76 --

STBG-Urban 1,888,042.07 (1,231,021.56) 20,971,699.55

OTO STBG Payback 174,557.69 -- --

7,806,051.03 4,512,429.71 24,365,698.72

Total Balance All Accounts (10/1/2002-9/30/2021)

Allocations 114,016,859.20

Obligations (106,210,808.19)

7,806,051.01

Ending Balance (All Funding Sources) 9/30/2021 All Accounts

Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) 5,743,451.27 0.00 5,743,451.27

OTO Operations 36,355.49 0.00 36,355.49

Christian County 494,912.60 0.00 494,912.60

Greene County (5,764,636.01) 0.00 (5,764,636.01)

City of Battlefield 671,775.11 0.00 671,775.11

City of Nixa 1,335,533.52 0.00 1,335,533.52

City of Ozark 297,180.17 0.00 297,180.17

City of Republic (4,343.12) 0.00 (4,343.12)

City of Springfield 4,645,792.02 (3,249,976.79) 1,395,815.23

City of Strafford 242,320.78 0.00 242,320.78

City of Willard 64,064.67 0.00 64,064.67

7,762,406.50 (3,249,976.79) 4,512,429.71

MoDOT Cost Shares Total Obligated Balance

S602027 Campbell and Republic 1,400,800.00 (1,021,354.88) 379,445.12

SP1815 Kearney/West Bypass 1,045,803.00 (849,872.53) 195,930.47

MO2104 FY 2022 TMC Staff 360,000.00 (360,000.00) 0.00

MO2301 FY 2023 TMC Staff 344,000.00 0.00 344,000.00

SP1816 Kansas/Sunset 1,092,743.20 0.00 1,092,743.20

SP1817 Kansas/Walnut Lawn 1,237,858.00 0.00 1,237,858.00

5,481,204.20 (2,231,227.41) 3,249,976.79

Unobligated
Cost Shares

Remaining
Balance

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 1 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Transportation Alternatives Program Balance
Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) Lapse Potential

Name Account Amount Balance

FY 2013-2018 TAP Balance TAP 624,281.24 624,281.24
FY 2019 TAP Allocation Estimated 435,146.37 1,059,427.61
FY 2018 Omnibus Transfer STBG-U 1,153,506.00 2,212,933.61

9901811 Finley R. Park Connection TAP 0.02 2,212,933.63
5944804 Hunt Road SW Connections TAP (28,000.00) 2,184,933.63
9901818 Nicholas SW Ph 1 and 2 STBG-U (27,326.74) 2,157,606.89
9901820 Ozark Fremont STBG-U (17,531.92) 2,140,074.97
9901822 Ozark West Elementary SW TAP (27,739.94) 2,112,335.03

9/30/2019 Balance 2,112,335.03

FY 2020 TAP Allocation TAP 430,497.00 2,542,832.03
FY 2019 Omnibus Transfer STBG-U 1,625,285.00 4,168,117.03
FY 2020 Omnibus Transfer STBG-U 471,885.00 4,640,002.03

9901816 Pine and McCabe Sidewalks TAP (32,000.34) 4,608,001.69
9901817 Battlefield Third St Sidewalk TAP (28,000.00) 4,580,001.69
9901821 Ozark South Elementary SW TAP (13,000.36) 4,567,001.33
0141032 Ozark MoDOT Hwy 14 SW STBG-U (130,000.00) 4,437,001.33
5944804 Hunt Road SW Connections TAP (800.00) 4,436,201.33
9901816 Pine and McCabe Sidewalks TAP (800.00) 4,435,401.33
5944804 Hunt Road SW Connections TAP (178,638.60) 4,256,762.73
5901814 Springfield Luster/Fassnight Sidewalks TAP (158,078.40) 4,098,684.33
9901829 OGI Trail Planning Services STBG-U (100,000.00) 3,998,684.33
5901815 Springfield Harvard STBG-U (110,869.00) 3,887,815.33
9901828 Trail of Tears Elm to Somerset STBG-U (33,592.92) 3,854,222.41
9901816 Pine and McCabe Sidewalks TAP (220,782.07) 3,633,440.34

9/30/2020 Balance 3,633,440.34

FY 2021 TAP Allocation TAP 431,185.80 4,064,626.14
CRRSAA CRRSAA 2,684,230.00 6,748,856.14
FY 2021 Omnibus Transfer STBG-U 384,600.00 7,133,456.14

5901811 Springfield Greenwood STBG-U (183,365.00) 6,950,091.14
5901812 Springfield Galloway Recon STBG-U (146,098.00) 6,803,993.14
9901827 Chadwick Flyer Jackson to Clay STBG-U (79,874.23) 6,724,118.91
9901818 Nicholas SW Ph 1 and 2 STBG-U (338,206.32) 6,385,912.59
9901816 Pine and McCabe Sidewalks TAP 15,369.70 6,401,282.29
5901814 Springfield Luster/Fassnight SW TAP 30,737.52 6,432,019.81
5901811 Springfield Greenwood STBG-U 32,923.48 6,464,943.29
5901812 Springfield Galloway Recon STBG-U 32,994.00 6,497,937.29
5901815 Springfield Harvard STBG-U 31,920.60 6,529,857.89
6900813 Shuyler Creek Trail STBG-U (178,969.03) 6,350,888.86
9901821 Ozark South Elementary SW TAP (132,594.01) 6,218,294.85
9901822 Ozark West Elementary SW TAP (239,439.67) 5,978,855.18
5901814 Springfield Luster/Fassnight SW TAP (12,070.32) 5,966,784.86
9901818 Nicholas SW Ph 1 and 2 STBG-U 8,233.20 5,975,018.06
9901820 Ozark Fremont STBG-U (188,028.08) 5,786,989.98
9901822 Ozark West Elementary SW TAP 31,996.00 5,818,985.98
9901821 Ozark South Elementary SW TAP (7,075.63) 5,811,910.35
9901828 Trail of Tears Elm to Somerset STBG-U (68,459.08) 5,743,451.27

9/30/2021 Balance 5,743,451.27

5,743,451.27 5,743,451.27

Remaining Balance TAP Funds (9/30/2021) 920,194.31
Remaining Balance Omnibus Funds (9/30/2021) 2,139,026.96
Remaining Balance CRRSAA Funds (9/30/2021) 2,684,230.00
Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2021) 5,743,451.27
September 30, 2021 Balance TAP Funds 920,194.31
3-Year Maximum TAP Balance Allowed (MoDOT) 1,296,829.17

Amount of TAP Over MoDOT 3-Year Lapse Policy (Sept. 30, 2020)† 0.00

OTO Omnibus Funding Reasonable Progress Deadlines‡

FY 2018
FY 2019
FY 2020
FY 2021
FY 2021 CRRSAA

Note:

†Potential Lapse amount should OTO Regional Balance be rescinded

‡Reasonable Progress Deadline is 1 Year Prior to Funding Lapse Deadline

Amount Remaining to Obligate
118,152.22

2,684,230.00

9/30/2020

9/30/2023

9/30/2021 1,164,389.74
9/30/2022 471,885.00
9/30/2023 384,600.00

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 2 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Transportation Alternatives Program Balance
Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP)  Funds Available for Programming

Name Account Amount Balance

FY 2013-2018 TAP Balance TAP 624,281.24 624,281.24
FY 2019 TAP Allocation Estimated 435,146.37 1,059,427.61
FY 2018 Omnibus Transfer STBG-U 1,153,506.00 2,212,933.61

9901811 Finley R. Park Connection TAP 0.02 2,212,933.63
5944804 Hunt Road SW Connections TAP (28,000.00) 2,184,933.63
9901818 Nicholas SW Ph 1 and 2 STBG-U (27,326.74) 2,157,606.89
9901820 Ozark Fremont STBG-U (17,531.92) 2,140,074.97
9901822 Ozark West Elementary SW TAP (27,739.94) 2,112,335.03

9/30/2019 Balance 2,112,335.03

FY 2020 TAP Allocation TAP 430,497.00 2,542,832.03
FY 2019 Omnibus Transfer STBG-U 1,625,285.00 4,168,117.03
FY 2020 Omnibus Transfer STBG-U 471,885.00 4,640,002.03

9901816 Pine and McCabe Sidewalks TAP (32,000.34) 4,608,001.69
9901817 Battlefield Third St Sidewalk TAP (28,000.00) 4,580,001.69
9901821 Ozark South Elementary SW TAP (13,000.36) 4,567,001.33
0141032 Ozark MoDOT Hwy 14 SW STBG-U (130,000.00) 4,437,001.33
5944804 Hunt Road SW Connections TAP (800.00) 4,436,201.33
9901816 Pine and McCabe Sidewalks TAP (800.00) 4,435,401.33
5944804 Hunt Road SW Connections TAP (178,638.60) 4,256,762.73
5901814 Springfield Luster/Fassnight Sidewalks TAP (158,078.40) 4,098,684.33
9901829 OGI Trail Planning Services STBG-U (100,000.00) 3,998,684.33
5901815 Springfield Harvard STBG-U (110,869.00) 3,887,815.33
9901828 Trail of Tears Elm to Somerset STBG-U (33,592.92) 3,854,222.41
9901816 Pine and McCabe Sidewalks TAP (220,782.07) 3,633,440.34

9/30/2020 Balance 3,633,440.34

FY 2021 TAP Allocation TAP 431,185.80 4,064,626.14
CRRSAA CRRSAA 2,684,230.00 6,748,856.14
FY 2021 Omnibus Transfer STBG-U 384,600.00 7,133,456.14

5901811 Springfield Greenwood STBG-U (183,365.00) 6,950,091.14
5901812 Springfield Galloway Recon STBG-U (146,098.00) 6,803,993.14
9901827 Chadwick Flyer Jackson to Clay STBG-U (79,874.23) 6,724,118.91
9901818 Nicholas SW Ph 1 and 2 STBG-U (338,206.32) 6,385,912.59
9901816 Pine and McCabe Sidewalks TAP 15,369.70 6,401,282.29
5901814 Luster/Fassnight Sidewalks TAP 30,737.52 6,432,019.81
5901811 Springfield Greenwood STBG-U 32,923.48 6,464,943.29
5901812 Springfield Galloway Recon STBG-U 32,994.00 6,497,937.29
5901815 Springfield Harvard STBG-U 31,920.60 6,529,857.89
6900813 Shuyler Creek Trail STBG-U (178,969.03) 6,350,888.86
9901821 Ozark South Elementary SW TAP (132,594.01) 6,218,294.85
9901822 Ozark West Elementary SW TAP (239,439.67) 5,978,855.18
5901814 Luster/Fassnight Sidewalks TAP (12,070.32) 5,966,784.86
9901818 Nicholas SW Ph 1 and 2 STBG-U 8,233.20 5,975,018.06
9901820 Ozark Fremont STBG-U (188,028.08) 5,786,989.98
9901822 Ozark West Elementary SW TAP 31,996.00 5,818,985.98
9901821 Ozark South Elementary SW TAP (7,075.63) 5,811,910.35
9901828 Trail of Tears Elm to Somerset STBG-U (68,459.08) 5,743,451.27

9/30/2021 Balance 5,743,451.27

FY 2022 TAP Allocation* TAP 430,000.00 6,173,451.27
9901817 Battlefield Third St Sidewalk TAP Programmed (244,000.00) 5,929,451.27
5901814 Luster/Fassnight Sidewalks TAP Programmed (19,207.80) 5,910,243.47
9901822 Ozark West Elementary SW TAP Programmed (89,675.39) 5,820,568.08
9901827 Chadwick Flyer Jackson to Clay STBG-U Programmed (791,074.77) 5,029,493.31
5901817 Fassnight Clay to Brookside STBG-U Programmed (217,461.00) 4,812,032.31

6900813 Shuyler Creek Trail STBG-U Programmed (627,737.97) 4,184,294.34
6900813 Shuyler Creek Construction TAP Programmed (59,392.00) 4,124,902.34
EN2203 Chadwick Flyer Phase III TAP Programmed (269,000.00) 3,855,902.34
EN2203 Chadwick Flyer Phase III CRRSAA Programmed (863,750.00) 2,992,152.34
EN2204 Chadwick Flyer Phase II TAP Programmed (181,000.00) 2,811,152.34
EN2204 Chadwick Flyer Phase II CRRSAA Programmed (573,750.00) 2,237,402.34
EN2205 Wilson's Creek Blvd Trail STBG-U Programmed (384,600.00) 1,852,802.34
EN2205 Wilson's Creek Blvd Trail CRRSAA Programmed (1,246,730.00) 606,072.34

606,072.34 606,072.34

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2021) 5,743,451.27

Funds Immediately Available to be Programmed through 2021 5,743,451.27

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 3 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Combined STBG-U Balance
STBG-U/Small Urban Summary          Lapse Potential

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance STBG-Urban/Small/Payback 18,600,901.08 18,600,901.08

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 6,409,144.05 25,010,045.13

FY 2018 Omnibus STBG-Urban (HIP) 1,153,506.00 26,163,551.13

FY 2018 Omnibus Transfer to TAP STBG-Urban (1,153,506.00) 25,010,045.13

Obligations STBG-Urban (4,852,799.68) 20,157,245.45

9/30/2018 Balance 20,157,245.45

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 6,768,092.40 26,925,337.85

FY 2019 Omnibus STBG-Urban (HIP) 1,625,285.00 28,550,622.85

FY 2019 Omnibus Transfer to TAP STBG-Urban (1,625,285.00) 26,925,337.85

Obligations STBG-Urban (4,853,398.68) 22,071,939.17

OTO Operations STBG-Urban (200,000.00) 21,871,939.17

Rideshare STBG-Urban (10,000.00) 21,861,939.17

9/30/2019 Balance 21,861,939.17

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 7,287,487.03 29,149,426.20

FY 2020 Omnibus STBG-Urban (HIP) 471,885.00 29,621,311.20

FY 2020 Omnibus Transfer to TAP STBG-Urban (471,885.00) 29,149,426.20

Obligations STBG-Urban (6,332,273.47) 22,817,152.73

Rideshare STBG-Urban (10,000.00) 22,807,152.73

OTO Operations STBG-Urban (100,000.00) 22,707,152.73

9/30/2020 Balance 22,707,152.73

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 6,916,120.12 29,623,272.85

FY 2021 Omnibus STBG-Urban (HIP) 384,600.00 30,007,872.85

FY 2021 CRRSAA STBG-Urban (CRRSAA) 2,684,230.00 32,692,102.85

FY 2021 Omnibus Transfer to TAP STBG-Urban (3,068,830.00) 29,623,272.85

Obligations STBG-Urban (27,393,873.09) 2,229,399.76

Rideshare STBG-Urban (10,000.00) 2,219,399.76

OTO Operations STBG-Urban (156,800.00) 2,062,599.76
9/30/2021 Balance 2,062,599.76

*Estimate 2,062,599.76 2,062,599.76

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2021) 2,062,599.76

MoDOT STIP Programmed Cost Shares

SP1818-18A4 Campbell and Republic (379,445.12)

SP1815-18A2 Kearney/West Bypass (195,930.47)

MO2104-19 FY 2022 TMC Staff 0.00

MO2301-20 FY 2023 TMC Staff (344,000.00)

SP1816 Kansas/Sunset (1,092,743.20)

SP1817 Kansas/Walnut Lawn (1,237,858.00)

9/30/2021 Balance after MoDOT STIP Programmed Cost Shares (1,187,377.03)

3-Year Maximum STBG-Urban Balance Allowed (MoDOT) 20,971,699.55

Amount Over MoDOT 3-Year Lapse Policy (Sept. 30, 2021)† 0.00

Note:

Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions
†Potential Lapse amount should OTO Regional Balance be rescinded

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 4 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Combined STBG-U Balance
STBG-U/Small Urban Summary          Funds Available for Programming

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2019 Balance STBG-Urban 21,861,939.17 21,861,939.17

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 7,287,487.02 29,149,426.19

Obligations STBG-Urban (6,332,273.47) 22,817,152.72

Rideshare STBG-Urban (10,000.00) 22,807,152.72

OTO Operations STBG-Urban (100,000.00) 22,707,152.72

9/30/2020 Balance 22,707,152.72

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 6,916,120.12 29,623,272.84

Obligations: (27,393,873.09) 2,229,399.75

9901826 FR 169 Bridge STBG-Urban (437,822.80)

9901826 FR 169 Bridge STBG-Urban 37,475.60

5900849 FR 135/102 Mill/Fill/ADA STBG-Urban (262,442.91)

5900849 FR 135/102 Mill/Fill/ADA STBG-Urban (21,308.22)

5900849 FR 135/102 Mill/Fill/ADA STBG-Urban (225,343.49)

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (345,782.74)

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (12,012,725.14)

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (2,323,355.04)

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (352,977.68)

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (41,436.78)

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (HIP) (1,625,285.00)

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (HIP) (471,885.00)

0141028 14 from Fort to Ridgecrest STBG-Urban (183,547.60)

9901833 North MH to Cheyenne STBG-Urban (430,353.99)

0141028 14 from Fort to Ridgecrest STBG-Urban 14,726.40

S601061 M/Repmo Drive STBG-Urban (59,881.47)

FY 2021 Rideshare All Other Cities and Countie 10,000.00

5901818 Signal Improvements STBG-Urban (640,000.00)

1602076 Kearney/West Bypass STBG-Urban (44,800.00)

5938807 FY 2020 TMC Staff STBG-Urban 11,731.46

0652079 Eastgate Relocation STBG-Urban 178.21

5916807 Overlay Improvements STBG-Urban (2,160,000.00)

5901810 Republic Road Widening STBG-Urban 33,912.00

5901810 Republic Road Widening STBG-Urban (1,023,962.80)

S603084 FY 2022 TMC Staff STBG-Urban (360,000.00)

S602027 Campbell and Republic STBG-Urban (781,354.88)

0652088 US65/Division Interchange STBG-Urban 262,442.91

5901821 Traffic Signal System Imp. STBG-Urban (620,000.00)

5901819 Walnut Street Bridge STBG-Urban (240,000.00)

5916808 ADA Improvements STBG-Urban (295,001.60)

5903803 Jefferson Footbridge STBG-Urban (2,000,000.00)

1602076 Kearney/West Bypass STBG-Urban (805,072.53)

Rideshare STBG-Urban (10,000.00) 2,219,399.75
OTO Operations STBG-Urban (156,800.00) 2,062,599.75

9/30/2021 Balance 2,062,599.75

FY 2022 Allocation* STBG-Urban 7,054,442.52 9,117,042.27

Programmed: (11,914,174.05) (2,797,131.78)

OT1901-19A5 (UPWP FY 2022) Programmed (80,000.00)

OT1901-19A5 (UPWP FY 2023) Programmed (231,525.00)

SP2216 North 13 Corridor Study Programmed (160,000.00)

9901830 Nelson Mill Bridge Programmed (368,000.00)

5909802 Kansas Extension Ph. II Const. Programmed (808,620.62)

GR2105 FR 175 Bridge Replacement Programmed (480,000.00)

GR2106 FR 135/102 Mill/Fill and ADA Programmed (50,905.38)

9901828 Trail of Tears Elm to Somerset Programmed (184,834.05)

0141028 14 from Fort to Ridgecrest Programmed (33,448.80)

9901832 Truman Heather Pembrook Programmed (1,530,550.00)

9901833 North MH to Cheyenne Programmed (7,152.01)

9901831 N. Main Street Programmed (1,873,146.00)

5916807 Overlay Improvements Programmed (232,000.00)

5903803 Jefferson Footbridge Programmed (560,000.00)

5901821 Traffic Signal System Imp. Programmed (140,000.00)

S602027 Campbell and Republic Programmed Cost Share (379,445.12)

5901810 Republic Road Widening Programmed (129,949.20)

5916808 ADA Improvements Programmed (992,998.40)

1602076 Kearney/West Bypass Programmed Cost Share (195,930.47)

SP2202 TMC Signal Replacements Programmed (1,344,000.00)

0132093 Kansas/Sunset Programmed Cost Share (106,572.00)

0132092 Kansas/Walnut Lawn Programmed Cost Share (183,735.00)

5901819 Walnut Street Bridge Programmed (1,360,000.00)

ST2202 N. Old Orchard Programmed (481,362.00)

Rideshare STBG-Urban (10,000.00) (2,807,131.78)

9/30/2022 Balance (2,807,131.78)

FY 2023 Allocation* STBG-Urban 7,192,276.87 4,385,145.09

Programmed: (2,833,459.20) 1,551,685.89

OT1901-19A5 Programmed (243,101.00)

NX2301 Downtown N. Main Programmed (206,064.00)

SP1817 Kansas/Walnut Lawn Programmed Cost Share (1,054,123.00)

SP1816 Kansas/Sunset Programmed Cost Share (986,171.20)

MO2301 FY 2023 TMC Staff Programmed Cost Share (344,000.00)

9/30/2023 Balance 1,551,685.89

FY 2024 Allocation* STBG-Urban 7,343,415.39 8,895,101.28

Programmed: (255,256.00) 8,639,845.28

OT1901-19A5 Programmed (255,256.00)

9/30/2024 Balance 8,639,845.28

*Estimate 8,639,845.28 8,639,845.28

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2024) 8,639,845.28

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 5 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

OTO Lapse Potential

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2019 Allocation (for 2020 UPWP) STBG-Urban 200,000.00 200,000.00

00FY820 STBG-Urban (200,000.00) 0.00

Expended STBG-Urban 163,990.00

9/30/2019 Balance* 0.00

FY 2020 Allocation (for 2021 UPWP) STBG-Urban 100,000.00 100,000.00

00FY821 STBG-Urban (100,000.00) 0.00

Expended STBG-Urban 99,654.51

9/30/2020 Balance* 0.00

FY 2021 Allocation (for 2022 UPWP) STBG-Urban 236,800.00 236,800.00

00FY822 STBG-Urban (156,800.00) 80,000.00

SP2216 North 13 Corridor Study STBG-Urban (80,000.00) 0.00

Pending Deobligation STBG-Urban 36,355.49 36,355.49
9/30/2021 Balance* 36,355.49

*Awaiting Final Closeout for Obligations to Match Expenditures 36,355.49 36,355.49

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 6 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

OTO Funds Available for Programming

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2019 Allocation (for 2020 UPWP) STBG-Urban 200,000.00 200,000.00

00FY820 STBG-Urban (200,000.00) 0.00

Expended STBG-Urban 163,990.00

9/30/2019 Balance* 0.00

FY 2020 Allocation (for 2021 UPWP) STBG-Urban 100,000.00 100,000.00

00FY821 STBG-Urban (100,000.00) 0.00

Expended STBG-Urban 99,654.51

9/30/2020 Balance* 0.00

FY 2021 Allocation (for 2022 UPWP) STBG-Urban 236,800.00 236,800.00

00FY822 STBG-Urban (156,800.00) 80,000.00

SP2216 North 13 Corridor Study STBG-Urban (80,000.00) 0.00

Pending Deobligation STBG-Urban 36,355.49 36,355.49
9/30/2021 Balance* 36,355.49

FY 2022 Allocation*** STBG-Urban 231,525.00 267,880.49

OT1901-19A5 (UPWP FY 2023) Programmed (231,525.00) 36,355.49

9/30/2022 Balance 36,355.49

FY 2023 Allocation** STBG-Urban 243,101.00 279,456.49

OT1901-19A5 (UPWP FY 2024) Programmed (243,101.00) 36,355.49

9/30/2023 Balance 36,355.49

FY 2024 Allocation** STBG-Urban 255,256.00 291,611.49

OT1901-19A5 (UPWP FY 2025) Programmed (255,256.00) 36,355.49
9/30/2024 Balance 36,355.49

*Awaiting Final Closeout for Obligations to Match Expenditures 36,355.49 36,355.49

**Estimate

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 7 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

Christian County Lapse Potential

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance STBG-Urban 65,866.34 65,866.34

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 335,454.60 401,320.94

CC/65 MTFC (0442239 I-44 Bridge-65) STBG-Urban (973,877.39) (572,556.45)

FY 2018 Rideshare City of Springfield (523.40) (573,079.85)

9/30/2018 Balance (573,079.85)

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 343,250.56 (229,829.29)

9/30/2019 Balance (229,829.29) **

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 375,669.67 145,840.38

9/30/2020 Balance 145,840.38

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 349,072.22 494,912.60
9/30/2021 Balance 494,912.60

*Estimate 494,912.60 494,912.60

**Advance Agreement on File

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2021) 494,912.60

September 30, 2021 Balance 494,912.60
3-Year Maximum STBG-Urban Balance Allowed (MoDOT) 1,067,992.45

Amount Over MoDOT 3-Year Lapse Policy (Sept. 30, 2021)† 0.00

Note:

Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions
†Potential Lapse amount should OTO Regional Balance be rescinded

**Advance Agreement on File

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 8 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

Christian County Funds Available for Programming

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance STBG-Urban 65,866.34 65,866.34

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 335,454.60 401,320.94

CC/65 MTFC (0442239 I-44 Bridge-65) STBG-Urban (973,877.39) (572,556.45) **

FY 2018 Rideshare City of Springfield (523.40) (573,079.85)

9/30/2018 Balance (573,079.85)

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 343,250.56 (229,829.29)

9/30/2019 Balance (229,829.29)

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 375,669.67 145,840.38

9/30/2020 Balance 145,840.38

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 349,072.22 494,912.60
9/30/2021 Balance 494,912.60

FY 2022 Allocation* STBG-Urban 369,433.85 864,346.45

9901830 Nelson Mill Bridge Programmed (368,000.00) 496,346.45

9/30/2022 Balance 496,346.45

FY 2023 Allocation* STBG-Urban 376,822.53 873,168.98

9/30/2023 Balance 873,168.98

FY 2024 Allocation* STBG-Urban 384,358.98 1,257,527.95

9/30/2024 Balance 1,257,527.95

*Estimate 1,257,527.95 1,257,527.95

**Advance Agreement on File

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2024) 1,257,527.95

Funds Immediately Available to be Programmed through 2024 (w/ 3 Year Advance Agreement) 1,257,527.95

Note:

Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 9 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

Greene County Lapse Potential

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance 6,953,543.64 6,953,543.64

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 1,427,700.93 8,381,244.57

Transfer City of Republic (100,000.00) 8,281,244.57

FY 2018 Rideshare Greene County (2,227.60) 8,279,016.97

9/30/2018 Balance 8,279,016.97

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 1,460,880.66 9,739,897.63

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (180,118.70) 9,559,778.93

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (1,448,152.50) 8,111,626.43

9/30/2019 Balance 8,111,626.43

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 1,598,857.01 9,710,483.44

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (348,000.00) 9,362,483.44

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban 348,000.00 9,710,483.44

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (3,657,888.00) 6,052,595.44

9/30/2020 Balance 6,052,595.44

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 1,485,657.75 7,538,253.19

9901826 FR 169 Bridge STBG-Urban (437,822.80) 7,100,430.39

5909802 Kansas Extension ROW Transfer from Springfield 2,080,000.00 9,180,430.39

5909802 Kansas Extension CON Transfer from Springfield 2,700,000.00 11,880,430.39

9901826 FR 169 Bridge STBG-Urban 37,475.60 11,917,905.99

5900849 FR 135/102 Mill/Fill/ADA STBG-Urban (262,442.91) 11,655,463.08

5900849 FR 135/102 Mill/Fill/ADA STBG-Urban (21,308.22) 11,634,154.86

5900849 FR 135/102 Mill/Fill/ADA STBG-Urban (225,343.49) 11,408,811.37

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (345,782.74) 11,063,028.63

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (12,012,725.14) (949,696.51)

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (2,323,355.04) (3,273,051.55)

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (352,977.68) (3,626,029.23)

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (41,436.78) (3,667,466.01)

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (HIP) (1,625,285.00) (5,292,751.01)

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (HIP) (471,885.00) (5,764,636.01)

9/30/2021 Balance (5,764,636.01)

*Estimate (5,764,636.01) (5,764,636.01)

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2021) (5,764,636.01)

September 30, 2021 Balance (5,764,636.01)

3-Year Maximum STBG-Urban Balance Allowed (MoDOT) 4,545,395.42

Amount Over MoDOT 3-Year Lapse Policy (Sept. 30, 2021)† 0.00

Note:

Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions
†Potential Lapse amount should OTO Regional Balance be rescinded

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 10 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

Greene County Funds Available for Programming

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance 6,953,543.64 6,953,543.64

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 1,427,700.93 8,381,244.57

Transfer City of Republic (100,000.00) 8,281,244.57

FY 2018 Rideshare Greene County (2,227.60) 8,279,016.97

9/30/2018 Balance 8,279,016.97

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 1,460,880.66 9,739,897.63

5909802 Kansas Extension Eng. STBG-Urban (180,118.70) 9,559,778.93

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (1,448,152.50) 8,111,626.43

9/30/2019 Balance 8,111,626.43

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 1,598,857.01 9,710,483.44

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (348,000.00) 9,362,483.44

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban 348,000.00 9,710,483.44

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (3,657,888.00) 6,052,595.44

9/30/2020 Balance 6,052,595.44

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 1,485,657.75 7,538,253.19

9901826 FR 169 Bridge STBG-Urban (437,822.80) 7,100,430.39

5909802 Kansas Extension ROW Transfer from Springfield 2,080,000.00 9,180,430.39

5909802 Kansas Extension CON Transfer from Springfield 2,700,000.00 11,880,430.39

9901826 FR 169 Bridge STBG-Urban 37,475.60 11,917,905.99

5900849 FR 135/102 Mill/Fill/ADA STBG-Urban (262,442.91) 11,655,463.08

5900849 FR 135/102 Mill/Fill/ADA STBG-Urban (21,308.22) 11,634,154.86

5900849 FR 135/102 Mill/Fill/ADA STBG-Urban (225,343.49) 11,408,811.37

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (345,782.74) 11,063,028.63

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (12,012,725.14) (949,696.51) **

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (2,323,355.04) (3,273,051.55)

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (352,977.68) (3,626,029.23)

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (41,436.78) (3,667,466.01)

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (HIP) (1,625,285.00) (5,292,751.01)

5909802 Kansas Extension STBG-Urban (HIP) (471,885.00) (5,764,636.01)

9/30/2021 Balance (5,764,636.01)

FY 2022 Allocation* STBG-Urban 1,535,254.86 (4,229,381.15)
SP2216 North 13 Corridor Study Programmed (80,000.00) (4,309,381.15)

GR2105 FR 175 Bridge Replacement Programmed (480,000.00) (4,789,381.15)

GR2106 FR 135/102 Mill/Fill and ADA Programmed (3,687,834.95) (8,477,216.10)
5909802 Kansas Extension Ph. II Const. Programmed (808,620.62) (9,285,836.72)

9/30/2022 Balance (9,285,836.72)

FY 2023 Allocation* STBG-Urban 1,565,959.96 (7,719,876.76)

9/30/2023 Balance (7,719,876.76)

FY 2024 Allocation* STBG-Urban 1,597,279.16 (6,122,597.61)

9/30/2024 Balance (6,122,597.61)

*Estimate (6,122,597.61) (6,122,597.61)

** Advance Agreement on File

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2024) (6,122,597.61)

Funds Immediately Available to be Programmed through 2024 (w/ 3 Year Advance Agreement) --

Note:

Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 11 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

City of Battlefield Lapse Potential

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance STP-Urban 570,508.47 570,508.47

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 115,749.14 686,257.61

FY 2018 Rideshare City of Springfield (180.60) 686,077.01

9/30/2018 Balance 686,077.01

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 118,439.15 804,516.16

9/30/2019 Balance 804,516.16

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 129,625.41 934,141.57

9901814 FF SW Weaver to Rose STBG-Urban (454,521.94) 479,619.63

9901814 FF SW Weaver to Rose STBG-Urban 71,707.56 551,327.19

9/30/2020 Balance 551,327.19

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 120,447.92 671,775.11
9/30/2021 Balance 671,775.11

*Estimate 671,775.11 671,775.11

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2021) 671,775.11

September 30, 2021 Balance 671,775.11
3-Year Maximum STBG-Urban Balance Allowed (MoDOT) 368,512.48

Amount Over MoDOT 3-Year Lapse Policy (Sept. 30, 2021)† 303,262.63

Note:

Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions
†Potential Lapse amount should OTO Regional Balance be rescinded

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 12 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

City of Battlefield Funds Available for Programming

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance STP-Urban 570,508.47 570,508.47

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 115,749.14 686,257.61

FY 2018 Rideshare City of Springfield (180.60) 686,077.01

9/30/2018 Balance 686,077.01

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 118,439.15 804,516.16

9/30/2019 Balance 804,516.16

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 129,625.41 934,141.57

9901814 FF SW Weaver to Rose STBG-Urban (454,521.94) 479,619.63

9901814 FF SW Weaver to Rose STBG-Urban 71,707.56 551,327.19

9/30/2020 Balance 551,327.19

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 120,447.92 671,775.11
9/30/2021 Balance 671,775.11

FY 2022 Allocation* STBG-Urban 118,929.01 790,704.12

9901828 Trail of Tears Elm to Somerset Programmed (184,834.05) 605,870.07
9/30/2022 Balance 605,870.07

FY 2023 Allocation* STBG-Urban 121,307.59 727,177.66
9/30/2023 Balance 727,177.66

FY 2024 Allocation* STBG-Urban 123,733.74 850,911.40

9/30/2024 Balance 850,911.40

*Estimate 850,911.40 850,911.40

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2024) 850,911.40

Funds Immediately Available to be Programmed through 2024 (w/ 3 Year Advance Agreement) 850,911.40

Note:

Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 13 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

City of Nixa Lapse Potential

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance 1,196,517.29 1,196,517.29

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 393,970.08 1,590,487.37

1601063 Tracker/Northview/160 STBG-Urban (18,778.80) 1,571,708.57

9901804 Tracker/Main STBG-Urban 285,941.73 1,857,650.30

FY 2018 Rideshare City of Springfield (614.70) 1,857,035.60

9/30/2018 Balance 1,857,035.60

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 403,125.94 2,260,161.54

9900859 Main Street STBG-Urban 46,654.94 2,306,816.48

9900854 CC Realignment STBG-Urban 233,631.58 2,540,448.06

S602083 Northview Rd Improvements STBG-Urban (180,000.00) 2,360,448.06

1601063 Tracker/Northview/160 STBG-Urban (641,793.86) 1,718,654.20

0141023 160/14 STBG-Urban 149,155.47 1,867,809.67

S601065 Hwy 14 Ped Imp Cedar-Ellen STBG-Urban (100,286.00) 1,767,523.67

1601071 160 and South STBG-Urban (50,000.00) 1,717,523.67

1601063 Tracker/Northview/160 STBG-Urban (161,792.27) 1,555,731.40

9/30/2019 Balance 1,555,731.40

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 441,200.13 1,996,931.53

1601071 160 and South STBG-Urban (524,703.35) 1,472,228.18

1601071 160 and South STBG-Urban 52,517.42 1,524,745.60

9/30/2020 Balance 1,524,745.60

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 409,963.11 1,934,708.71

0141028 14 from Fort to Ridgecrest STBG-Urban (183,547.60) 1,751,161.11

9901833 North MH to Cheyenne STBG-Urban (430,353.99) 1,320,807.12

0141028 14 from Fort to Ridgecrest STBG-Urban 14,726.40 1,335,533.52
9/30/2021 Balance 1,335,533.52

*Estimate 1,335,533.52 1,335,533.52

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2021) 1,335,533.52

September 30, 2021 Balance 1,335,533.52

9/30/2021 Balance after MoDOT STIP Programmed Cost Shares 1,335,533.52

3-Year Maximum STBG-Urban Balance Allowed (MoDOT) 1,254,289.18

Amount Over MoDOT 3-Year Lapse Policy (Sept. 30, 2021)† 81,244.34

Note:

Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions
†Potential Lapse amount should OTO Regional Balance be rescinded

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 14 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

City of Nixa Funds Available for Programming

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance 1,196,517.29 1,196,517.29

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 393,970.08 1,590,487.37

1601063 Tracker/Northview/160 Cost Share (18,778.80) 1,571,708.57

9901804 Tracker/Main STBG-Urban 285,941.73 1,857,650.30

FY 2018 Rideshare City of Springfield (614.70) 1,857,035.60

9/30/2018 Balance 1,857,035.60

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 403,125.94 2,260,161.54

9900859 Main Street STBG-Urban 46,654.94 2,306,816.48

9900854 CC Realignment STBG-Urban 233,631.58 2,540,448.06

S602083 Northview Rd Improvements STBG-Urban (180,000.00) 2,360,448.06

1601063 Tracker/Northview/160 STBG-Urban (641,793.86) 1,718,654.20

0141023 160/14 STBG-Urban 149,155.47 1,867,809.67

S601065 Hwy 14 Ped Imp Cedar-Ellen STBG-Urban (100,286.00) 1,767,523.67

1601071 160 and South STBG-Urban (50,000.00) 1,717,523.67

1601063 Tracker/Northview/160 STBG-Urban (161,792.27) 1,555,731.40

9/30/2019 Balance 1,555,731.40

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 441,200.13 1,996,931.53

1601071 160 and South STBG-Urban (524,703.35) 1,472,228.18

1601071 160 and South STBG-Urban 52,517.42 1,524,745.60

9/30/2020 Balance 1,524,745.60

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 409,963.11 1,934,708.71

0141028 14 from Fort to Ridgecrest STBG-Urban (183,547.60) 1,751,161.11

9901833 North MH to Cheyenne STBG-Urban (430,353.99) 1,320,807.12

0141028 14 from Fort to Ridgecrest STBG-Urban 14,726.40 1,335,533.52
9/30/2021 Balance 1,335,533.52

FY 2022 Allocation* STBG-Urban 461,757.75 1,797,291.27

0141028 14 from Fort to Ridgecrest Programmed (33,448.80) 1,763,842.47
9901832 Truman Heather Pembrook Programmed (1,530,550.00) 233,292.47

9901833 North MH to Cheyenne Programmed (7,152.01) 226,140.46

9901831 N. Main Street Programmed (1,873,146.00) (1,647,005.54) **

9/30/2022 Balance (1,647,005.54)

FY 2023 Allocation* STBG-Urban 470,992.91 (1,176,012.64)

NX2301 Downtown N. Main Programmed (206,064.00) (1,382,076.64)

9/30/2023 Balance (1,382,076.64)

FY 2024 Allocation* STBG-Urban 480,412.76 (901,663.87)

9/30/2024 Balance (901,663.87)

*Estimate (901,663.87) (901,663.87)

** Advance Agreement on File
Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2024) (901,663.87)

Funds Immediately Available to be Programmed through 2024 (w/ 3 Year Advance Agreement) --

Note:

Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 15 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

City of Ozark Lapse Potential

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance STBG-Urban 2,185,507.29 2,185,507.29

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 369,038.51 2,554,545.80

FY 2018 Rideshare City of Springfield (575.80) 2,553,970.00

9901815/0141029 Jackson/NN STBG-Urban (133,014.09) 2,420,955.91

0141030 South and Third STBG-Urban (1,279,524.03) 1,141,431.88

9/30/2018 Balance 1,141,431.88

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 377,614.96 1,519,046.84

0141030 South and Third STBG-Urban (65,659.82) 1,453,387.02

B022009 Riverside Bridge STBG-Urban (800,000.00) 653,387.02

9/30/2019 Balance 653,387.02

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 413,279.70 1,066,666.72

9901815/0141029 Jackson/NN STBG-Urban (HIP) (1,153,506.00) (86,839.28) **

9/30/2020 Balance (86,839.28)

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 384,019.45 297,180.17
9/30/2021 Balance 297,180.17

*Estimate 297,180.17 297,180.17

**Advance Agreement on File

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2021) 297,180.17

September 30, 2021 Balance (86,839.28)
9/30/2021 Balance after MoDOT STIP Programmed Cost Shares (86,839.28)

3-Year Maximum STBG-Urban Balance Allowed (MoDOT) 1,174,914.11

Amount Over MoDOT 3-Year Lapse Policy (Sept. 30, 2021)† 0.00

Note:

Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions
†Potential Lapse amount should OTO Regional Balance be rescinded

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 16 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

City of Ozark Funds Available for Programming

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance STBG-Urban 2,185,507.29 2,185,507.29

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 369,038.51 2,554,545.80

FY 2018 Rideshare City of Springfield (575.80) 2,553,970.00

9901815/0141029 Jackson/NN STBG-Urban (133,014.09) 2,420,955.91

0141030 South and Third STBG-Urban (1,279,524.03) 1,141,431.88

9/30/2018 Balance 1,141,431.88

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 377,614.96 1,519,046.84

0141030 South and Third STBG-Urban (65,659.82) 1,453,387.02

B022009 Riverside Bridge STBG-Urban (800,000.00) 653,387.02

9/30/2019 Balance 653,387.02

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 413,279.70 1,066,666.72

9901815/0141029 Jackson/NN STBG-Urban (HIP) (1,153,506.00) (86,839.28) **

9/30/2020 Balance (86,839.28)

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 384,019.45 297,180.17
9/30/2021 Balance 297,180.17

FY 2022 Allocation* STBG-Urban 422,584.84 719,765.01

9/30/2022 Balance 719,765.01

FY 2023 Allocation* STBG-Urban 431,036.54 1,150,801.55
9/30/2023 Balance 1,150,801.55

FY 2024 Allocation* STBG-Urban 439,657.27 1,590,458.81
9/30/2024 Balance 1,590,458.81

*Estimate 1,590,458.81 1,590,458.81

**Advance Agreement on File

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2024) 1,590,458.81

Funds Immediately Available to be Programmed through 2024 (w/ 3 Year Advance Agreement) 1,590,458.81

Note:

Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 17 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

City of Republic Lapse Potential

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2013 - FY 2017 Balance STBG-Urban/Small Urban 1,043,605.95 1,043,605.95

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 305,523.90 1,349,129.85

FY 2018 Rideshare City of Springfield (476.70) 1,348,653.15

S601061 M/Repmo Drive Greene County 100,000.00 1,448,653.15

6900811 Oakwood/Hines STBG-Urban (1,566,571.70) (117,918.55) **

S601061 M/Repmo Drive STBG-Urban (42,800.00) (160,718.55)

9/30/2018 Balance (160,718.55)

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 312,624.26 151,905.71

S601061 M/Repmo Drive STBG-Urban (778,772.93) (626,867.22)

S601061 M/Repmo Drive STBG-Urban 111,673.31 (515,193.91)

S601061 M/Repmo Drive STBG-Urban (36,000.01) (551,193.92)

9/30/2019 Balance (551,193.92)

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 342,150.81 (209,043.11)

S601061 M/Repmo Drive STBG-Urban (53,345.03) (262,388.14)

9/30/2020 Balance (262,388.14)

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 317,926.49 55,538.35

S601061 M/Repmo Drive STBG-Urban (59,881.47) (4,343.12)
9/30/2021 Balance (4,343.12)

*Estimate (4,343.12) (4,343.12)

**Advance Agreement on File

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2021) (4,343.12)

September 30, 2021 Balance (262,388.14)
9/30/21 Balance after MoDOT STIP Programmed Cost Shares (262,388.14)

3-Year Maximum STBG-Urban Balance Allowed (MoDOT) 972,701.56

Amount Over MoDOT 3-Year Lapse Policy (Sept. 30, 2021)† 0.00

Note:

Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions
†Potential Lapse amount should OTO Regional Balance be rescinded

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 18 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

City of Republic Funds Available for Programming

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2013 - FY 2017 Balance STBG-Urban/Small Urban 1,043,605.95 1,043,605.95

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 305,523.90 1,349,129.85

FY 2018 Rideshare City of Springfield (476.70) 1,348,653.15

S601061 M/Repmo Drive Greene County 100,000.00 1,448,653.15

6900811 Oakwood/Hines STBG-Urban (1,566,571.70) (117,918.55) **

S601061 M/Repmo Drive STBG-Urban (42,800.00) (160,718.55)

9/30/2018 Balance (160,718.55)

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 312,624.26 151,905.71

S601061 M/Repmo Drive STBG-Urban (778,772.93) (626,867.22)

S601061 M/Repmo Drive STBG-Urban 111,673.31 (515,193.91)

S601061 M/Repmo Drive STBG-Urban (36,000.01) (551,193.92)

9/30/2019 Balance (551,193.92)

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 342,150.81 (209,043.11)

S601061 M/Repmo Drive STBG-Urban (53,345.03) (262,388.14)

9/30/2020 Balance (262,388.14)

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 317,926.49 55,538.35

S601061 M/Repmo Drive STBG-Urban (59,881.47) (4,343.12)
9/30/2021 Balance (4,343.12)

FY 2022 Allocation* STBG-Urban 372,273.48 367,930.36

9/30/2022 Balance 367,930.36

FY 2023 Allocation* STBG-Urban 379,718.95 747,649.31
9/30/2023 Balance 747,649.31

FY 2024 Allocation* STBG-Urban 387,313.33 1,134,962.64
9/30/2024 Balance 1,134,962.64

*Estimate 1,134,962.64 1,134,962.64
**Advance Agreement on File

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2024) 1,134,962.64

Funds Immediately Available to be Programmed through 2024 (w/ 3 Year Advance Agreement) 1,134,962.64

Note:

Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 19 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction
City of Springfield Lapse Potential

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance 6,142,338.50 6,142,338.50

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 3,303,336.94 9,445,675.44
FY 2018 Rideshare All Other Cities and Counties 4,845.90 9,450,521.34
5938806 FY 2016 TMC Staff STBG-Urban 0.20 9,450,521.54
S601071 FY 2017 TMC Staff STBG-Urban (315,000.00) 9,135,521.54
0652079 Eastgate Relocation STBG-Urban (0.01) 9,135,521.53
1601053 160/Campbell/Plainview 2 STBG-Urban (208,757.98) 8,926,763.55
KS Overruns (0442239 I-44 Bridge-65) STBG-Urban (136,417.61) 8,790,345.94
5901809 FY 2019 TMC Staff STBG-Urban (259,200.00) 8,531,145.94
5901809 FY 2019 TMC Staff STBG-Urban (64,800.00) 8,466,345.94

9/30/2018 Balance 8,466,345.94

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 3,380,106.40 11,846,452.34
FY 2019 Rideshare All Other Cities and Counties 10,000.00 11,856,452.34
5901810 Republic Road Widening STBG-Urban (80,000.00) 11,776,452.34
S601071 FY 2017 TMC Staff STBG-Urban 42,486.88 11,818,939.22
S602027 Campbell and Republic STBG-Urban (240,000.00) 11,578,939.22

9/30/2019 Balance 11,578,939.22

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 3,699,348.59 15,278,287.81
FY 2020 Rideshare All Other Cities and Counties 10,000.00 15,288,287.81
5938807 FY 2020 TMC Staff STBG-Urban (265,600.00) 15,022,687.81
5938807 FY 2020 TMC Staff STBG-Urban (66,400.00) 14,956,287.81
5901809 FY 2019 TMC Staff STBG-Urban 7,077.00 14,963,364.81
5905809 FY2021 TMC Staff STBG-Urban (332,000.00) 14,631,364.81
0652079 Eastgate Relocation STBG-Urban 8,920.16 14,640,284.97

9/30/2020 Balance 14,640,284.97

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 3,437,434.28 18,077,719.25
FY 2021 Rideshare All Other Cities and Counties 10,000.00 18,087,719.25
5901818 Signal Improvements STBG-Urban (640,000.00) 17,447,719.25
1602076 Kearney/West Bypass STBG-Urban (44,800.00) 17,402,919.25
5938807 FY 2020 TMC Staff STBG-Urban 11,731.46 17,414,650.71
0652079 Eastgate Relocation STBG-Urban 178.21 17,414,828.92
5916807 Overlay Improvements STBG-Urban (2,160,000.00) 15,254,828.92
5909802 Kansas Extension ROW Transfer to Greene County (2,080,000.00) 13,174,828.92
5909802 Kansas Extension CON Transfer to Greene County (2,700,000.00) 10,474,828.92
5901810 Republic Road Widening STBG-Urban 33,912.00 10,508,740.92
5901810 Republic Road Widening STBG-Urban (1,023,962.80) 9,484,778.12
S603084 FY 2022 TMC Staff STBG-Urban (360,000.00) 9,124,778.12
S602027 Campbell and Republic STBG-Urban (781,354.88) 8,343,423.24
0652088 US65/Division Interchange STBG-Urban 262,442.91 8,605,866.15
5901821 Traffic Signal System Imp. STBG-Urban (620,000.00) 7,985,866.15
5901819 Walnut Street Bridge STBG-Urban (240,000.00) 7,745,866.15
5916808 ADA Improvements STBG-Urban (295,001.60) 7,450,864.55
5903803 Jefferson Footbridge STBG-Urban (2,000,000.00) 5,450,864.55
1602076 Kearney/West Bypass STBG-Urban (805,072.53) 4,645,792.02

9/30/2021 Balance 4,645,792.02

*Estimate 4,645,792.02 4,645,792.02

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2021) 4,645,792.02

September 30, 2021 Balance 4,645,792.02
MoDOT STIP Programmed Cost Shares

S602027 Campbell and Republic (379,445.12)

SP1815 Kearney/West Bypass (195,930.47)

MO2104 FY 2022 TMC Staff 0.00

MO2301 FY 2023 TMC Staff (344,000.00)

SP1816 Kansas/Sunset (1,092,743.20)

SP1817 Kansas/Walnut Lawn (1,237,858.00)

9/30/2021 Balance after MoDOT STIP Programmed Cost Shares 1,395,815.23
3-Year Maximum STBG-Urban Balance Allowed in 2021 (MoDOT) 10,516,889.27

Amount Over MoDOT 3-Year Lapse Policy (Sept. 30, 2021)† 0.00

Note:
Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions
†Potential Lapse amount should OTO Regional Balance be rescinded

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 20 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction
City of Springfield Funds Available for Programming

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance 6,142,338.50 6,142,338.50

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 3,303,336.94 9,445,675.44
FY 2018 Rideshare All Other Cities and Counties 4,845.90 9,450,521.34
5938806 FY 2016 TMC Staff STBG-Urban 0.20 9,450,521.54
S601071 FY 2017 TMC Staff STBG-Urban (315,000.00) 9,135,521.54
0652079 Eastgate Relocation STBG-Urban (0.01) 9,135,521.53
1601053 160/Campbell/Plainview 2 STBG-Urban (208,757.98) 8,926,763.55
KS Overruns (0442239 I-44 Bridge-65) STBG-Urban (136,417.61) 8,790,345.94
5901809 FY 2019 TMC Staff STBG-Urban (259,200.00) 8,531,145.94
5901809 FY 2019 TMC Staff STBG-Urban (64,800.00) 8,466,345.94

9/30/2018 Balance 8,466,345.94

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 3,380,106.40 11,846,452.34
FY 2019 Rideshare All Other Cities and Counties 10,000.00 11,856,452.34
5901810 Republic Road Widening STBG-Urban (80,000.00) 11,776,452.34
S602027 Campbell and Republic STBG-Urban (240,000.00) 11,536,452.34
S601071 FY 2017 TMC Staff STBG-Urban 42,486.88 11,578,939.22

9/30/2019 Balance 11,578,939.22

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 3,699,348.59 15,278,287.81
FY 2020 Rideshare All Other Cities and Counties 10,000.00 15,288,287.81
5938807 FY 2020 TMC Staff STBG-Urban (265,600.00) 15,022,687.81
5938807 FY 2020 TMC Staff STBG-Urban (66,400.00) 14,956,287.81
5901809 FY 2019 TMC Staff STBG-Urban 7,077.00 14,963,364.81
5905809 FY2021 TMC Staff STBG-Urban (332,000.00) 14,631,364.81
0652079 Eastgate Relocation STBG-Urban 8,920.16 14,640,284.97

9/30/2020 Balance 14,640,284.97

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 3,437,434.28 18,077,719.25
FY 2021 Rideshare All Other Cities and Counties 10,000.00 18,087,719.25
5901818 Signal Improvements STBG-Urban (640,000.00) 17,447,719.25
1602076 Kearney/West Bypass STBG-Urban (44,800.00) 17,402,919.25
5938807 FY 2020 TMC Staff STBG-Urban 11,731.46 17,414,650.71
0652079 Eastgate Relocation STBG-Urban 178.21 17,414,828.92
5916807 Overlay Improvements STBG-Urban (2,160,000.00) 15,254,828.92
5909802 Kansas Extension ROW Transfer to Greene County (2,080,000.00) 13,174,828.92
5909802 Kansas Extension CON Transfer to Greene County (2,700,000.00) 10,474,828.92
5901810 Republic Road Widening STBG-Urban 33,912.00 10,508,740.92
5901810 Republic Road Widening STBG-Urban (1,023,962.80) 9,484,778.12
S603084 FY 2022 TMC Staff STBG-Urban (360,000.00) 9,124,778.12
S602027 Campbell and Republic STBG-Urban (781,354.88) 8,343,423.24
0652088 US65/Division Interchange STBG-Urban 262,442.91 8,605,866.15
5901821 Traffic Signal System Imp. STBG-Urban (620,000.00) 7,985,866.15
5901819 Walnut Street Bridge STBG-Urban (240,000.00) 7,745,866.15
5916808 ADA Improvements STBG-Urban (295,001.60) 7,450,864.55
5903803 Jefferson Footbridge STBG-Urban (2,000,000.00) 5,450,864.55
1602076 Kearney/West Bypass STBG-Urban (805,072.53) 4,645,792.02

9/30/2021 Balance 4,645,792.02

FY 2022 Allocation* STBG-Urban 3,358,916.86 8,004,708.88
5916807 Overlay Improvements Programmed (232,000.00) 7,772,708.88
SP2216 North 13 Corridor Study Programmed (80,000.00) 7,692,708.88
5903803 Jefferson Footbridge Programmed (560,000.00) 7,132,708.88

5901821 Traffic Signal System Imp. Programmed (140,000.00) 6,992,708.88
S602027 Campbell and Republic Programmed Cost Share (379,445.12) 6,613,263.76
5901810 Republic Road Widening Programmed (129,949.20) 6,483,314.56
5916808 ADA Improvements Programmed (992,998.40) 5,490,316.16
1602076 Kearney/West Bypass Programmed Cost Share (195,930.47) 5,294,385.69
SP2202 TMC Signal Replacements Programmed (1,344,000.00) 3,950,385.69
0132093 Kansas/Sunset Programmed Cost Share (106,572.00) 3,843,813.69
0132092 Kansas/Walnut Lawn Programmed Cost Share (183,735.00) 3,660,078.69
5901819 Walnut Street Bridge Programmed (1,360,000.00) 2,300,078.69

9/30/2022 Balance 2,300,078.69
FY 2023 Allocation* STBG-Urban 3,426,095.20 5,726,173.89

SP1817 Kansas/Walnut Lawn Programmed Cost Share (1,054,123.00) 4,672,050.89
SP1816 Kansas/Sunset Programmed Cost Share (986,171.20) 3,685,879.69
MO2301 FY 2023 TMC Staff Programmed Cost Share (344,000.00) 3,341,879.69

9/30/2023 Balance 3,341,879.69

FY 2024 Allocation* STBG-Urban 3,494,617.10 6,836,496.79
9/30/2024 Balance 6,836,496.79

* Estimate 6,836,496.79 6,836,496.79
Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2024) 6,836,496.79

Funds Immediately Available to be Programmed through 2024 6,836,496.79

Note: Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 21 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

City of Strafford Lapse Potential

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance STP-Urban 65,112.65 65,112.65

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 48,837.68 113,950.33

FY 2018 Rideshare City of Springfield (76.20) 113,874.13

9/30/2018 Balance 113,874.13

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 49,972.66 163,846.79

S601055 I-44/125 Strafford STBG-Urban (27,038.68) 136,808.11

9/30/2019 Balance 136,808.11

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 54,692.45 191,500.56

9/30/2020 Balance 191,500.56

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 50,820.22 242,320.78
9/30/2021 Balance 242,320.78

*Estimate 242,320.78 242,320.78

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2021) 242,320.78

September 30, 2021 Balance 242,320.78
3-Year Maximum STBG-Urban Balance Allowed (MoDOT) 155,485.33

Amount Over MoDOT 3-Year Lapse Policy (Sept. 30, 2021)† 86,835.45

Note:

Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions
†Potential Lapse amount should OTO Regional Balance be rescinded

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 22 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

City of Strafford Funds Available for Programming

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance STP-Urban 65,112.65 65,112.65

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 48,837.68 113,950.33

FY 2018 Rideshare City of Springfield (76.20) 113,874.13

9/30/2018 Balance 113,874.13

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 49,972.66 163,846.79

S601055 I-44/125 Strafford STBG-Urban (27,038.68) 136,808.11

9/30/2019 Balance 136,808.11

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 54,692.45 191,500.56

9/30/2020 Balance 191,500.56

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 50,820.22 242,320.78
9/30/2021 Balance 242,320.78

FY 2022 Allocation* STBG-Urban 47,809.65 290,130.43

ST2202 N. Old Orchard Programmed (481,362.00) (191,231.57) **

9/30/2022 Balance (191,231.57)

FY 2023 Allocation* STBG-Urban 48,765.84 (142,465.73)
9/30/2023 Balance (142,465.73)

FY 2024 Allocation* STBG-Urban 49,741.16 (92,724.57)

9/30/2024 Balance (92,724.57)

*Estimate (92,724.57) (92,724.57)

** Advance Agreement Needed

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2024) (92,724.57)

Funds Immediately Available to be Programmed through 2024 (w/ 3 Year Advance Agreement) --

Note:

Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 23 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

City of Willard Lapse Potential

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance 377,900.95 377,900.95

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 109,532.27 487,433.22

FY 2018 Rideshare City of Springfield (170.90) 487,262.32

5944803 Miller Road Widening STBG-Urban (140,000.00) 347,262.32

9/30/2018 Balance 347,262.32

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 112,077.80 459,340.12

5944803 Miller Road Widening STBG-Urban (657,386.09) (198,045.97) **

9/30/2019 Balance (198,045.97)

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 122,663.25 (75,382.72)

5944803 Miller Road Widening STBG-Urban 25,468.71 (49,914.01)

9/30/2020 Balance (49,914.01)

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 113,978.68 64,064.67
9/30/2021 Balance 64,064.67

*Estimate 64,064.67 64,064.67

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2021) 64,064.67

September 30, 2021 Balance 64,064.67
3-Year Maximum STBG-Urban Balance Allowed (MoDOT) 344,273.32

Amount Over MoDOT 3-Year Lapse Policy (Sept. 30, 2021)† 0.00

Note:
Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions
†Potential Lapse amount should OTO Regional Balance be rescinded

**Advance Agreement on File

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 24 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funds Balance by Jurisdiction

City of Willard Funds Available for Programming

Name Account Transactions Balance

FY 2003 - FY 2017 Balance 377,900.95 377,900.95

FY 2018 Allocation STBG-Urban 109,532.27 487,433.22

FY 2018 Rideshare City of Springfield (170.90) 487,262.32

5944803 Miller Road Widening STBG-Urban (140,000.00) 347,262.32

9/30/2018 Balance 347,262.32

FY 2019 Allocation STBG-Urban 112,077.80 459,340.12

5944803 Miller Road Widening STBG-Urban (657,386.09) (198,045.97) **

9/30/2019 Balance (198,045.97)

FY 2020 Allocation STBG-Urban 122,663.25 (75,382.72)

5944803 Miller Road Widening Programmed 25,468.71 (49,914.01)

9/30/2020 Balance (49,914.01)

FY 2021 Allocation STBG-Urban 113,978.68 64,064.67
9/30/2021 Balance 64,064.67

FY 2022 Allocation* STBG-Urban 125,957.22 190,021.89

9/30/2022 Balance 190,021.89

FY 2023 Allocation* STBG-Urban 128,476.36 318,498.25
9/30/2023 Balance 318,498.25

FY 2024 Allocation* STBG-Urban 131,045.89 449,544.15
9/30/2024 Balance 449,544.15

*Estimate 449,544.15 449,544.15

**Advance Agreement on File

Remaining Balance All Funds (9/30/2024) 449,544.15

Funds Immediately Available to be Programmed through 2024 (w/ 3 Year Advance Agreement) 449,544.15

Note:

Rideshare - MPO area wide funds from all jurisdictions

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 25 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funding Allocation
FY 2003-2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019

Republic Small Urban Allocation 453,222.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

STP/BG-Urban Allocation 61,884,207.97 6,064,303.41 6,409,144.05 6,768,092.40 7,287,487.03 6,916,120.12 7,054,442.52

STP/BG-Urban Distribution

OTO Operations N/A N/A N/A 200,000.00 100,000.00 236,800.00 231,525.00

Rideshare N/A N/A N/A 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

Christian County 3,337,442.89 317,405.64 335,454.60 343,250.56 375,669.67 349,072.22 369,433.85

Greene County 13,735,863.80 1,350,884.23 1,427,700.93 1,460,880.66 1,598,857.01 1,485,657.75 1,535,254.86

City of Battlefield 838,912.89 109,521.32 115,749.14 118,439.15 129,625.41 120,447.92 118,929.01

City of Nixa 3,401,357.72 372,772.73 393,970.08 403,125.94 441,200.13 409,963.11 461,757.75

City of Ozark 2,980,931.23 349,182.59 369,038.51 377,614.96 413,279.70 384,019.45 422,584.84

City of Republic 1,258,457.77 289,085.34 305,523.90 312,624.26 342,150.81 317,926.49 372,273.48

City of Springfield 35,565,190.95 3,125,602.62 3,303,336.94 3,380,106.40 3,699,348.59 3,437,434.28 3,358,916.86

City of Strafford 241,706.26 46,209.99 48,837.68 49,972.66 54,692.45 50,820.22 47,809.65
City of Willard 524,344.46 103,638.95 109,532.27 112,077.80 122,663.25 113,978.68 125,957.22

61,884,207.97 6,064,303.41 6,409,144.05 6,768,092.39 7,287,487.02 6,916,120.12 7,054,442.52

Republic Small Urban Distribution 453,222.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FY 2020 FY 2021
FY 2022 
Estimate

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 26 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



Funding Allocation
OTO Population Distribution

Jurisdiction
2000 Population in 

MPO Area
Population in 

Urbanized Area
% of MPO 
Population

% of Urbanized 
Area Population

2010 Population in 
MPO Area

% of MPO 
Population

2020 Population in 
MPO Area

% of MPO 
Population

Christian County 13,488 13,488 5.24% 5.53% 16,196 5.23% 18,607 5.42%

Greene County 54,106 54,106 21.01% 22.17% 68,934 22.28% 77,325 22.53%

City of Battlefield 2,452 2,452 0.95% 1.00% 5,590 1.81% 5,990 1.75%

City of Nixa 12,192 12,192 4.73% 5.00% 19,022 6.15% 23,257 6.78%

City of Ozark 9,975 9,975 3.87% 4.09% 17,820 5.76% 21,284 6.20%

City of Republic 8,461 -                        3.29% -                         14,751 4.77% 18,750 5.46%

City of Springfield 151,823 151,823 58.96% 62.21% 159,498 51.54% 169,176 49.30%

City of Strafford 1,834 -                        0.71% -                         2,358 0.76% 2,408 0.70%

City of Willard 3,179 -                        1.23% -                         5,288 1.71% 6,344 1.85%

257,510 244,036 100.00% 100.00% 309,457 100.00% 343,141 100.00%

OTO Special Projects
N/S Corridor 

Study
N/S Corridor 

Credit
FY 2019 OTO 
Operations

FY 2020 OTO 
Operations

Springfield Area Small Urban (184,224.00) 14.67

STBG-Urban (200,000.00) (100,000.00)

Distribution

Christian County (10,182.16) 0.81 (10,468.00) (5,234.00)

Greene County (40,844.89) 3.25 (44,552.00) (22,276.00)

City of Battlefield (1,851.03) 0.15 (3,612.00) (1,806.00)

City of Nixa (9,203.80) 0.73 (12,294.00) (6,147.00)

City of Ozark (7,530.18) 0.60 (11,516.00) (5,758.00)

City of Republic N/A N/A (9,534.00) (4,767.00)

City of Springfield (114,611.94) 9.13 (103,082.00) (51,541.00)

City of Strafford N/A N/A (1,524.00) (762.00)

City of Willard N/A N/A (3,418.00) (1,709.00)

(184,224.00) 14.67 (200,000.00) (100,000.00)

Notes:

FY 2003-FY2010 STP-Urban funds distribution based on percentage of 2000 Urbanized Population

FY 2011 STP-Urban funds distributed based on percentage of 2000 MPO Population

FY 2012-FY2021 STP/BG-Urban funds distribution based on percentage of 2010 MPO Population

FY 2022 STBG-Urban funds distribution based on percentage of 2020 MPO Population

Republic Small Urban FY 04-10 not included in overall distribution

Republic Small Urban FY 11-16 included in overall distribution

Small Urban Program Discontinued FY 17 and beyond

(122,049.09)

(1,804.41)

(4,046.91)

(236,800.00)

(52,749.57)

(4,276.61)

(14,556.10)

(13,634.94)

(11,288.26)

FY 2021 OTO 
Operations

(236,800.00)

(12,394.11)

(2,227.60)

Rideshare

(10,000.00)

(523.40)

(170.90)

(10,000.00)

(180.60)

(614.70)

(575.80)

(476.70)

(5,154.10)

(76.20)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 27 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Allocations

Type Date Account Amount Balance

FY 2003 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2002 City of Republic 25,177.78 25,177.78

Total FY 2003 Allocation 25,177.78 25,177.78

FY 2003/2004 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2003 Christian County 348,765.16 348,765.16

Deposit 10/01/2003 Greene County 1,399,042.73 1,747,807.89

Deposit 10/01/2003 City of Battlefield 63,402.45 1,811,210.34

Deposit 10/01/2003 City of Nixa 315,253.93 2,126,464.27

Deposit 10/01/2003 City of Ozark 257,927.98 2,384,392.25

Deposit 10/01/2003 City of Springfield 3,925,754.34 6,310,146.59

Total FY 2003/2004 Allocation 6,310,146.59 6,310,146.59

FY 2004 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2003 City of Republic 33,077.66 33,077.66

Total FY 2004 Allocation 33,077.66 33,077.66

FY 2004 BRM Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2003 Bridge (BRM) 210,242.66 210,242.66

Total FY 2004 BRM Allocation 210,242.66 210,242.66

FY 2005 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2004 Christian County 210,184.62 210,184.62

Deposit 10/01/2004 Greene County 843,138.29 1,053,322.91

Deposit 10/01/2004 City of Battlefield 38,209.72 1,091,532.63

Deposit 10/01/2004 City of Nixa 189,988.95 1,281,521.58

Deposit 10/01/2004 City of Ozark 155,441.25 1,436,962.83

Deposit 10/01/2004 City of Springfield 2,365,870.41 3,802,833.24

Deposit 10/01/2004 City of Republic 33,077.66 3,835,910.90

Total FY 2005 Allocation 3,835,910.90 3,835,910.90

FY 2005 BRM Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2004 Bridge (BRM) 203,613.48 203,613.48

Total FY 2005 BRM Allocation 203,613.48 203,613.48

FY 2006 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2005 City of Republic 33,077.66 33,077.66

Deposit 10/01/2006 Christian County 186,862.21 219,939.87

Deposit 10/01/2006 Greene County 749,582.31 969,522.18

Deposit 10/01/2006 City of Battlefield 33,969.91 1,003,492.09

Deposit 10/01/2006 City of Nixa 168,907.47 1,172,399.56

Deposit 10/01/2006 City of Ozark 138,193.24 1,310,592.80

Deposit 10/01/2006 City of Springfield 2,103,349.64 3,413,942.44

Total FY 2006 Allocation 3,413,942.44 3,413,942.44

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 28 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Allocations
Type Date Account Amount Balance

FY 2006 BRM Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2005 Bridge (BRM) 265,090.64 265,090.64

Total FY 2006 BRM Allocation 265,090.64 265,090.64

FY 2007 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2006 City of Republic 33,077.66 33,077.66

Deposit 10/01/2007 Christian County 205,358.35 238,436.01

Deposit 10/01/2007 Greene County 823,778.07 1,062,214.08

Deposit 10/01/2007 City of Battlefield 37,332.34 1,099,546.42

Deposit 10/01/2007 City of Nixa 185,626.40 1,285,172.82

Deposit 10/01/2007 City of Ozark 151,872.00 1,437,044.82

Deposit 10/01/2007 City of Springfield 2,311,545.07 3,748,589.89

Total FY 2007 Allocation 3,748,589.89 3,748,589.89

FY 2007 BRM Allocation

Deposit 10/02/2006 Bridge (BRM) 255,748.00 255,748.00

Total FY 2007 BRM Allocation 255,748.00 255,748.00

FY 2008 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2007 Christian County 219,817.75 219,817.75

Deposit 10/01/2007 Greene County 881,780.76 1,101,598.51

Deposit 10/01/2007 City of Battlefield 39,960.94 1,141,559.45

Deposit 10/01/2007 City of Nixa 198,696.47 1,340,255.92

Deposit 10/01/2007 City of Ozark 162,565.39 1,502,821.31

Deposit 10/01/2007 City of Springfield 2,474,302.31 3,977,123.62

Deposit 10/01/2007 City of Republic 33,077.66 4,010,201.28

Total FY 2008 Allocation 4,010,201.28 4,010,201.28

FY 2008 BRM Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2007 Bridge (BRM) 297,860.03 297,860.03

Total FY 2008 BRM Allocation 297,860.03 297,860.03

FY 2009 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2008 Christian County 225,611.20 225,611.20

Deposit 10/01/2008 Greene County 905,020.70 1,130,631.90

Deposit 10/01/2008 City of Battlefield 41,014.13 1,171,646.03

Deposit 10/01/2008 City of Nixa 203,933.25 1,375,579.28

Deposit 10/01/2008 City of Ozark 166,849.92 1,542,429.20

Deposit 10/01/2008 City of Springfield 2,539,514.25 4,081,943.45

Deposit 10/01/2008 City of Republic 33,077.66 4,115,021.11

Total FY 2009 Allocation 4,115,021.11 4,115,021.11

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 29 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Allocations
Type Date Account Amount Balance

FY 2009 BRM Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2008 Bridge (BRM) 299,406.62 299,406.62

Total FY 2009 BRM Allocation 299,406.62 299,406.62

FY 2010 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2009 Christian County 263,786.21 263,786.21

Deposit 10/01/2009 Greene County 1,058,156.57 1,321,942.78

Deposit 10/01/2009 City of Battlefield 47,954.01 1,369,896.79

Deposit 10/01/2009 City of Nixa 238,440.19 1,608,336.98

Deposit 10/01/2009 City of Ozark 195,082.09 1,803,419.07

Deposit 10/01/2009 City of Springfield 2,969,217.93 4,772,637.00

Deposit 10/01/2009 City of Republic 33,077.66 4,805,714.66

Total FY 2010 Allocation 4,805,714.66 4,805,714.66

FY 2010 BRM Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2009 Bridge (BRM) 341,753.00 341,753.00

Total FY 2010 BRM Allocation 341,753.00 341,753.00

FY 2011 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2010 City of Republic 33,077.66 33,077.66

Deposit 10/01/2010 Christian County 255,649.77 288,727.43

Deposit 10/01/2010 Greene County 1,025,518.01 1,314,245.44

Deposit 10/01/2010 City of Battlefield 46,474.89 1,360,720.33

Deposit 10/01/2010 City of Nixa 231,085.56 1,591,805.89

Deposit 10/01/2010 City of Ozark 189,064.84 1,780,870.73

Deposit 10/01/2010 City of Republic 127,291.02 1,908,161.75

Deposit 10/01/2010 City of Springfield 2,877,633.17 4,785,794.92

Deposit 10/01/2010 City of Strafford 34,761.39 4,820,556.31

Deposit 10/01/2010 City of Willard 60,254.35 4,880,810.66

Total FY 2011 Allocation 4,880,810.66 4,880,810.66

FY 2011 BRM Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2010 Bridge (BRM) 326,535.00 326,535.00

Total FY 2011 BRM Allocation 326,535.00 326,535.00

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 30 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Allocations
Type Date Account Amount Balance

FY 2012 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2011 City of Republic 33,077.66 33,077.66

Deposit 10/01/2011 Christian County 239,722.79 272,800.45

Deposit 10/01/2011 Greene County 1,020,316.77 1,293,117.22

Deposit 10/01/2011 City of Battlefield 82,739.59 1,375,856.81

Deposit 10/01/2011 City of Nixa 281,551.42 1,657,408.23

Deposit 10/01/2011 City of Ozark 263,760.19 1,921,168.42

Deposit 10/01/2011 City of Republic 185,257.16 2,106,425.58

Deposit 10/01/2011 City of Springfield 2,360,786.90 4,467,212.48

Deposit 10/01/2011 City of Strafford 34,901.60 4,502,114.08

Deposit 10/01/2011 City of Willard 78,269.58 4,580,383.66

Total FY 2012 Allocation 4,580,383.66 4,580,383.66

FY 2012 BRM Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2011 Bridge (BRM) 395,013.02 395,013.02

Total FY 2012 BRM Allocation 395,013.02 395,013.02

FY 2013 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2012 City of Republic 33,077.66 33,077.66

Deposit 10/01/2012 Christian County 284,571.43 317,649.09

Deposit 10/01/2012 Greene County 1,211,203.16 1,528,852.25

Deposit 10/01/2012 City of Battlefield 98,218.96 1,627,071.21

Deposit 10/01/2012 City of Nixa 334,225.59 1,961,296.80

Deposit 10/01/2012 City of Ozark 313,105.87 2,274,402.67

Deposit 10/01/2012 City of Republic 226,104.43 2,500,507.10

Deposit 10/01/2012 City of Springfield 2,802,455.71 5,302,962.81

Deposit 10/01/2012 City of Strafford 41,431.18 5,344,393.99

Deposit 10/01/2012 City of Willard 92,912.67 5,437,306.66

Total FY 2013 Allocation 5,437,306.66 5,437,306.66

FY 2013 BRM Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2012 Bridge (BRM) 388,603.66 388,603.66

Total FY 2013 BRM Allocation 388,603.66 388,603.66

FY 2013 TAP Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2012 Enhancements (TAP) 602,196.69 602,196.69

Total FY 2013 TAP Allocation 602,196.69 602,196.69

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 31 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Allocations
Type Date Account Amount Balance

FY 2014 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2013 City of Republic 33,077.66 33,077.66

Deposit 10/01/2013 Christian County 295,187.56 328,265.22

Deposit 10/01/2013 Greene County 1,256,387.95 1,584,653.17

Deposit 10/01/2013 City of Battlefield 101,883.09 1,686,536.26

Deposit 10/01/2013 City of Nixa 346,694.10 2,033,230.36

Deposit 10/01/2013 City of Ozark 324,786.51 2,358,016.87

Deposit 10/01/2013 City of Republic 235,773.39 2,593,790.26

Deposit 10/01/2013 City of Springfield 2,907,003.30 5,500,793.56

Deposit 10/01/2013 City of Strafford 42,976.80 5,543,770.36

Deposit 10/01/2013 City of Willard 96,378.85 5,640,149.21

Total FY 2014 Allocation 5,640,149.21 5,640,149.21

FY 2014 BRM Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2013 Bridge (BRM) 352,601.99 352,601.99

Total FY 2014 BRM Allocation 352,601.99 352,601.99

FY 2014 TAP Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2013 Enhancements (TAP) 612,826.23 612,826.23

Total FY 2014 TAP Allocation 612,826.23 612,826.23

FY 2015 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2014 City of Republic 33,077.66 33,077.66

Deposit 10/01/2014 Christian County 287,071.50 320,149.16

Deposit 10/01/2014 Greene County 1,221,844.09 1,541,993.25

Deposit 10/01/2014 City of Battlefield 99,081.85 1,641,075.10

Deposit 10/01/2014 City of Nixa 337,161.90 1,978,237.00

Deposit 10/01/2014 City of Ozark 315,856.64 2,294,093.64

Deposit 10/01/2014 City of Republic 228,381.45 2,522,475.09

Deposit 10/01/2014 City of Springfield 2,827,076.46 5,349,551.55

Deposit 10/01/2014 City of Strafford 41,795.17 5,391,346.72

Deposit 10/01/2014 City of Willard 93,728.95 5,485,075.67

Total FY 2015 Allocation 5,485,075.67 5,485,075.67

FY 2015 BRM Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2014 Bridge (BRM) 342,850.16 342,850.16

Total FY 2015 BRM Allocation 342,850.16 342,850.16

FY 2015 TAP Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2014 Enhancements (TAP) 397,253.54 397,253.54

Total FY 2015 TAP Allocation 397,253.54 397,253.54

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 32 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Allocations
Type Date Account Amount Balance

FY 2016 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2015 City of Republic 31,112.85 31,112.85

Deposit 10/01/2015 Christian County 314,854.34 345,967.19

Deposit 10/01/2015 Greene County 1,340,094.39 1,686,061.58

Deposit 10/01/2015 City of Battlefield 108,671.01 1,794,732.59

Deposit 10/01/2015 City of Nixa 369,792.49 2,164,525.08

Deposit 10/01/2015 City of Ozark 346,425.31 2,510,950.39

Deposit 10/01/2015 City of Republic 255,650.32 2,766,600.71

Deposit 10/01/2015 City of Springfield 3,100,681.46 5,867,282.17

Deposit 10/01/2015 City of Strafford 45,840.12 5,913,122.29

Deposit 10/01/2015 City of Willard 102,800.06 6,015,922.35

Total FY 2016 Allocation 6,015,922.35 6,015,922.35

FY 2016 BRM Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2015 Bridge (BRM) 269,417.23 269,417.23

Total FY 2016 BRM Allocation 269,417.23 269,417.23

FY 2016 TAP Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2015 Enhancements (TAP) 425,853.11 425,853.11

Total FY 2016 TAP Allocation 425,853.11 425,853.11

FY 2017 Allocation*

Deposit 10/01/2016 City of Republic 0.00 0.00

Deposit 10/01/2016 Christian County 317,405.64 317,405.64

Deposit 10/01/2016 Greene County 1,350,884.23 1,668,289.87

Deposit 10/01/2016 City of Battlefield 109,521.32 1,777,811.19

Deposit 10/01/2016 City of Nixa 372,772.73 2,150,583.92

Deposit 10/01/2016 City of Ozark 349,182.59 2,499,766.51

Deposit 10/01/2016 City of Republic 289,085.34 2,788,851.85

Deposit 10/01/2016 City of Springfield 3,125,602.62 5,914,454.47

Deposit 10/01/2016 City of Strafford 46,209.99 5,960,664.46

Deposit 10/01/2016 City of Willard 103,638.95 6,064,303.41

Total FY 2017 Allocation* 6,064,303.41 6,064,303.41

FY 2017 TAP Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2016 Enhancements (TAP) 415,677.56 415,677.56

Total FY 2017 TAP Allocation 415,677.56 415,677.56

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 33 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Allocations
Type Date Account Amount Balance

FY 2018 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2017 City of Republic 0.00 0.00

Deposit 10/01/2017 Christian County 335,454.60 335,454.60

Deposit 10/01/2017 Greene County 1,427,700.93 1,763,155.53

Deposit 10/01/2017 City of Battlefield 115,749.14 1,878,904.67

Deposit 10/01/2017 City of Nixa 393,970.08 2,272,874.75

Deposit 10/01/2017 City of Ozark 369,038.51 2,641,913.26

Deposit 10/01/2017 City of Republic 305,523.90 2,947,437.16

Deposit 10/01/2017 City of Springfield 3,303,336.94 6,250,774.10

Deposit 10/01/2017 City of Strafford 48,837.68 6,299,611.78

Deposit 10/01/2017 City of Willard 109,532.27 6,409,144.05

Total FY 2018 Allocation* 6,409,144.05 6,409,144.05

FY 2018 TAP Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2017 Enhancements (TAP) 429,463.81 429,463.81

Total FY 2018 TAP Allocation 429,463.81 429,463.81

FY 2018 Omnibus Allocation

Deposit 03/23/2018 STBG-U (HIP) 1,153,506.00 1,153,506.00

Total FY 2018 Omnibus Allocation 1,153,506.00 1,153,506.00

FY 2019 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2018 OTO Operations 200,000.00 200,000.00

Deposit 10/01/2018 Rideshare 10,000.00 210,000.00

Deposit 10/01/2018 Christian County 343,250.56 553,250.56

Deposit 10/01/2018 Greene County 1,460,880.66 2,014,131.22

Deposit 10/01/2018 City of Battlefield 118,439.15 2,132,570.37

Deposit 10/01/2018 City of Nixa 403,125.94 2,535,696.31

Deposit 10/01/2018 City of Ozark 377,614.96 2,913,311.27

Deposit 10/01/2018 City of Republic 312,624.26 3,225,935.53

Deposit 10/01/2018 City of Springfield 3,380,106.40 6,606,041.93

Deposit 10/01/2018 City of Strafford 49,972.66 6,656,014.59

Deposit 10/01/2018 City of Willard 112,077.80 6,768,092.39

Total FY 2019 Allocation 6,768,092.39 6,768,092.39

FY 2019 TAP Allocation
Deposit 10/01/2018 Enhancements (TAP) 435,146.37 435,146.37

Total FY 2019 TAP Allocation 435,146.37 435,146.37

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 34 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Allocations
Type Date Account Amount Balance

FY 2019 Omnibus Allocation
Deposit 03/15/2019 STBG-U (HIP) 1,625,285.00 1,625,285.00

Total FY 2019 Omnibus Allocation 1,625,285.00 1,625,285.00

FY 2020 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2019 OTO Operations 100,000.00 100,000.00

Deposit 10/01/2019 Rideshare 10,000.00 110,000.00

Deposit 10/01/2019 Christian County 375,669.67 485,669.67

Deposit 10/01/2019 Greene County 1,598,857.01 2,084,526.68

Deposit 10/01/2019 City of Battlefield 129,625.41 2,214,152.09

Deposit 10/01/2019 City of Nixa 441,200.13 2,655,352.22

Deposit 10/01/2019 City of Ozark 413,279.70 3,068,631.92

Deposit 10/01/2019 City of Republic 342,150.81 3,410,782.73

Deposit 10/01/2019 City of Springfield 3,699,348.59 7,110,131.32

Deposit 10/01/2019 City of Strafford 54,692.45 7,164,823.77

Deposit 10/01/2019 City of Willard 122,663.25 7,287,487.02

Total FY 2020 Allocation 7,287,487.02 7,287,487.02

FY 2020 TAP Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2019 Enhancements (TAP) 430,497.00 430,497.00

Total FY 2020 TAP Allocation 430,497.00 430,497.00

FY 2020 Omnibus Allocation

Deposit 02/14/2020 STBG-U (HIP) 471,885.00 471,885.00

Total FY 2020 Omnibus Allocation 471,885.00 471,885.00

FY 2021 Allocation

Deposit 10/01/2020 OTO Operations 236,800.00 236,800.00

Deposit 10/01/2020 Rideshare 10,000.00 246,800.00

Deposit 10/01/2020 Christian County 349,072.22 595,872.22

Deposit 10/01/2020 Greene County 1,485,657.75 2,081,529.97

Deposit 10/01/2020 City of Battlefield 120,447.92 2,201,977.89

Deposit 10/01/2020 City of Nixa 409,963.11 2,611,941.00

Deposit 10/01/2020 City of Ozark 384,019.45 2,995,960.45

Deposit 10/01/2020 City of Republic 317,926.49 3,313,886.94

Deposit 10/01/2020 City of Springfield 3,437,434.28 6,751,321.22

Deposit 10/01/2020 City of Strafford 50,820.22 6,802,141.44
Deposit 10/01/2020 City of Willard 113,978.68 6,916,120.12

Total FY 2021 Allocation 6,916,120.12 6,916,120.12

FY 2021 TAP Allocation
Deposit 10/01/2020 Enhancements (TAP) 431,185.80 431,185.80

Total FY 2021 TAP Allocation 431,185.80 431,185.80

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 35 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Allocations
Type Date Account Amount Balance

FY 2021 Omnibus Allocation
Deposit 01/19/2021 STBG-U (HIP) 384,600.00 384,600.00

Total FY 2021 Omnibus Allocation 384,600.00 384,600.00

FY 2021 CRRSAA Allocation
Deposit 01/20/2021 STBG-U (CRRSAA) 2,684,230.00 2,684,230.00

Total FY 2021 CRRSAA Allocation 2,684,230.00 2,684,230.00

Republic Small Urban Opening Balance

Deposit 09/30/2002 City of Republic 278,258.25 278,258.25

Total Republic Small Urban Opening Balance 278,258.25 278,258.25

Springfield Area Small-U Opening Balance

Deposit 09/30/2006 City of Springfield 3,163,403.16 3,163,403.16
Deposit 09/30/2006 Greene County 344,278.68 3,507,681.84

Total Springfield Area Small-U Opening Balance 3,507,681.84 3,507,681.84

TOTAL ALLOCATIONS 114,016,859.20

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 36 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

00FY820 OTO Operations/Planning
Active 06/26/2019 OTO Operations (200,000.00)

00FY821 OTO Operations/Planning

(200,000.00)

Active 06/29/2020 OTO Operations (100,000.00)

00FY822 OTO Operations/Planning

(100,000.00)

Active 06/28/2021 OTO Operations (156,800.00)

0132056 13/I-44

(156,800.00)

Closed 08/21/2009 City of Springfield (978,000.00)

0132070 Kansas/JRF

(978,000.00)

Closed 10/02/2011 Greene County (385,519.89)

10/02/2012 Greene County 48,882.69

02/12/2015 City of Springfield (18,250.34)

0132078 Kansas Expy Pavement

(354,887.54)

Closed 04/22/2014 City of Springfield (799,517.00)

0141014 17th Street Relocation

(799,517.00)

Closed 04/18/2008 City of Ozark (244,800.00)

0141021 14ADA

(244,800.00)

Closed 01/06/2014 Enhancements (TAP) (165,587.00)

0141023 14 and 160

(165,587.00)

Closed 05/30/2016 City of Nixa (933,056.71)

08/07/2017 City of Nixa (264,206.59)

03/18/2019 City of Nixa 149,155.47

0141028 14-Fort to Ridgecrest

(1,048,107.83)

Active 03/05/2021 City of Nixa (183,547.60)

08/10/2021 City of Nixa 14,726.40

0141029 Jackson and NN

(168,821.20)

Active 03/08/2018 City of Ozark (133,014.09)

02/20/2020 City of Ozark (1,153,506.00)
(1,286,520.09)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 37 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

0141030 South and Third

Active 03/08/2018 City of Ozark (1,279,524.03)

11/27/2018 City of Ozark (65,659.82)

0141032 14 in Ozark 32nd to 22nd

(1,345,183.85)

Active 02/11/2020 City of Ozark (130,000.00)

0442239 I-44 Bridge-65

(130,000.00)

Closed 02/08/2018 City of Springfield (136,417.61)
02/08/2018 Christian County (973,877.39)

0602064 JRF/Glenstone

(1,110,295.00)

Closed 10/02/2006 City of Springfield (2,103,741.90)

10/02/2006 Greene County (500,000.00)

10/02/2006 City of Springfield (446,611.27)

10/23/2007 City of Springfield (446,611.27)

10/23/2007 Greene County (500,000.00)

10/02/2009 City of Springfield 47,734.48

0602065 60/65

(3,949,229.96)

Closed 10/02/2011 City of Springfield (100,000.00)

0602066 James River Bridge

(100,000.00)

Closed 01/02/2009 Bridge (BRM) (780,000.00)

06/20/2014 Bridge (BRM) 21,990.93

0602067 National/JRF

(758,009.07)

Closed 06/18/2009 City of Springfield (1,244,617.00)

10/02/2009 City of Springfield 1,244,617.00

0602068 JRF/Campbell (160)

0.00

Closed 10/02/2009 Greene County (1,000,000.00)

10/02/2009 City of Springfield (800,000.00)

0602076 Oakwood/60

(1,800,000.00)

Closed 10/02/2011 City of Republic (173,050.00)

10/03/2013 City of Republic (50,000.00)

0651056 65/CC/J

(223,050.00)

Closed 02/02/2014 Christian County (228,000.00)

04/06/2015 Christian County (2,072,000.00)
(2,300,000.00)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 38 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

0651064 Farmer Branch
Closed 07/15/2013 Bridge (BRM) (1,000,000.00)

0652048 44/65

(1,000,000.00)

Closed 04/17/2007 City of Springfield (74,000.00)

0652058 Glenstone/Primrose

(74,000.00)

Closed 12/21/2007 City of Springfield (134,432.60)

02/29/2008 City of Springfield 22,101.02

07/09/2009 City of Springfield (312,694.65)

10/02/2009 City of Springfield (7,570.99)

0652065 US 65 6-Laning

(432,597.22)

Closed 11/02/2013 Greene County (240,794.13)

11/03/2014 Greene County 240,794.13

0652067 US65

0.00

Closed 10/02/2009 City of Springfield (1,061,000.00)

0652069 Glenstone Sidewalks

(1,061,000.00)

Closed 10/02/2010 City of Springfield (106,000.00)

0652074 South Glenstone

(106,000.00)

Closed 10/02/2012 City of Springfield (233,600.00)

10/02/2012 City of Springfield (395,760.80)

10/02/2012 City of Springfield (1,244,239.20)

12/02/2013 City of Springfield (2,064,703.81)

12/02/2013 Greene County (500,000.00)

03/02/2014 City of Springfield 145,628.38

08/27/2015 City of Springfield (248,493.49)

0652076 65/Chestnut

(4,541,168.92)

Closed 10/02/2011 Greene County (589,570.53)

10/02/2011 City of Springfield (779,945.21)

09/08/2015 City of Springfield (81,046.35)

0652079 Eastgate Relocation

(1,450,562.09)

Closed 09/14/2017 Greene County (100,000.00)

09/14/2017 City of Springfield (55,816.99)

01/08/2018 City of Springfield (0.01)

09/09/2020 City of Springfield 8,920.16
03/26/2021 City of Springfield 178.21

(146,718.63)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 39 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

0652086 Battlefield/65

Closed 10/02/2013 Greene County (452,800.00)

06/12/2014 Bridge (BRM) (1,189,657.00)

07/23/2014 Greene County (47,200.00)

07/23/2014 City of Springfield (4,660,769.24)
02/26/2016 City of Springfield 127,167.96

0652087 Chestnut RR

(6,223,258.28)

Active 12/02/2013 City of Springfield (500,000.00)

07/31/2014 City of Springfield (1,126,800.00)

05/21/2015 City of Springfield (1,946,401.00)

08/27/2015 City of Springfield 1,946,401.00

04/15/2016 City of Springfield (353,624.14)

08/08/2016 City of Springfield (478,187.86)
11/28/2016 City of Springfield (1,023,629.03)

0652088 US65/Division Interchange

(3,482,241.03)

Closed 07/27/2015 City of Springfield (734,148.00)

04/11/2017 City of Springfield (813,318.86)

06/20/207 City of Springfield (62,616.16)
07/06/2021 City of Springfield 262,442.91

0652099 Chestnut RR Utilities

(1,347,640.11)

02/23/2016 Greene County (400,000.00)

02/23/2016 City of Springfield (659,663.24)

06/01/2016 City of Springfield (54,925.76)
11/18/2016 City of Springfield 6,553.61

1601043 160/Hunt Road

(1,108,035.39)

Closed 10/02/2012 City of Willard (21,000.00)

1601053 160/Campbell/Plainview 2

(21,000.00)

Closed 12/02/2013 City of Springfield (231,767.60)

07/01/2014 City of Springfield 83,126.86
01/08/2018 City of Springfield (208,757.98)

1601054 160/Campbell/Plainview 3

(357,398.72)

Closed 02/02/2014 City of Springfield (386,800.00)

12/08/2014 City of Springfield (109,976.12)
04/15/2015 City of Springfield (41,457.16)

(538,233.28)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 40 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

1601063 Tracker/Northview/160

Active 07/14/2017 City of Nixa (39,777.35)

12/22/2017 City of Nixa (18,778.80)

03/27/2019 City of Nixa (641,793.86)

08/01/2019 City of Nixa (161,792.27)

1601071 160 and South

(862,142.28)

Active 05/13/2019 City of Nixa (50,000.00)

02/10/2020 City of Nixa (524,703.35)
04/27/2020 City of Nixa 52,517.42

1602076 Kearney/West Bypass

(522,185.93)

Active 11/25/2020 City of Springfield (44,800.00)
09/16/2021 City of Springfield (805,072.53)

2661009 Midfield Terminal Access

(849,872.53)

Closed 11/08/2007 City of Springfield (993,062.73)

11/08/2007 Greene County (1,000,000.00)

11/09/2007 City of Springfield (2,461,290.27)

01/24/2008 City of Springfield 1,069,858.00

02/15/2008 City of Springfield (508,570.80)

10/02/2010 City of Springfield (43,205.64)

10/02/2010 City of Springfield (59,268.28)

10/02/2010 City of Springfield 0.15

3301486 160/Campbell/Plainview 1

(3,995,539.57)

Closed 03/31/2016 City of Springfield (247,061.44)

06/16/2016 City of Springfield 48,701.44

02/06/2017 City of Springfield (11,199.68)

02/27/2017 City of Springfield (5,418.30)
(214,977.98)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 41 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

5900837 NS Corridor Study

Closed 10/02/2007 City of Ozark (7,530.18)

10/02/2007 Christian County (10,182.16)

10/02/2007 Greene County (40,844.89)

10/02/2007 City of Battlefield (1,851.03)

10/02/2007 City of Nixa (9,203.80)

10/02/2007 City of Springfield (114,611.94)

10/02/2009 Christian County 0.81

10/02/2009 Greene County 3.25

10/02/2009 City of Battlefield 0.15

10/02/2009 City of Nixa 0.73

10/02/2009 City of Ozark 0.60

10/02/2009 City of Springfield 9.13

5900845 Bicycle Destination Plan

(184,209.33)

Closed 10/02/2010 Greene County (40,033.84)

11/04/2015 Greene County 15,041.57

5900849 FR 135/102 Mill/Fill/ADA

(24,992.27)

Active 09/14/2021 Greene County (262,442.91)

09/14/2021 Greene County (225,343.49)

09/14/2021 Greene County (21,308.22)

5901805 Main Cycle Track

(509,094.62)

Closed 11/20/2015 Enhancements (TAP) (250,000.00)

5901806 S. Dry Sac Trail Parks

(250,000.00)

Closed 02/15/2016 Enhancements (TAP) (12,007.42)

01/31/2017 Enhancements (TAP) (2,118.22)

01/31/2017 Enhancements (TAP) (178,554.36)

5901807 Mt. Vernon Bridge

(192,680.00)

Closed 08/05/2016 Bridge (BRM) (37,936.80)

12/12/2018 Bridge (BRM) (944,968.20)

02/19/2019 Bridge (BRM) (18,163.99)

5901809 FY 2019 TMC Staff

(1,001,068.99)

Closed 08/01/2018 City of Springfield (259,200.00)

08/09/2018 City of Springfield (64,800.00)

03/11/2020 City of Springfield 7,077.00
(316,923.00)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 42 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

5901810 Republic Road Widening

Active 03/18/2019 City of Springfield (80,000.00)

05/17/2021 City of Springfield (1,023,962.80)

05/17/2021 City of Springfield 33,912.00

5901811 Springfield Greenwood

(1,070,050.80)

Active 10/19/2020 Enhancements (TAP) (183,365.00)

01/28/2021 Enhancements (TAP) 32,923.48

5901812 Galloway Reco

(150,441.52)

Active 10/19/2020 Enhancements (TAP) (146,098.00)

01/28/2021 Enhancements (TAP) 32,994.00

5901814 Luster/Fassnight

(113,104.00)

Active 05/27/2020 Enhancements (TAP) (158,078.40)

01/21/2021 Enhancements (TAP) 30,737.52

03/26/2021 Enhancements (TAP) (12,070.32)

5901815 SGF Harvard Sidewalks

(139,411.20)

Active 06/15/2020 Enhancements (TAP) (110,869.00)

01/28/2021 Enhancements (TAP) 31,920.60

5901818 Signal Improvements

(78,948.40)

Active 10/20/2020 City of Springfield (640,000.00)

5901819 Walnut Street Bridge

(640,000.00)

Active 07/15/2021 City of Springfield (240,000.00)

5901821 Traffic Signal Imp.

(240,000.00)

Active 07/06/2021 City of Springfield (620,000.00)

5903802 Commercial St.scape Ph 5

(620,000.00)

Closed 03/17/2016 City of Springfield (459,587.00)

5903803 Jefferson Footbridge

(459,587.00)

Active 09/14/2021 City of Springfield (2,000,000.00)

FY94001 Division Underground Tank

(2,000,000.00)

Closed (AKA 5904810) 04/17/2007 Greene County (64,027.15)

(64,027.15)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 43 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

5905804 FY 2008 TMC Staff

Closed 10/24/2007 City of Springfield (112,000.00)
10/02/2009 City of Springfield 659.24

5905805 FY 2009 TMC Staff

(111,340.76)

Closed 11/28/2008 City of Springfield (128,800.00)

03/13/2009 City of Springfield (61,600.00)

10/02/2009 City of Springfield 859.06

5905806 FY 2010 TMC Staff

(189,540.94)

Closed 10/02/2009 City of Springfield (228,000.00)

03/02/2014 City of Springfield 130.02

5905809 TMC Salaries 2021

(227,869.98)

Active 06/26/2020 City of Springfield (332,000.00)

5907801 Campbell/Weaver

(332,000.00)

Active 03/07/2008 City of Springfield (124,524.56)

10/02/2009 City of Springfield (124,524.56)

10/02/2009 Greene County (1,328,793.88)

10/02/2009 City of Springfield (1,328,793.88)

10/02/2009 Greene County 164,058.91

10/02/2009 City of Springfield 164,058.91

03/02/2014 City of Springfield 145,202.00

03/02/2014 Greene County 145,202.01

03/28/2014 City of Springfield 35,547.11
03/28/2014 Greene County 35,547.10

(2,217,020.84)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 44 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

5909802 KS Extension

Active 09/11/2015 Greene County (2,159,912.50)

11/16/2015 Greene County 1,439,840.00

05/02/2017 Greene County (59,968.80)

11/29/2018 Greene County (180,118.70)

12/12/2018 Greene County (1,448,152.50)

01/30/2020 Greene County (348,000.00)

04/27/2020 Greene County 348,000.00

08/28/2020 Greene County (3,657,888.00)

09/16/2021 Greene County (345,782.74)

09/16/2021 Greene County (12,012,725.14)

09/16/2021 Greene County (2,323,355.04)

09/16/2021 Greene County (352,977.68)

09/16/2021 Greene County (41,436.78)

09/16/2021 Greene County (1,625,285.00)
09/16/2021 Greene County (471,885.00)

5911802 College and Grant SW

(23,239,647.88)

Closed 08/25/2017 City of Springfield (250,000.00)

11/17/2017 City of Springfield 28,236.79

11/17/2017 City of Springfield 61,024.03

11/17/2017 City of Springfield (89,260.82)

5911803 Broadway and College

(250,000.00)

Closed 06/21/2016 Enhancements (TAP) (240,000.00)

5916806 Highway M Study

(240,000.00)

Closed 10/02/2009 City of Battlefield (14,399.22)

08/18/2014 City of Battlefield 184.00

5916807 Overlay Improvements

(14,215.22)

Active 03/29/2021 City of Springfield (2,160,000.00)

5916808 ADA Sun., Nat'l, B.field

(2,160,000.00)

Active 08/27/2021 City of Springfield (295,001.60)

5933803 Kansas/Evergreen

(295,001.60)

Closed 03/25/2009 City of Springfield (300,000.00)

03/25/2009 City of Springfield 19,036.04

09/05/2009 City of Springfield 38,753.65

01/02/2014 City of Springfield 4,818.49

(237,391.82)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 45 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

5935803 Chestnut/National

Closed 10/02/2006 City of Springfield (948,888.79)

10/02/2006 City of Springfield (20,056.73)

10/02/2007 Greene County 500,000.00

10/02/2007 City of Springfield 446,611.27

10/02/2008 City of Springfield 124,524.56

11/28/2008 City of Springfield (78,307.24)

5938801 FY 2011 TMC Staff

23,883.07

Closed 10/02/2010 City of Springfield (276,000.00)
10/02/2012 City of Springfield 9,145.43

5938803 FY 2013 TMC Staff

(266,854.57)

Closed 10/02/2012 City of Springfield (260,000.00)

5938804 FY 2014 TMC Staff

(260,000.00)

Closed 04/03/2014 City of Springfield (268,000.00)

06/17/2015 City of Springfield 16,968.66

5938805 FY 2015 TMC Staff

(251,031.34)

Closed 01/16/2015 City of Springfield (276,000.00)

03/22/2016 City of Springfield 88,217.90

5938806 FY 2016 TMC Staff

(187,782.10)

Closed 08/02/2016 City of Springfield (240,000.00)

09/06/2017 City of Springfield (55,361.60)

11/17/2017 City of Springfield 0.20

5938807 FY 2020 TMC Staff

(295,361.40)

Closed 10/24/2019 City of Springfield (265,600.00)

11/01/2019 City of Springfield (66,400.00)

11/01/2019 City of Springfield 11,731.46

5944802 Jackson/Main Sidewalk

(320,268.54)

Closed 05/27/2015 City of Willard (12,465.81)

05/01/2016 City of Willard (35,834.19)

(48,300.00)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 46 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

5944803 Miller Road Widening

Active 05/05/2017 City of Willard (152,509.91)

11/09/2017 City of Willard (140,000.00)

04/01/2019 City of Willard (657,386.09)

07/27/2020 City of Willard 25,468.71

5944804 Hunt Rd Sidewalks

(924,427.29)

Active 05/06/2019 Enhancements (TAP) (28,000.00)

03/06/2020 Enhancements (TAP) (800.00)

05/04/2020 Enhancements (TAP) (178,638.60)

6900804 60 East

(207,438.60)

Closed 03/19/2004 City of Republic (303,436.00)

6900809 Rte 174 Trail

(303,436.00)

Closed 08/11/2015 Enhancements (TAP) (44,535.20)

01/31/2017 Enhancements (TAP) (14,594.17)

01/31/2017 Enhancements (TAP) (190,870.63)

6900811 Oakwood/Hines

(250,000.00)

Closed 01/28/2016 City of Republic (191,571.10)

08/11/2016 City of Republic (89,290.44)

08/11/2016 City of Republic (64,190.51)

05/08/2018 City of Republic (1,566,571.70)

6900813 Shuyler Creek Trail

(1,911,623.75)

Active 01/29/2021 Enhancements (TAP) (178,969.03)

7441012 Kearney/Packer

(178,969.03)

Active 08/15/2014 City of Springfield (47,380.00)

01/13/2016 City of Springfield (681,341.00)

9900077 Republic Trans. Plan

(728,721.00)

Closed 01/02/2014 City of Republic (14,751.58)

01/02/2014 City of Republic (49,233.29)

(63,984.87)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 47 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

9900824 Third Street/14

Closed 10/02/2006 City of Ozark (89,600.00)

10/02/2006 City of Ozark (43,200.00)

10/02/2009 City of Ozark (56,192.80)

10/02/2010 City of Ozark (72,962.40)

10/02/2011 City of Ozark (177,500.00)

09/30/2013 City of Ozark (29,733.60)

10/02/2013 City of Ozark (643,549.07)

06/17/2015 City of Ozark 18,156.26

06/17/2015 City of Ozark 16,297.93

9900841 Hwy160/Hughes

(1,078,283.68)

Closed 05/27/2015 City of Willard (40,000.00)

10/20/2016 City of Willard 12,240.11

9900843 Strafford Sidewalks 2014

(27,759.89)

Closed 03/14/2017 Enhancements (TAP) (246,831.90)

05/26/2017 Enhancements (TAP) (3,168.10)

9900845 Strafford Schools SW 2014

(250,000.00)

Closed 03/30/2017 Enhancements (TAP) (122,869.97)

04/10/2017 Enhancements (TAP) (904.04)

10/31/2017 Enhancements (TAP) 7.21

9900846 Scenic Sidewalks

(123,766.80)

Closed 05/23/2008 Greene County (74,642.40)

08/15/2008 Greene County 18,089.16

10/02/2009 Greene County (7,350.46)

9900854 CC Realignment

(63,903.70)

Withdrawn 02/22/2008 City of Nixa (236,800.00)

10/02/2012 City of Nixa 3,168.42

02/07/2019 City of Nixa 233,631.58

9900855 Roadway Prioritization

0.00

Closed 07/01/2008 City of Ozark (14,681.60)

11/28/2008 City of Ozark 349.91

(14,331.69)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 48 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

9900856 Willard Kime Sidewalks

Closed 11/20/2015 Enhancements (TAP) (10,646.13)

04/01/2017 Enhancements (TAP) (77,146.38)

10/31/2017 Enhancements (TAP) 9,657.43

9900858 Gregg/14

(78,135.08)

Closed 08/07/2008 City of Nixa (38,133.92)

10/02/2012 City of Nixa 104.26

9900859 Main Street

(38,029.66)

Withdrawn 08/07/2008 City of Nixa (53,822.02)

10/02/2012 City of Nixa 7,167.08

02/07/2019 City of Nixa 46,654.94

9900860 CC Study

0.00

Closed 09/17/2009 Christian County (320,000.00)

05/11/2015 Christian County 114,293.30

9900861 Northview Road

(205,706.70)

Withdrawn 07/09/2009 City of Nixa (17,386.10)

10/02/2010 City of Nixa (89,798.40)
10/02/2011 City of Nixa 107,184.50

9900866 Elm Street Sidewalks

0.00

Closed 10/02/2009 City of Battlefield (1,998.24)

9900867 Cloverdale Lane Sidewalks

(1,998.24)

Closed 10/02/2009 City of Battlefield (795.68)

9900869 14/Gregg

(795.68)

Closed 10/02/2010 City of Nixa (54,780.00)

10/02/2011 City of Nixa (209,764.71)

10/02/2012 City of Nixa (32,535.60)

10/28/2014 City of Nixa 489.84

9900878 125/OO

(296,590.47)

Closed 10/02/2011 City of Strafford (9,819.76)

10/02/2011 City of Strafford (53,955.24)

03/01/2014 City of Strafford (66,236.44)

(130,011.44)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 49 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

9900891 Evans/65
Closed 10/02/2011 Greene County (500,000.00)

9901804 Tracker/Main

(500,000.00)

Closed 11/02/2013 City of Nixa (473,600.00)

12/14/2015 City of Nixa (944,866.78)

03/31/2016 City of Nixa 153,848.07

03/31/2016 City of Nixa 285,941.73

9901807 Strafford Sidewalks

(978,676.98)

Closed 12/02/2014 Enhancements (TAP) (211,573.18)

02/13/2015 Enhancements (TAP) 34,777.20

09/11/2105 Enhancements (TAP) (12,930.00)

12/18/2015 Enhancements (TAP) (2,968.80)

11/08/2016 Enhancements (TAP) 2,024.24

9901810 Weaver Rd Widening

(190,670.54)

Closed 05/15/2014 City of Battlefield (138,336.00)

06/04/2014 City of Battlefield (32,000.00)

08/03/2015 City of Battlefield (33,229.60)

11/04/2015 City of Battlefield 6,868.38

9901811 Finley R. Park Connection

(196,697.22)

Closed 06/29/2015 Enhancements (TAP) (18,441.18)

03/08/2017 Enhancements (TAP) (93,233.14)

06/14/2017 Enhancements (TAP) 283.20

06/14/2017 Enhancements (TAP) (5,812.80)

01/07/2019 Enhancements (TAP) 0.02

9901812 Hartley Road Sidewalks

(117,203.90)

Closed 06/29/2015 Enhancements (TAP) (21,569.35)

11/29/2016 Enhancements (TAP) (120,076.05)

03/14/2017 Enhancements (TAP) 31,874.02

11/22/2017 Enhancements (TAP) (1,665.60)

02/01/2018 Enhancements (TAP) 524.62

9901813 McGuffy Park Sidewalks

(110,912.36)

Closed 06/29/2015 Enhancements (TAP) (10,814.75)
04/06/2017 Enhancements (TAP) (29,219.25)

(40,034.00)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 50 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

9901814 FF SW Weaver to Rose

Active 09/01/2017 City of Battlefield (45,958.06)

11/26/2019 City of Battlefield (454,521.94)

03/09/2020 City of Battlefield 71,707.56

9901815 Jackson/NN

(428,772.44)

Closed 12/19/2016 City of Ozark (280,000.00)

02/24/2017 City of Ozark (40,000.00)

08/07/2017 City of Ozark 7,346.13

9901816 Pine and McCabe Sidewalks

(312,653.87)

Active 10/18/2019 Enhancements (TAP) (32,000.34)

03/06/2020 Enhancements (TAP) (800.00)

09/22/2020 Enhancements (TAP) (220,782.07)

09/22/2020 Enhancements (TAP) 15,369.70

9901817 Battlefield Third Street Sidewalk

(238,212.71)

Active 10/18/2019 Enhancements (TAP) (28,000.00)

9901818 Nicholas SW Ph 1 & 2

(28,000.00)

Active 06/14/2019 Enhancements (TAP) (27,326.74)

10/22/2020 Enhancements (TAP) (338,206.32)

04/07/2021 Enhancements (TAP) 8,233.20

9901820 Ozark N. Fremont SW

(357,299.86)

Active 06/14/2019 Enhancements (TAP) (17,531.92)

04/07/2021 Enhancements (TAP) (188,028.08)

9901821 Ozark South Elem SW

(205,560.00)

Active 10/18/2019 Enhancements (TAP) (13,000.36)

02/24/2021 Enhancements (TAP) (132,594.01)

06/15/2021 Enhancements (TAP) (7,075.63)

9901822 Ozark West Elem SW

(152,670.00)

Active 08/23/2019 Enhancements (TAP) (27,739.94)

03/11/2021 Enhancements (TAP) (239,439.67)

06/15/2021 Enhancements (TAP) 31,996.00

9901826 FR 169 Bridge

(235,183.61)

Active 02/09/2021 Greene County (437,822.80)

04/16/2021 Greene County 37,475.60

(400,347.20)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 51 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

9901827 ChadwickFlyr Jackson/Clay
Active 10/19/2020 Enhancements (TAP) (79,874.23)

9901828 Trail of Tears SmrSet

(79,874.23)

Active 09/03/2020 City of Battlefield (33,592.92)

09/13/2021 City of Battlefield (68,459.08)

9901829 OGI Trail Plng Services

(102,052.00)

Active 06/26/2020 Enhancements (TAP) (100,000.00)

9901833 North St - MH to Cheyenne

(100,000.00)

Active 06/28/2021 City of Nixa (430,353.99)

B022009 Riverside Bridge

(430,353.99)

Active 09/01/2109 City of Ozark (800,000.00)

ES08006 Traffic Analysis

(800,000.00)

Closed 09/03/2009 City of Ozark (6,821.60)

10/02/2010 City of Ozark 17.39

ES08007 Master Transportation Pln

(6,804.21)

Closed 09/22/2009 City of Ozark (7,243.20)
10/02/2009 City of Ozark 7,243.20

S600040 Republic Rd Bridges

0.00

Closed 07/01/2014 City of Springfield (2,584,800.00)

S601055 I-44/125 Strafford

(2,584,800.00)

Closed 05/02/2017 City of Strafford (158,800.00)

04/09/2019 City of Strafford (27,038.68)

S601061 M/Repmo Drive

(185,838.68)

Active 03/22/2017 City of Republic (100,000.00)

08/27/2018 City of Republic (42,800.00)

12/03/2018 City of Republic (778,772.93)

03/05/2019 City of Republic 111,673.31

03/21/2019 City of Republic (36,000.01)

10/29/2019 City of Republic (53,345.03)
10/29/2019 City of Republic (59,881.47)

(959,126.13)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 52 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



All Obligations by Project
Date Jurisdiction Amount

S601065 14 SW Cedar Hts to Ellen
Active 04/04/2019 City of Nixa (100,286.00)

S601071 FY 2017 TMC Staff

(100,286.00)

Closed 12/06/2017 City of Springfield (315,000.00)

07/09/2019 City of Springfield 42,486.88

S602027 Campbell and Republic

(272,513.12)

Active 04/01/2019 City of Springfield (240,000.00)

07/01/2021 City of Springfield (781,354.88)

S602083 Northview Rd 
Improvements

(1,021,354.88)

Active 03/28/2019 City of Nixa (180,000.00)

S602084 TMC Staff 2022

(180,000.00)

Active 06/01/2021 City of Springfield (360,000.00)

S947010 Glenstone (H) I-44 to VWM

(360,000.00)

Closed 09/18/2008 City of Springfield (1,200,000.00)
09/18/2008 Greene County (1,500,000.00)

S950012 M/ZZ

(2,700,000.00)

Closed 10/02/2009 City of Republic (198,465.00)

S959003 Route FF Pavement Imp

(198,465.00)

Closed 10/02/2009 City of Battlefield (70,000.00)

10/02/2010 City of Battlefield 35,578.89

10/02/2011 City of Battlefield 3,552.55

Adjustments

(30,868.56)

10/02/2005 Bridge (BRM) (0.43)
(0.43)

TOTAL OBLIGATIONS (106,210,808.19)

Ozarks Transportation Organization Page 53 Funds Balance Report - September 2021



This report was prepared in cooperation with the USDOT,
including FHWA and FTA, as well as the Missouri

Department of Transportation.  The opinions, findings,
and conclusions expressed in this publication are those of

the authors and not necessarily those of the Missouri Highways
and Transportation Commission, the Federal Highway
AAdministration or the Federal Transit Administration.

 



 

 

 

 

 

TAB 8 

  



TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE AGENDA 12/15/2021; ITEM II.F. 
 

Technical Planning Committee Chair Rotation  
 

Ozarks Transportation Organization 
(Springfield, MO Area MPO) 

 
 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:  
 
In 2003, the Technical Planning Committee voted to establish a rotation schedule for the chairmanship 
of the Technical Committee.  This rotation, as shown below, has been followed since.  The Chairman-
Elect serves as the Chair in absence of the Chairman. 
 
Tommy Van Horn of Battlefield will be serving as Chair in 2022. The chairman-elect will be Jeff Roussell 
of Nixa. 
 
TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE CHAIR ROTATION SCHEDULE  
 

Year    Jurisdiction    
  2012   Christian County Todd Wiesehan 
  2013   Battlefield  Rick Hess 
  2014   Nixa   Travis Cossey 
  2015   Greene County  Adam Humphrey  

2016   Ozark   Larry Martin 
Fall 2016-2017  Strafford  King Coltrin 
2018   Springfield  Kirk Juranas 
2019   Willard   Dave O’Connor 
2020   Republic  Andrew Nelson 
2021   Christian County Todd Wiesehan 
2022                                  Battlefield  Tommy Van Horn, Chairman 
2023   Nixa   Jeff Roussell, Chairman-Elect 

 
TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED:   
 
A member of the Technical Planning Committee is requested to make one of the following motions: 
 
“Move to elect the Chairman-Elect position for 2022 for the Technical Planning Committee as shown 
above.” 
 
OR 
 
“Move to elect the Chairman-Elect position for 2022 for the Technical Planning Committee with the 
following changes...” 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

TAB 9 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Technical Planning Committee  
2022 Meeting Schedule 

 
Meetings are held every other month on the third Wednesday from 1:30 to 3:30 pm in 

the Ozarks Transportation Organization’s Conference room:  
2208 W. Chesterfield Blvd. Suite 101, Springfield, MO 

 

February 16, 2022 

 

April 20, 2022 

 

June 15, 2022 

 

August 17, 2022 

 

October 19, 2022 

 

December 21, 2022 
 

Please provide requests for agenda items 2 weeks prior to meeting date. 



 

 

 

 

 

TAB 10 

  



12/8/21, 1:22 PM CFO launches transportation fund for workers facing barriers | Springfield Business Journal

https://sbj.net/stories/cfo-launches-transportation-fund,77188 1/2

CFO launches transportation fund for
workers facing barriers

BY: KAREN CRAIGO, REPORTER kcraigo@sbj.net
Posted online December 8, 2021 | 12:26 pm

You think you’ve found what you’ve been looking for: an experienced floor manager who’s available
to work second shift. But when you invite her to an in-person interview, she declines.

Turns out the battery in her car is dead, and she’s been stranded at her rural home for days because she
doesn’t have money to buy a new one. She wants the job, she has the skills, but she doesn’t have a
way to get there.

Community Foundation of the Ozarks Inc. has a solution, announced today during an event at Penmac
Staffing Services Inc.

CFO has established the Let’s Get to Work Fund to support workers and job seekers who face
transportation barriers that affect their ability to get hired or to maintain their current jobs.

The fund opens with a $375,000 commitment from the CFO, donors David and Stacey O’Reilly, and
the O’Reilly Charity Golf Classic Fund, plus another $25,000 in anticipated commitments.

According to CFO officials, the funds can be used for transportation needs like car repairs, new tires,
gas cards, licensing fees or taxes, bus passes, ride-sharing services or taxis, the purchase or repair of
bikes or e-bikes, or vehicle purchase down payments.

There are two ways the fund can provide support for both employed and unemployed people with
transportation needs that impede their ability to get or keep jobs: Case managers working for nonprofit
agencies can apply through CFO, or businesses can access funds through a partnership with United
Way of the Ozarks and the Springfield Business Development Corp., a nonprofit subsidiary of the
Springfield Area Chamber of Commerce.

CFO President Brian Fogle said many workers cite the three biggest barriers to employment as
workplace flexibility, which only employers can address; child care; and transportation issues.

“One thing we can focus on to make a difference is the transportation barrier,” he said.

He noted the Let’s Get to Work Fund looks at all options for transportation, from fixing a car to paying
for a trip via Uber or Lyft to buying a bicycle or scooter.

This is a prime opportunity to seize the moment, Fogle said.

“The ultimate goal is to get people back into this tremendous opportunity because of the workforce
and demand for labor right now,” he said. “Wages are rising. I think it’s a once-in-a-generation
opportunity to get people back to work at good wages where they can improve their economic
situation. We need to take advantage of this opportunity.”

mailto:kcraigo@sbj.net


12/8/21, 1:22 PM CFO launches transportation fund for workers facing barriers | Springfield Business Journal

https://sbj.net/stories/cfo-launches-transportation-fund,77188 2/2

Unemployment is at a near-historic low of 2.4% in the five-county metro of Greene, Christian,
Webster, Polk and Dallas counties with an estimated 4,000-person net reduction in the local workforce
since July. The Indeed online job search website currently lists about 11,500 current job openings in
Greene County. 

Fogle noted that as a philanthropic agency, CFO is able to do a lot of things that government
organizations cannot to help workers and employers find each other.

“Lots of times our money is a lot more flexible and easier to access,” he said. “We want this to be
easy, simple, accessible and responsive. I think we’ve accomplished that.”

Sally Payne, Springfield’s director of Workforce Development, said clients of the Missouri Job Center
are already lined up to benefit from the fund.

“This is a game-changer for some of our clients,” she said. “As someone who works with clients on a
daily basis, I can tell you that transportation is a barrier to many. This could change people’s lives.”

Payne commended the community for bringing the fund to fruition.

“Transportation is one of those issues and barriers to employment – and, frankly, quality of life – that
no one entity will be able to resolve,” she said. “It’s impressive for a whole community to come
together and really look at this issue and try to move the needle in a positive way.”

Payne said many people don’t understand the ramifications of generational poverty. She spoke to
Springfield Business Journal from a youth conference, where a teen talked about seeing her mother
put 50 cents’ worth of gas in her car while all around, others were filling their tanks.

“It sounds very simple – well, what’s the problem; can’t you put $5 in? For some people, they can’t,”
she said.

“For some people, it’s making a choice between food and gas. That’s what a lot of people deal with,
and sometimes I don’t think we realize how deep that goes.”

Residential eligibility for this funding will cover the 14-county area of southwest Missouri where the
service areas of the CFO and United Way of the Ozarks overlap: Barry, Christian, Dallas, Douglas,
Greene, Hickory, Laclede, Lawrence, Polk, Stone, Taney, Texas, Webster and Wright counties.



31°
Springfield, MO

ADVERTISEMENT

Take a Message From Anywhere
Avaya Cloud O�ce: Call, Meet, Message and More 
with an All-in-One Cloud Phone System.

Learn More

 News Weather Sports Ozarks Sports Zone On Your Side

Springfield transportation leaders are eyeing their next big project to ease traffic woes.

The focus of those changes is keeping the flow of vehicles and pedestrians moving safely along Kansas Expressway past Kearney Street.

Statistics say it can take up to 20 minutes to get through the diverging diamond at Interstate 44. That was the first intersection of its kind built in the
country back in 2009. Engineers say it was supposed to be a long-term fix but the population of the area has grown over the years.

Local and state partners are teaming up to spend $295,000 to study nearly a 3-mile long stretch. They’re hoping to come up with a solution for all the
congestion.

ADVERTISEMENT

Avaya
Turn Questions into Conversations – Call, Meet, Message, Analytics & More, All in One App. LEARN MORE

They are asking the community to weigh in on potential changes.

“Pretty packed usually. Really a lot of traffic,” said Erik Skillingstad.

Transportation leaders aim to ease traffic woes on Kansas
Expressway in north Springfield

By Frances Watson
Published: Nov. 30, 2021 at 9:33 PM CST



Savory Garlic Butter & Bacon
Sonic Drive-In



https://www.ky3.com/weather/
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Cne6Ya9SvYZ77HIP2Bquvg5ABnofh3GaGj6zntg7Ssd-YhBsQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGf08b9A8gBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEyAJP0FFQSczqFHuRJ8C-f2kezJ4aZNc6b712KwODinqC_1aaCrBSon-YfUOPrTHRuUKDt8pWqRqbQJhq96nEEb64ssgZnzn4GFIwzasuazJmm5bSKzcASSKEQrC_MH_1nzWb_vMhfWzOTbgAQux9-LGyO4me16ybyZfqjzy2Kdeo6RGZy0bR0IpUiboeVxaZcY9kDx2fV7-A27U39mLWPNzd9TMjlHW0YC3D4ePeJahR1YrAF7px83MN_2fw78rSCCK_uFdOG-KhtGnjPMps5OiX5aBpR1z06s8GobODr8pJ1ChHS9FRPXOFHyTA3HdMQtBLuwtFXZgf2eIHYpTXAUCvrfvnfk_MB-GTwF2K4rdsJ5JiFLsi-iew7h_UrVpq9MS3n-2RtPim9c5yEz3vtDsW3ukzG43D1UE2Oj_ZZjIzLPIhXD_4CRP5wATNyKSShgPgBAGgBi6AB8msuQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwDSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCX6DU1LOrVZigAoDmAsByAsBgAwBuAwB2BMNiBQB0BUBmBYBgBcB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAAScORoVq2AAmIkGj1emxxp0gspVxLqppU6ycY85ziBxZ595A1ZHYAe8YML40Yhv3KfeRxhFHqi55J40C3ibl-Ojts_plu8Tfpv__sWXq6xmedadM-KcfqJMjZXJg-1TUHY5ia3gupJVZC50L-JXybvoA4&sig=AOD64_3DSuXL_Az1TlZB5OCg9v6HuuBqgA&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&nb=9&adurl=https://news.avaya.com/cp-aco-office-in-hand-reg%3FCTA%3D22ACOGL-NEW-SEM%26TAC%3D22ACOGL-NEW-SEM%26utm_campaign%3Daco_dg_gen%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI3tyTmNPS9AIVA7sBCh2r1wASEAEYASAAEgLzf_D_BwE
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Cne6Ya9SvYZ77HIP2Bquvg5ABnofh3GaGj6zntg7Ssd-YhBsQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGf08b9A8gBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEyAJP0FFQSczqFHuRJ8C-f2kezJ4aZNc6b712KwODinqC_1aaCrBSon-YfUOPrTHRuUKDt8pWqRqbQJhq96nEEb64ssgZnzn4GFIwzasuazJmm5bSKzcASSKEQrC_MH_1nzWb_vMhfWzOTbgAQux9-LGyO4me16ybyZfqjzy2Kdeo6RGZy0bR0IpUiboeVxaZcY9kDx2fV7-A27U39mLWPNzd9TMjlHW0YC3D4ePeJahR1YrAF7px83MN_2fw78rSCCK_uFdOG-KhtGnjPMps5OiX5aBpR1z06s8GobODr8pJ1ChHS9FRPXOFHyTA3HdMQtBLuwtFXZgf2eIHYpTXAUCvrfvnfk_MB-GTwF2K4rdsJ5JiFLsi-iew7h_UrVpq9MS3n-2RtPim9c5yEz3vtDsW3ukzG43D1UE2Oj_ZZjIzLPIhXD_4CRP5wATNyKSShgPgBAGgBi6AB8msuQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwDSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCX6DU1LOrVZigAoDmAsByAsBgAwBuAwB2BMNiBQB0BUBmBYBgBcB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAAScORoVq2AAmIkGj1emxxp0gspVxLqppU6ycY85ziBxZ595A1ZHYAe8YML40Yhv3KfeRxhFHqi55J40C3ibl-Ojts_plu8Tfpv__sWXq6xmedadM-KcfqJMjZXJg-1TUHY5ia3gupJVZC50L-JXybvoA4&sig=AOD64_3DSuXL_Az1TlZB5OCg9v6HuuBqgA&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&nb=19&adurl=https://news.avaya.com/cp-aco-office-in-hand-reg%3FCTA%3D22ACOGL-NEW-SEM%26TAC%3D22ACOGL-NEW-SEM%26utm_campaign%3Daco_dg_gen%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI3tyTmNPS9AIVA7sBCh2r1wASEAEYASAAEgLzf_D_BwE
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Cne6Ya9SvYZ77HIP2Bquvg5ABnofh3GaGj6zntg7Ssd-YhBsQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGf08b9A8gBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEyAJP0FFQSczqFHuRJ8C-f2kezJ4aZNc6b712KwODinqC_1aaCrBSon-YfUOPrTHRuUKDt8pWqRqbQJhq96nEEb64ssgZnzn4GFIwzasuazJmm5bSKzcASSKEQrC_MH_1nzWb_vMhfWzOTbgAQux9-LGyO4me16ybyZfqjzy2Kdeo6RGZy0bR0IpUiboeVxaZcY9kDx2fV7-A27U39mLWPNzd9TMjlHW0YC3D4ePeJahR1YrAF7px83MN_2fw78rSCCK_uFdOG-KhtGnjPMps5OiX5aBpR1z06s8GobODr8pJ1ChHS9FRPXOFHyTA3HdMQtBLuwtFXZgf2eIHYpTXAUCvrfvnfk_MB-GTwF2K4rdsJ5JiFLsi-iew7h_UrVpq9MS3n-2RtPim9c5yEz3vtDsW3ukzG43D1UE2Oj_ZZjIzLPIhXD_4CRP5wATNyKSShgPgBAGgBi6AB8msuQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwDSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCX6DU1LOrVZigAoDmAsByAsBgAwBuAwB2BMNiBQB0BUBmBYBgBcB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAAScORoVq2AAmIkGj1emxxp0gspVxLqppU6ycY85ziBxZ595A1ZHYAe8YML40Yhv3KfeRxhFHqi55J40C3ibl-Ojts_plu8Tfpv__sWXq6xmedadM-KcfqJMjZXJg-1TUHY5ia3gupJVZC50L-JXybvoA4&sig=AOD64_3DSuXL_Az1TlZB5OCg9v6HuuBqgA&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&nb=0&adurl=https://news.avaya.com/cp-aco-office-in-hand-reg%3FCTA%3D22ACOGL-NEW-SEM%26TAC%3D22ACOGL-NEW-SEM%26utm_campaign%3Daco_dg_gen%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI3tyTmNPS9AIVA7sBCh2r1wASEAEYASAAEgLzf_D_BwE
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Cne6Ya9SvYZ77HIP2Bquvg5ABnofh3GaGj6zntg7Ssd-YhBsQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGf08b9A8gBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEyAJP0FFQSczqFHuRJ8C-f2kezJ4aZNc6b712KwODinqC_1aaCrBSon-YfUOPrTHRuUKDt8pWqRqbQJhq96nEEb64ssgZnzn4GFIwzasuazJmm5bSKzcASSKEQrC_MH_1nzWb_vMhfWzOTbgAQux9-LGyO4me16ybyZfqjzy2Kdeo6RGZy0bR0IpUiboeVxaZcY9kDx2fV7-A27U39mLWPNzd9TMjlHW0YC3D4ePeJahR1YrAF7px83MN_2fw78rSCCK_uFdOG-KhtGnjPMps5OiX5aBpR1z06s8GobODr8pJ1ChHS9FRPXOFHyTA3HdMQtBLuwtFXZgf2eIHYpTXAUCvrfvnfk_MB-GTwF2K4rdsJ5JiFLsi-iew7h_UrVpq9MS3n-2RtPim9c5yEz3vtDsW3ukzG43D1UE2Oj_ZZjIzLPIhXD_4CRP5wATNyKSShgPgBAGgBi6AB8msuQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwDSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCX6DU1LOrVZigAoDmAsByAsBgAwBuAwB2BMNiBQB0BUBmBYBgBcB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAAScORoVq2AAmIkGj1emxxp0gspVxLqppU6ycY85ziBxZ595A1ZHYAe8YML40Yhv3KfeRxhFHqi55J40C3ibl-Ojts_plu8Tfpv__sWXq6xmedadM-KcfqJMjZXJg-1TUHY5ia3gupJVZC50L-JXybvoA4&sig=AOD64_3DSuXL_Az1TlZB5OCg9v6HuuBqgA&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&nb=7&adurl=https://news.avaya.com/cp-aco-office-in-hand-reg%3FCTA%3D22ACOGL-NEW-SEM%26TAC%3D22ACOGL-NEW-SEM%26utm_campaign%3Daco_dg_gen%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI3tyTmNPS9AIVA7sBCh2r1wASEAEYASAAEgLzf_D_BwE
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Cne6Ya9SvYZ77HIP2Bquvg5ABnofh3GaGj6zntg7Ssd-YhBsQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGf08b9A8gBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEyAJP0FFQSczqFHuRJ8C-f2kezJ4aZNc6b712KwODinqC_1aaCrBSon-YfUOPrTHRuUKDt8pWqRqbQJhq96nEEb64ssgZnzn4GFIwzasuazJmm5bSKzcASSKEQrC_MH_1nzWb_vMhfWzOTbgAQux9-LGyO4me16ybyZfqjzy2Kdeo6RGZy0bR0IpUiboeVxaZcY9kDx2fV7-A27U39mLWPNzd9TMjlHW0YC3D4ePeJahR1YrAF7px83MN_2fw78rSCCK_uFdOG-KhtGnjPMps5OiX5aBpR1z06s8GobODr8pJ1ChHS9FRPXOFHyTA3HdMQtBLuwtFXZgf2eIHYpTXAUCvrfvnfk_MB-GTwF2K4rdsJ5JiFLsi-iew7h_UrVpq9MS3n-2RtPim9c5yEz3vtDsW3ukzG43D1UE2Oj_ZZjIzLPIhXD_4CRP5wATNyKSShgPgBAGgBi6AB8msuQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwDSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCX6DU1LOrVZigAoDmAsByAsBgAwBuAwB2BMNiBQB0BUBmBYBgBcB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAAScORoVq2AAmIkGj1emxxp0gspVxLqppU6ycY85ziBxZ595A1ZHYAe8YML40Yhv3KfeRxhFHqi55J40C3ibl-Ojts_plu8Tfpv__sWXq6xmedadM-KcfqJMjZXJg-1TUHY5ia3gupJVZC50L-JXybvoA4&sig=AOD64_3DSuXL_Az1TlZB5OCg9v6HuuBqgA&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&nb=8&adurl=https://news.avaya.com/cp-aco-office-in-hand-reg%3FCTA%3D22ACOGL-NEW-SEM%26TAC%3D22ACOGL-NEW-SEM%26utm_campaign%3Daco_dg_gen%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI3tyTmNPS9AIVA7sBCh2r1wASEAEYASAAEgLzf_D_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AVnZM0JILjEEi9aejh0qPp1Kx35YE8HbxFYSzVperLUzulRAcQ3i3fVTWpXSNe01FoPkcvsY7HmKPgUB6GTGHf-_pSjtg19KgTjPSkV0o8nRQ7U6eJLHIW7zdWMVJZdETE5oV5cICgcmCQPoJT7aXIlQ2hxqW8inypDDCVtIBH9ZZXKPfwEiAIVrAqibtY88FJtvhavi9hIZgzAXxBfn7DKo7I7mYA3wd1rzgjhsZ_HBaxitBf6WVhnmky3ySEB-56_R01TPT4dbY_OvjuOKrmoIm8GRkjjbJ18kVisdWECgaLC6LbPCxZ-wjQWSEHXv11Xf-7dxK3gt5U8t3KVW4_5lErfSkID-JQMOpTIfI_uS0s-zDlEGbBrNqEpz_Yb2mDWsKflDnbwe2NacVWolf4i_8prJQytvG0Bo8CcHkth5H0ldPiMeDPGkw5gefSIjIjo-AEDChFWR1DhRH24P9oKO0h1XO-EI4yeigJt05xd-8CK1FJGMmlKPnhobxgIFn3OB-XWwh8RNvkQSQBWpYLU-yC5ZLpraY6LZJkw-vVMJf_Al9HfV49hiYBrzWvGKiaaJujGeBCkfya2tYLxciYHVgSwCzlLu-FUem2nYwIKGRF6-sXk1PWvK5f4ZDwbdOYl4LPh70JXiMmunZ1DQTjiIbi8KgUziTMQ59hElDDT_dw5SNz_sW9K1WXPBQyRCnpu-b-EUw_yDe9ietCgd8WeyCG2AUEsoxoUYA2-GKGklvmEMP5hqSMAH8nD2tqGp7cGN7SgQFtmZO4qvqAq5J_i2bzV7J30szHU5DyWZKyFdRUM6UnswOeynsjjeXw8EYRsHckoOdOCsvpi8LI77t1OoHv0-3XlEj2V6V-2CHXJyKuOR4xo3UpTGlZKtCstC4GlDHmkvcjo_LPvbMlKYmxqDSCJmqycBKLH0DM6PGO3e_XaIlu7v4YXDcudTSVUHbDGiGjCNN2GZdQOLUcUsuCQqa_sHyiTsMfYNetz49TY9iFdjsyJKSEMpd26mLvKSVO2Vvu9B4FrVa6C4ax9_eTcWXagHKFtPLPy1WRqxVOoRUQJFVshm5gisZUzEn25HT25BjcmEmnODuKjJCAkTifK7Vp3Kz_tef68DCTtTHfvCc7peiOSFf7yDOmHOYw_H6yWTTpv7Abdph_25_PWvRYw2ptA3pRZuQPCPAY_As9U_h4Tc-iW-IAVeLOu9ONPU3OY2nS4MnA-u6jhg35CQo1gYhR2QSyGPUc7lTOfzfwVmsGW3_OMAucE-TT9raibqrclUP7vygMVb89TOhKUs4HbJRaIdIuiVj3U8Y5EJBZOlYFkG1pinSZ-BUheVet69T10BeO8VwEPXicqouZZ3hFl3WUOcwNo-AK7IjE5p42jkWYG-A6TMBDpQjskiFtCJyXUCQGU40ZoqHNQ6UN7B-ZMblfePcQSPhxC6KZdQMMv9c-F-gdAeaN2mo0TKK6j1ibSZqBr79xuGIuC7fIvjvl6s-9Or9iw__OFT1z5ZBjDSzHWtqnk4U665GuPVdzHv8U2rv4HOUYmjrdJBOnk-itvoSWJZEKYyr-9dXbKyWMqpt94cHpanpxJJPWnRn_aUrR4C9fNMTp4lMHlFJCoTTm5nigkZy3FhYq3b2FPjBWbn5qbBEVqtevSMqZACjUxDVn-evRyB4qPVUrz5UDnLoKgqnSEcNafoqUCRsOcwMKwc3DDadchJBirgm7FdZL6T0C3auu3AuAkByZhs_wsYvzLqzLO9eOZ4lY2vFRZtoTI5R6FbEA
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AVnZM0JILjEEi9aejh0qPp1Kx35YE8HbxFYSzVperLUzulRAcQ3i3fVTWpXSNe01FoPkcvsY7HmKPgUB6GTGHf-_pSjtg19KgTjPSkV0o8nRQ7U6eJLHIW7zdWMVJZdETE5oV5cICgcmCQPoJT7aXIlQ2hxqW8inypDDCVtIBH9ZZXKPfwEiAIVrAqibtY88FJtvhavi9hIZgzAXxBfn7DKo7I7mYA3wd1rzgjhsZ_HBaxitBf6WVhnmky3ySEB-56_R01TPT4dbY_OvjuOKrmoIm8GRkjjbJ18kVisdWECgaLC6LbPCxZ-wjQWSEHXv11Xf-7dxK3gt5U8t3KVW4_5lErfSkID-JQMOpTIfI_uS0s-zDlEGbBrNqEpz_Yb2mDWsKflDnbwe2NacVWolf4i_8prJQytvG0Bo8CcHkth5H0ldPiMeDPGkw5gefSIjIjo-AEDChFWR1DhRH24P9oKO0h1XO-EI4yeigJt05xd-8CK1FJGMmlKPnhobxgIFn3OB-XWwh8RNvkQSQBWpYLU-yC5ZLpraY6LZJkw-vVMJf_Al9HfV49hiYBrzWvGKiaaJujGeBCkfya2tYLxciYHVgSwCzlLu-FUem2nYwIKGRF6-sXk1PWvK5f4ZDwbdOYl4LPh70JXiMmunZ1DQTjiIbi8KgUziTMQ59hElDDT_dw5SNz_sW9K1WXPBQyRCnpu-b-EUw_yDe9ietCgd8WeyCG2AUEsoxoUYA2-GKGklvmEMP5hqSMAH8nD2tqGp7cGN7SgQFtmZO4qvqAq5J_i2bzV7J30szHU5DyWZKyFdRUM6UnswOeynsjjeXw8EYRsHckoOdOCsvpi8LI77t1OoHv0-3XlEj2V6V-2CHXJyKuOR4xo3UpTGlZKtCstC4GlDHmkvcjo_LPvbMlKYmxqDSCJmqycBKLH0DM6PGO3e_XaIlu7v4YXDcudTSVUHbDGiGjCNN2GZdQOLUcUsuCQqa_sHyiTsMfYNetz49TY9iFdjsyJKSEMpd26mLvKSVO2Vvu9B4FrVa6C4ax9_eTcWXagHKFtPLPy1WRqxVOoRUQJFVshm5gisZUzEn25HT25BjcmEmnODuKjJCAkTifK7Vp3Kz_tef68DCTtTHfvCc7peiOSFf7yDOmHOYw_H6yWTTpv7Abdph_25_PWvRYw2ptA3pRZuQPCPAY_As9U_h4Tc-iW-IAVeLOu9ONPU3OY2nS4MnA-u6jhg35CQo1gYhR2QSyGPUc7lTOfzfwVmsGW3_OMAucE-TT9raibqrclUP7vygMVb89TOhKUs4HbJRaIdIuiVj3U8Y5EJBZOlYFkG1pinSZ-BUheVet69T10BeO8VwEPXicqouZZ3hFl3WUOcwNo-AK7IjE5p42jkWYG-A6TMBDpQjskiFtCJyXUCQGU40ZoqHNQ6UN7B-ZMblfePcQSPhxC6KZdQMMv9c-F-gdAeaN2mo0TKK6j1ibSZqBr79xuGIuC7fIvjvl6s-9Or9iw__OFT1z5ZBjDSzHWtqnk4U665GuPVdzHv8U2rv4HOUYmjrdJBOnk-itvoSWJZEKYyr-9dXbKyWMqpt94cHpanpxJJPWnRn_aUrR4C9fNMTp4lMHlFJCoTTm5nigkZy3FhYq3b2FPjBWbn5qbBEVqtevSMqZACjUxDVn-evRyB4qPVUrz5UDnLoKgqnSEcNafoqUCRsOcwMKwc3DDadchJBirgm7FdZL6T0C3auu3AuAkByZhs_wsYvzLqzLO9eOZ4lY2vFRZtoTI5R6FbEA
https://www.ky3.com/news
https://www.ky3.com/weather
https://www.ky3.com/sports
http://www.ozarkssportszone.com/
https://www.ky3.com/news/on-your-side
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Crsy1a9SvYcHrMI7jBfyah5ACnofh3GbWj6zntg7Ssd-YhBsQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGf08b9A8gBAeACAKgDAcgDCqoEyAJP0BqpG9yGF_Bur99yqn666lvJ1Ze5osN2D448Op8oFYY51X68gieuoZwA_4ogC9KP7wiHwS2RRzDBZM1A2K-KBCjnC9k1AYnxQuAtyaWsNjR7NO_jKLITg8_itSTCLjhP5mZ8xaYvzSZ1NVNHfHsAGkWdwNGaLZ6QmasMuWnaLMqcw3FBHPAShZRv2wbugKjA5ILBgrAFCL-m9OGH-8RRlnXcTpPB5AcUxEbPCxtrrLhD54TNMyZWN48FHsh2QWxzqfCv-WPE3NkHRBzIPILk6ZWbUl2WO04xb3T34Sx2MUGJYAiJhEcz-kJJ-cCCXVc2Y0SG9yjFBOSno3ZVhgrb-Eb2p0idYXXDXoIWEy6QqmYPwNK9HHe1H3hw1Kw6XtH2CyFwvEZBwHWJvlkBxos_eosvMUKGyGUkl0TZUHF80o2APmAZiY0cwATNyKSShgPgBAGAB8msuQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwHSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCaoiewMZVEv4gAoDmAsByAsBuAwB2BMNiBQB0BUBmBYBgBcB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAAScORoM_FXA93kVc3twIjT860Ko1RUHaFRAGaPJrC5QDKEtIXtHrUfjjz_nfPP2toQdxBPtRPntwfS208A1CNR_zlUrnYiXJ1M-BzvcDuJgP2rXL1IN0cyrScKDJ_DBnhAZpzp_i6BKejs83hj80EOQ-0&sig=AOD64_2EPdvKg3FiWlxAo_120-nz9voYdw&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&nb=1&adurl=https://news.avaya.com/cp-us-exclusive-aco-reg%3FCTA%3D22ACOGL-CUST-SEM%26TAC%3D22ACOGL-CUST-SEM%26utm_campaign%3Daco_dg_gen%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIgc2nmNPS9AIVjnEBCh18zQEiEAEYASAAEgIhB_D_BwE
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Crsy1a9SvYcHrMI7jBfyah5ACnofh3GbWj6zntg7Ssd-YhBsQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGf08b9A8gBAeACAKgDAcgDCqoEyAJP0BqpG9yGF_Bur99yqn666lvJ1Ze5osN2D448Op8oFYY51X68gieuoZwA_4ogC9KP7wiHwS2RRzDBZM1A2K-KBCjnC9k1AYnxQuAtyaWsNjR7NO_jKLITg8_itSTCLjhP5mZ8xaYvzSZ1NVNHfHsAGkWdwNGaLZ6QmasMuWnaLMqcw3FBHPAShZRv2wbugKjA5ILBgrAFCL-m9OGH-8RRlnXcTpPB5AcUxEbPCxtrrLhD54TNMyZWN48FHsh2QWxzqfCv-WPE3NkHRBzIPILk6ZWbUl2WO04xb3T34Sx2MUGJYAiJhEcz-kJJ-cCCXVc2Y0SG9yjFBOSno3ZVhgrb-Eb2p0idYXXDXoIWEy6QqmYPwNK9HHe1H3hw1Kw6XtH2CyFwvEZBwHWJvlkBxos_eosvMUKGyGUkl0TZUHF80o2APmAZiY0cwATNyKSShgPgBAGAB8msuQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwHSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCaoiewMZVEv4gAoDmAsByAsBuAwB2BMNiBQB0BUBmBYBgBcB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAAScORoM_FXA93kVc3twIjT860Ko1RUHaFRAGaPJrC5QDKEtIXtHrUfjjz_nfPP2toQdxBPtRPntwfS208A1CNR_zlUrnYiXJ1M-BzvcDuJgP2rXL1IN0cyrScKDJ_DBnhAZpzp_i6BKejs83hj80EOQ-0&sig=AOD64_2EPdvKg3FiWlxAo_120-nz9voYdw&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&nb=0&adurl=https://news.avaya.com/cp-us-exclusive-aco-reg%3FCTA%3D22ACOGL-CUST-SEM%26TAC%3D22ACOGL-CUST-SEM%26utm_campaign%3Daco_dg_gen%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIgc2nmNPS9AIVjnEBCh18zQEiEAEYASAAEgIhB_D_BwE
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Crsy1a9SvYcHrMI7jBfyah5ACnofh3GbWj6zntg7Ssd-YhBsQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGf08b9A8gBAeACAKgDAcgDCqoEyAJP0BqpG9yGF_Bur99yqn666lvJ1Ze5osN2D448Op8oFYY51X68gieuoZwA_4ogC9KP7wiHwS2RRzDBZM1A2K-KBCjnC9k1AYnxQuAtyaWsNjR7NO_jKLITg8_itSTCLjhP5mZ8xaYvzSZ1NVNHfHsAGkWdwNGaLZ6QmasMuWnaLMqcw3FBHPAShZRv2wbugKjA5ILBgrAFCL-m9OGH-8RRlnXcTpPB5AcUxEbPCxtrrLhD54TNMyZWN48FHsh2QWxzqfCv-WPE3NkHRBzIPILk6ZWbUl2WO04xb3T34Sx2MUGJYAiJhEcz-kJJ-cCCXVc2Y0SG9yjFBOSno3ZVhgrb-Eb2p0idYXXDXoIWEy6QqmYPwNK9HHe1H3hw1Kw6XtH2CyFwvEZBwHWJvlkBxos_eosvMUKGyGUkl0TZUHF80o2APmAZiY0cwATNyKSShgPgBAGAB8msuQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwHSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCaoiewMZVEv4gAoDmAsByAsBuAwB2BMNiBQB0BUBmBYBgBcB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAAScORoM_FXA93kVc3twIjT860Ko1RUHaFRAGaPJrC5QDKEtIXtHrUfjjz_nfPP2toQdxBPtRPntwfS208A1CNR_zlUrnYiXJ1M-BzvcDuJgP2rXL1IN0cyrScKDJ_DBnhAZpzp_i6BKejs83hj80EOQ-0&sig=AOD64_2EPdvKg3FiWlxAo_120-nz9voYdw&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&nb=8&adurl=https://news.avaya.com/cp-us-exclusive-aco-reg%3FCTA%3D22ACOGL-CUST-SEM%26TAC%3D22ACOGL-CUST-SEM%26utm_campaign%3Daco_dg_gen%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIgc2nmNPS9AIVjnEBCh18zQEiEAEYASAAEgIhB_D_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AVnZM0KZP7wfp9MjuXXwoFuSt8wYVML_TXf9AaSmrO_OSiqCcZW_piycqIZNqPom2g4igtW52KuTthEJq_eyqtEpC2-Rn2CSlx1IyJ9agV26ROlV3tExxzWVbx0XVWbBrJAczoJPMiJflYzkc_FyVUfXxxw_dHYjn47gYOEwoV0TSOmwmtOyqFFVjRo-nlJe8Z06IFJkD7OuWuNneJvqK3EHrC_8UHMf_rKSXXE7uUSgHP0PkUB2gBN0Cw0TmXjHwvjsIM854DZwWyMvRgovcP4Pd2yAE-DnCp-xED0ylhYeqgeaDuG_nl2EqaRG8u7cjpHhd8p0XX-d1b46-Gvb_grFcYsbAKJElBGrFaYvOUmDSfZ4hXOUjsbLSTLPO4yTrVWgNfuX_mKEQAdJyh0SfIePsUNtzbjZu8Z-yY30pdrLrY4egI8U33mFq21nHHkvXUWnHzBcVVCCiOC7ttZBPw3d3hoU-4NFPLwPFSCOGfME9yCz-fkipDuWSbFduowShtqZE7x5pBSa2yPU5O-AoNShcV7Y0fSuX7pwPC5v6MUsr2BaH9bx0vytJifY8yUWVOcW6GLepu30aLKg8LgoLkcGYMzxsIX0lz5w0GpvMzqTWIGdh2HVh5urG6pOzSUzWc0Moaec7jeB2-_4C8cqeDrBWecezFbEzCkio1cn8ML01pVlMllyi1ot45lT_fvmwLNAvaVUqtCePTOgcXObXhlx_wTZv2AgjRpxMRYrLRQYPai2OvC1qvWA0n_8_4W16dcs5xVPS1-6rMUfDaRtBJbfa1U_7R2Fzstw7I-BGpMpfJh_gji2TD90FZzg3hvkqcKBzXFiogLyCdOUU1Zz7Okb3ezn46LDPkqB6sfJcLPz-XOQhcuFj1uhAHu4T3Zp4OW-o082EFIWXSd_jWZ1OfGfDU7wSev5D6wj5SYKeSsuUmyubOdotXA7PDLjgvTUJEfF7YPIaMKqdvCNsU0RIKwtjKKpf6W4lyddiryUjUno6fSBCNVDjQYcI3va2Q1oWnJL6Z146usPbV7OzP0UdV6ii02O7gfLQL-1mS1bbtPVj169sossqec7NGUSKkMMl6G1uiTB47nFbSumAwrp3-7Fze-6mHjPJw256XoBYbSsrycmHtoCqQ1AgqdLXVhcs51hfK4p4Gmkqz1tJ-hWNT6xb98ru3ItKx03t2GATK-vOkoqVzdDzUEdtXJBERE0txJtbtnWheolkQj1PzAWQBZwIAIM-XhRD_IvpEI6Ndr71DF7FX0d9yA5OXBN8ekWWci-O9yus7eVGljfshGDepUaOGdF6SgZO9Gnk7IKXAOJzRKNv2slUx5jjqzvarwyCxOqsrVSbNUtKbCdLaWNvC4Pf6xK5OWPuilv31eauuqTDcKIF3oHL4JaTTMIa5NOFNCAxe_JYlT7RVwv1RuXrOxXgPfsBti_fjUTXV-ZMXTlOdhudLKcOHzbLCB2sPNZMEpH51MBZ3rD95YDC3Cnew0Eu4Nqkql-9xK7Yuvtz3ZxdrBBs9Bc84V9zlKp99rMpAAJZwzLdMq17dFURlcsdR84EbtNE4nfSjSQPopgEiMZYefKJsFIkMRdbTNcOZR8-Tt242MlyNcJltBqfjxNrPM8Lhv2QVO5aCBEdI2shdrStK28GPgibTDjf0s3nOspaqFcw4Lye69q410cSK-kGPISdMhQqcPXPYHo8674NNqlYljbUswj6he5q3Y5WR7AOpz3dweMWIVXyIoQnka0dJzjmAFPYJDKvw
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AVnZM0KZP7wfp9MjuXXwoFuSt8wYVML_TXf9AaSmrO_OSiqCcZW_piycqIZNqPom2g4igtW52KuTthEJq_eyqtEpC2-Rn2CSlx1IyJ9agV26ROlV3tExxzWVbx0XVWbBrJAczoJPMiJflYzkc_FyVUfXxxw_dHYjn47gYOEwoV0TSOmwmtOyqFFVjRo-nlJe8Z06IFJkD7OuWuNneJvqK3EHrC_8UHMf_rKSXXE7uUSgHP0PkUB2gBN0Cw0TmXjHwvjsIM854DZwWyMvRgovcP4Pd2yAE-DnCp-xED0ylhYeqgeaDuG_nl2EqaRG8u7cjpHhd8p0XX-d1b46-Gvb_grFcYsbAKJElBGrFaYvOUmDSfZ4hXOUjsbLSTLPO4yTrVWgNfuX_mKEQAdJyh0SfIePsUNtzbjZu8Z-yY30pdrLrY4egI8U33mFq21nHHkvXUWnHzBcVVCCiOC7ttZBPw3d3hoU-4NFPLwPFSCOGfME9yCz-fkipDuWSbFduowShtqZE7x5pBSa2yPU5O-AoNShcV7Y0fSuX7pwPC5v6MUsr2BaH9bx0vytJifY8yUWVOcW6GLepu30aLKg8LgoLkcGYMzxsIX0lz5w0GpvMzqTWIGdh2HVh5urG6pOzSUzWc0Moaec7jeB2-_4C8cqeDrBWecezFbEzCkio1cn8ML01pVlMllyi1ot45lT_fvmwLNAvaVUqtCePTOgcXObXhlx_wTZv2AgjRpxMRYrLRQYPai2OvC1qvWA0n_8_4W16dcs5xVPS1-6rMUfDaRtBJbfa1U_7R2Fzstw7I-BGpMpfJh_gji2TD90FZzg3hvkqcKBzXFiogLyCdOUU1Zz7Okb3ezn46LDPkqB6sfJcLPz-XOQhcuFj1uhAHu4T3Zp4OW-o082EFIWXSd_jWZ1OfGfDU7wSev5D6wj5SYKeSsuUmyubOdotXA7PDLjgvTUJEfF7YPIaMKqdvCNsU0RIKwtjKKpf6W4lyddiryUjUno6fSBCNVDjQYcI3va2Q1oWnJL6Z146usPbV7OzP0UdV6ii02O7gfLQL-1mS1bbtPVj169sossqec7NGUSKkMMl6G1uiTB47nFbSumAwrp3-7Fze-6mHjPJw256XoBYbSsrycmHtoCqQ1AgqdLXVhcs51hfK4p4Gmkqz1tJ-hWNT6xb98ru3ItKx03t2GATK-vOkoqVzdDzUEdtXJBERE0txJtbtnWheolkQj1PzAWQBZwIAIM-XhRD_IvpEI6Ndr71DF7FX0d9yA5OXBN8ekWWci-O9yus7eVGljfshGDepUaOGdF6SgZO9Gnk7IKXAOJzRKNv2slUx5jjqzvarwyCxOqsrVSbNUtKbCdLaWNvC4Pf6xK5OWPuilv31eauuqTDcKIF3oHL4JaTTMIa5NOFNCAxe_JYlT7RVwv1RuXrOxXgPfsBti_fjUTXV-ZMXTlOdhudLKcOHzbLCB2sPNZMEpH51MBZ3rD95YDC3Cnew0Eu4Nqkql-9xK7Yuvtz3ZxdrBBs9Bc84V9zlKp99rMpAAJZwzLdMq17dFURlcsdR84EbtNE4nfSjSQPopgEiMZYefKJsFIkMRdbTNcOZR8-Tt242MlyNcJltBqfjxNrPM8Lhv2QVO5aCBEdI2shdrStK28GPgibTDjf0s3nOspaqFcw4Lye69q410cSK-kGPISdMhQqcPXPYHo8674NNqlYljbUswj6he5q3Y5WR7AOpz3dweMWIVXyIoQnka0dJzjmAFPYJDKvw
https://www.ky3.com/authors/Frances%20Watson/
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=CrlYQbNSvYaGGJsWAmtUP7rCTiA7P_bb-ZuyE4cDeDmQQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGO7YjKA8gBCeACAKgDAcgDmwSqBMoCT9D9nRW0HNaLGYPBXSQF0kU4qxVuObxyqnGULknAlaBxbJbbsYx6NY7R5HLkNgjAWGyMmPcMOiF93uerfku0GsfOuZ41MSntnUfNidr1yDgOce4GTGluXDjPm0dR-NfjKSVZa0VQKMWIzbbmhITjKo0y5pIqu7q32y1nTQ64B0lIbNUmXaIVm8Qk2ZYp8s4pd3CjAKMvArpnzM71Q4q1uzbGlpejVSkV_EprY2yAzyF_0P6_AfTmLQI4b8JjkkV1sQlYAEcwHUSyLlX5OMofK62hmWeLjOp5UOcIeq0IaNstJ2vlXwSSCFPykNjhzu7VhEgPOGeXDXNpWVKabysapgArN0tv_QTIpCR9VjAVgW3o4ClV_CuIGsDC7h3xyiZSCnnQ_Cl_ZdQpxsLVC2vzEXFhcYaQBa94njZKM9gtTXgmbziPzcg4dtGawAT08ebg4QPgBAGgBi6AB9qS9zWoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwDSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCTmXP2XhPJlOgAoDmAsByAsBgAwBmAz_s7bB3gO4DAHKDAoIv6TPodaZ9Y4FuBODBNgTDtAVAZgWAYAXAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAAScORoG-yX8kLtnA-FdFXuSEr7aPBoWjLHx9nkF4IEeBUhLdU3eHGUZmZBeyVmlLRPHqccFVlaPVXGz4k--obofTdwQDw4uMGuw4h9qGqRGJ_gJczxOtqnmmQTJI36jajvL-otZHb2uxtCzbpFIlC7V9A&sig=AOD64_3kbWxMPdvdsW2X8B8X2PLYvERgnQ&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&ctype=82&nb=0&adurl=https://order.sonicdrivein.com/menu/whats-new%3Fgclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIoezZmNPS9AIVRYCmBB1u2AThEAEYASAAEgJKY_D_BwE
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Cm4B6bNSvYaGGJsWAmtUP7rCTiA7P_bb-ZuyE4cDeDmQQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGO7YjKA8gBCeACAKgDAcgDmwSqBMoCT9D9nRW0HNaLGYPBXSQF0kU4qxVuObxyqnGULknAlaBxbJbbsYx6NY7R5HLkNgjAWGyMmPcMOiF93uerfku0GsfOuZ41MSntnUfNidr1yDgOce4GTGluXDjPm0dR-NfjKSVZa0VQKMWIzbbmhITjKo0y5pIqu7q32y1nTQ64B0lIbNUmXaIVm8Qk2ZYp8s4pd3CjAKMvArpnzM71Q4q1uzbGlpejVSkV_EprY2yAzyF_0P6_AfTmLQI4b8JjkkV1sQlYAEcwHUSyLlX5OMofK62hmWeLjOp5UOcIeq0IaNstJ2vlXwSSCFPykNjhzu7VhEgPOGeXDXNpWVKabysapgArN0tv_QTIpCR9VjAVgW3o4ClV_CuIGsDC7h3xyiZSCnnQ_Cl_ZdQpxsLVC2vzEXFhcYaQBa94njZKM9gtTXgmbziPzcg4dtGawAT08ebg4QPgBAGgBi7SBg8QiLLXhAEY1ZrMkfoEKAeAB9qS9zWoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwDACAHSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2ACgOYCwHICwGADAGYDP-ztsHeA7gMAcoMCgi_pM-h1pn1jgW4E4ME2BMO0BUBmBYBgBcB&num=1&cid=CAAScORoG-yX8kLtnA-FdFXuSEr7aPBoWjLHx9nkF4IEeBUhLdU3eHGUZmZBeyVmlLRPHqccFVlaPVXGz4k--obofTdwQDw4uMGuw4h9qGqRGJ_gJczxOtqnmmQTJI36jajvL-otZHb2uxtCzbpFIlC7V9A&sig=AOD64_2niAbztqTLjcwtrQ-T-G06KviRUg&ae=1&ctype=80&nb=34&adurl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2F%27%27%2Fdata%3D!4m6!4m5!1m1!4e2!1m2!1m1!1s0x87cf64236f9cd4d7%3A0xa56cd0279125c58!11m1!5shttps%3A%252F%252Fgoogleads.g.doubleclick.net%252Fpagead%252Fconversion%252F%253Fai%253DCrlYQbNSvYaGGJsWAmtUP7rCTiA7P_bb-ZuyE4cDeDmQQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGO7YjKA8gBCeACAKgDAcgDmwSqBMoCT9D9nRW0HNaLGYPBXSQF0kU4qxVuObxyqnGULknAlaBxbJbbsYx6NY7R5HLkNgjAWGyMmPcMOiF93uerfku0GsfOuZ41MSntnUfNidr1yDgOce4GTGluXDjPm0dR-NfjKSVZa0VQKMWIzbbmhITjKo0y5pIqu7q32y1nTQ64B0lIbNUmXaIVm8Qk2ZYp8s4pd3CjAKMvArpnzM71Q4q1uzbGlpejVSkV_EprY2yAzyF_0P6_AfTmLQI4b8JjkkV1sQlYAEcwHUSyLlX5OMofK62hmWeLjOp5UOcIeq0IaNstJ2vlXwSSCFPykNjhzu7VhEgPOGeXDXNpWVKabysapgArN0tv_QTIpCR9VjAVgW3o4ClV_CuIGsDC7h3xyiZSCnnQ_Cl_ZdQpxsLVC2vzEXFhcYaQBa94njZKM9gtTXgmbziPzcg4dtGawAT08ebg4QPgBAGgBi6AB9qS9zWoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwDSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCTmXP2XhPJlOgAoDmAsByAsBgAwBmAz_s7bB3gO4DAHKDAoIv6TPodaZ9Y4FuBODBNgTDtAVAZgWAYAXAQ%2526sigh%253D4KIXb0juw_Q%2526label%253D_AITNAME_%2526value%253D_AITVALUE_%3Fsource%3Dcad-loc%26dadc%3D506405077612
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=CrlYQbNSvYaGGJsWAmtUP7rCTiA7P_bb-ZuyE4cDeDmQQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGO7YjKA8gBCeACAKgDAcgDmwSqBMoCT9D9nRW0HNaLGYPBXSQF0kU4qxVuObxyqnGULknAlaBxbJbbsYx6NY7R5HLkNgjAWGyMmPcMOiF93uerfku0GsfOuZ41MSntnUfNidr1yDgOce4GTGluXDjPm0dR-NfjKSVZa0VQKMWIzbbmhITjKo0y5pIqu7q32y1nTQ64B0lIbNUmXaIVm8Qk2ZYp8s4pd3CjAKMvArpnzM71Q4q1uzbGlpejVSkV_EprY2yAzyF_0P6_AfTmLQI4b8JjkkV1sQlYAEcwHUSyLlX5OMofK62hmWeLjOp5UOcIeq0IaNstJ2vlXwSSCFPykNjhzu7VhEgPOGeXDXNpWVKabysapgArN0tv_QTIpCR9VjAVgW3o4ClV_CuIGsDC7h3xyiZSCnnQ_Cl_ZdQpxsLVC2vzEXFhcYaQBa94njZKM9gtTXgmbziPzcg4dtGawAT08ebg4QPgBAGgBi6AB9qS9zWoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwDSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCTmXP2XhPJlOgAoDmAsByAsBgAwBmAz_s7bB3gO4DAHKDAoIv6TPodaZ9Y4FuBODBNgTDtAVAZgWAYAXAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAAScORoG-yX8kLtnA-FdFXuSEr7aPBoWjLHx9nkF4IEeBUhLdU3eHGUZmZBeyVmlLRPHqccFVlaPVXGz4k--obofTdwQDw4uMGuw4h9qGqRGJ_gJczxOtqnmmQTJI36jajvL-otZHb2uxtCzbpFIlC7V9A&sig=AOD64_3kbWxMPdvdsW2X8B8X2PLYvERgnQ&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&ctype=82&nb=0&adurl=https://order.sonicdrivein.com/menu/whats-new%3Fgclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIoezZmNPS9AIVRYCmBB1u2AThEAEYASAAEgJKY_D_BwE


He says he’s battled the growing traffic in Springfield for the past 30 years.

The area he travels the most is North Highway 13.

ADVERTISEMENT

Avaya
Turn Questions into Conversations – Call, Meet, Message, Analytics & More, All in One App. LEARN MORE

“Every day is about the same. You get stopped at lights. There are a million cars. They get moving but it’s slow getting through here,” he said.

The route in the northern part of town is not limited to local travel. It also sees a lot of tourism.

“Well, we’ve got a lot of different things going on between the fairgrounds, the Dickerson Park Zoo, and Fantastic Caverns. We’ve got a lot of event
traffic that adds to the mix,” said Andy Thomasson with Ozarks Transportation Organization.

He says local and state engineers are putting a plan together to keep people moving.

“It’s not just how many cars are driving on the road today. It’s how many cars are out there plus all the ones that are avoiding the intersection. We’ll
have to figure out what that true demand is and then project that forward,” he said.

Ozarks Transportation Organization has launched an online survey to gather your thoughts and ideas on plans.

“There’s a lot we’ve got to balance and figure out how we can keep it safe for people to move but yet still get all the cars through as well. We don’t
want to be back in this area for a while. We want to be able to get it fixed correctly,” said Thomasson.

Skillingstad says he has a few ideas of his own.

“Well if they can widen the road and add one more lane it would be a lot better but they probably can’t do that,” he said.

He says he will just wait out traffic with the rest of us until changes are made.

“Honk the horn. Tell them to move it,” said Skillingstad.

Engineers are planning to finish a concept design in February 2022.

Final recommendations are expected in May 2022.

Construction on changes to the area is scheduled for completion by June 2022.

If you’d like to share your thoughts click here.

To report a correction or typo, please email digitalnews@ky3.com

Copyright 2021 KY3. All rights reserved.

Around The Web

READ MORE

Top Articles

One more chilly day

Savory Garlic Butter & Bacon
Sonic Drive-In



https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=CWm8vbNSvYeOWO9HBBdSfg_APnofh3GbWj6zntg7Ssd-YhBsQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGf08b9A8gBAeACAKgDAcgDCqoEyAJP0GHLvJF3u6Fq3quuYQbjfFz7VXMkaEdivCX_wSqyvlrn2zmx-4dntB_Ri8rBrpecyoPqWhpGLBCuqjLOMZHXZ8-QQqpYKsHotKtCOdLrTBXf9UkvfuJmKcyD3hSss1j9I4cx25xlqWnT-If3O35BjaqkLBpaXUXh2tM-C61ILPtWVKj1mLtWKWd4fAPUAzLOM_50ab6n3BStUzTMkf3Imc2Qnn_d9WoWboFOHAe22OanEnzMR8FLoUaFAAH-FaU3XR6rOwt5AvczEyRi07C9wtfkEsxYEDiuRvQt8B6DtzvFHuq1UmBAv0qqSVxlzvYRXTgsE3vp6QHXwpTWGm3XyVz5vIz71QqdjA4-qTyeszpPIyqcPpxLFK-Ov7kurOAv_ieI8b-od73C13jxs3VTj_L_xwNpqqkJVe9pgEKLdMtGqOO0LZsNwATNyKSShgPgBAGAB8msuQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwHSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCaoiewMZVEv4gAoDmAsByAsBuAwB2BMNiBQB0BUBmBYBgBcB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAAScORo4xvFSd79C7OquRuHOdD0YPAyGsXF42y3laTrNDgHx0VJALBXJLrQj-zXBEJWqaoC6Pf9gbUF8SSVODVAuWTzan-0kIL4R4Sku6QZeCbCIPYvnXSpAinI1GABGKDKpRWdBsRIoQmn7JQLC57ycQk&sig=AOD64_2DGxzwF9ifwNrTHu0-_0KuMg2lnQ&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&nb=1&adurl=https://news.avaya.com/cp-us-exclusive-aco-reg%3FCTA%3D22ACOGL-CUST-SEM%26TAC%3D22ACOGL-CUST-SEM%26utm_campaign%3Daco_dg_gen%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI4_zumNPS9AIV0WABCh3UzwD-EAEYASAAEgKpV_D_BwE
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=CWm8vbNSvYeOWO9HBBdSfg_APnofh3GbWj6zntg7Ssd-YhBsQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGf08b9A8gBAeACAKgDAcgDCqoEyAJP0GHLvJF3u6Fq3quuYQbjfFz7VXMkaEdivCX_wSqyvlrn2zmx-4dntB_Ri8rBrpecyoPqWhpGLBCuqjLOMZHXZ8-QQqpYKsHotKtCOdLrTBXf9UkvfuJmKcyD3hSss1j9I4cx25xlqWnT-If3O35BjaqkLBpaXUXh2tM-C61ILPtWVKj1mLtWKWd4fAPUAzLOM_50ab6n3BStUzTMkf3Imc2Qnn_d9WoWboFOHAe22OanEnzMR8FLoUaFAAH-FaU3XR6rOwt5AvczEyRi07C9wtfkEsxYEDiuRvQt8B6DtzvFHuq1UmBAv0qqSVxlzvYRXTgsE3vp6QHXwpTWGm3XyVz5vIz71QqdjA4-qTyeszpPIyqcPpxLFK-Ov7kurOAv_ieI8b-od73C13jxs3VTj_L_xwNpqqkJVe9pgEKLdMtGqOO0LZsNwATNyKSShgPgBAGAB8msuQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwHSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCaoiewMZVEv4gAoDmAsByAsBuAwB2BMNiBQB0BUBmBYBgBcB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAAScORo4xvFSd79C7OquRuHOdD0YPAyGsXF42y3laTrNDgHx0VJALBXJLrQj-zXBEJWqaoC6Pf9gbUF8SSVODVAuWTzan-0kIL4R4Sku6QZeCbCIPYvnXSpAinI1GABGKDKpRWdBsRIoQmn7JQLC57ycQk&sig=AOD64_2DGxzwF9ifwNrTHu0-_0KuMg2lnQ&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&nb=0&adurl=https://news.avaya.com/cp-us-exclusive-aco-reg%3FCTA%3D22ACOGL-CUST-SEM%26TAC%3D22ACOGL-CUST-SEM%26utm_campaign%3Daco_dg_gen%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI4_zumNPS9AIV0WABCh3UzwD-EAEYASAAEgKpV_D_BwE
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=CWm8vbNSvYeOWO9HBBdSfg_APnofh3GbWj6zntg7Ssd-YhBsQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGf08b9A8gBAeACAKgDAcgDCqoEyAJP0GHLvJF3u6Fq3quuYQbjfFz7VXMkaEdivCX_wSqyvlrn2zmx-4dntB_Ri8rBrpecyoPqWhpGLBCuqjLOMZHXZ8-QQqpYKsHotKtCOdLrTBXf9UkvfuJmKcyD3hSss1j9I4cx25xlqWnT-If3O35BjaqkLBpaXUXh2tM-C61ILPtWVKj1mLtWKWd4fAPUAzLOM_50ab6n3BStUzTMkf3Imc2Qnn_d9WoWboFOHAe22OanEnzMR8FLoUaFAAH-FaU3XR6rOwt5AvczEyRi07C9wtfkEsxYEDiuRvQt8B6DtzvFHuq1UmBAv0qqSVxlzvYRXTgsE3vp6QHXwpTWGm3XyVz5vIz71QqdjA4-qTyeszpPIyqcPpxLFK-Ov7kurOAv_ieI8b-od73C13jxs3VTj_L_xwNpqqkJVe9pgEKLdMtGqOO0LZsNwATNyKSShgPgBAGAB8msuQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwHSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCaoiewMZVEv4gAoDmAsByAsBuAwB2BMNiBQB0BUBmBYBgBcB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAAScORo4xvFSd79C7OquRuHOdD0YPAyGsXF42y3laTrNDgHx0VJALBXJLrQj-zXBEJWqaoC6Pf9gbUF8SSVODVAuWTzan-0kIL4R4Sku6QZeCbCIPYvnXSpAinI1GABGKDKpRWdBsRIoQmn7JQLC57ycQk&sig=AOD64_2DGxzwF9ifwNrTHu0-_0KuMg2lnQ&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&nb=8&adurl=https://news.avaya.com/cp-us-exclusive-aco-reg%3FCTA%3D22ACOGL-CUST-SEM%26TAC%3D22ACOGL-CUST-SEM%26utm_campaign%3Daco_dg_gen%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI4_zumNPS9AIV0WABCh3UzwD-EAEYASAAEgKpV_D_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AVnZM0JFapObYHLw6WMjIGjOBYFb8Pv6a7VMcpWA88wn-dtuyAe-w0nRAESEE86oXtnD9515Rnn2QoHI4E0Qq8ffjDUbMgphWm6xhnDdj_ls8FnGGTYryyCeb9LqieBonhwGlZhC78-BrTw8REwHaTsLNKkCNjQsGFghwYeLlAWNDFabiSY_6sqQdzO8mccP0X8_dTApbTqipbaVjTnilVDjg4X6eF11uhHzLa1_59hadCO_13f_XIPlxPl6HfswZu2-ouJuQp67evjePFuoZ4fZcayBbzKFWsfJCYIPzaSJsYurTuDnQq1wZtxliL2dDqBOC75OZbIxV719kAgD8qILwGblAy4qdggMdQnRdQfixs-IImsJj6baeW-iBAIDvdZ3Y7Lf4BTEF8-VdEyFnk5pev6GZQGRJTei05sCu7QQzffeLR70yHn1bCzbSO8Fhx0KfH0OzWM5Va61I458MXS3u7woOALjNHhRdtmflvcU9putK8rWJM1UCagpyhOHmOkpg3pFkNpmmnVS2SH_UFjYQKX1o1tAwZcSN-Xsch39F9aeN2QfCZriUNAbMQNrAqGN1aAIaY8HAjx938D4z5H3BV43kCz14Ke9-cm1ShZTfCobURVr6IYk7R3ugqBMLpyLxpONk3rXABmSBsDJzCgnnU-NEMADk_IKWlK-hwQPC49Jqz6muE8J0H50Iie4tGngZwM_oyWWtCgdld4Mv9ZxXDZF5JF2pgMAeWOjU8totM5gOQU9h3tdFReoTWYp-4HE_gpZtTuloeDdowg6Bac4_Aq6XUJh5lqzDUgrpc0douJWs_OnzVTmaRbC1XWJvmekVZo6wuV3kIIV6oMB2zb8Evhm8Tk7O3Fz-uLGl-VFYiwHlIleM4O_mjonLydAlBx2_rh_DNZPWDSSDnRhBgCvh6LXx2lL8EOFSLZb10BHDrFVif-M7Yjl4blYkQHy7QqpkMxafZNCNflnjfAQH4DXxnb6wYaxbH1He7ODCbqU9vUIELpCEPp6cN5k_MFOlpwvPUoXZE4xC70_Lx8ae8Ho77GpgwsDBOaHYyuJtx-QKvn-ENeAjLocg2V98zmfcUoIrIDFFS8FeKk-1POJccdbYqY4_A5ejreOgu3bOUxNTNq-CqrzzaMs6WTE3asEPrk99qbjEV3n6IEalN0emCStVSW0mSUCZII6Zuw-sAp5sgpt16CcpL5Swmk3sxyFBEfdAyO9wxM4DnV_GDLImVzMy1XDNzJP-YORDnZ1kAGEOQNHMs5W7mFhJe_3O3Nu6P7kNr_8ZB61nnDkqkURF7xJYGMpEd3CS_d6wjcXHIcZNQKqvM0IR64gdYU2ox7-vLGaBJ3W_NnIblHD-reA0m33W7F5s2V00NXwRfa5jJTvO7l1qGSvxI1K3U7BKp-lv37WEnuSVoaIs-NVzu26e_m_ECUdIo7Jk6_1TuVEgpZLmWtXE1HEnBo4l59GpP9AQ46qsfBaSpKHhhmXe2nWT6b_Q3pERf9tVDQMDdxTgmvf_hneCFAzg430_VAxD_V8tWYHHHsVxRSO37ahshQ39S1i2d6b-wAN2wB1X01BbsUOsFpBnT3d0hiM2DqsUVKxeUCDNfLdiUOIICWTK4St9K_PMMHjpO5Q_VCugX4Qn2UHz_q3wVv4_Pyj9Zhqrji_mqTmI1VHZV9XSBSlPXSTMSxmKaUVRFoIapL-9t_ecIZCNiH5oDuaBHvo10On3dYf5ObFG8dFFhtu1422ldZ7cpGVIL2Y7WsT-Q
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AVnZM0JFapObYHLw6WMjIGjOBYFb8Pv6a7VMcpWA88wn-dtuyAe-w0nRAESEE86oXtnD9515Rnn2QoHI4E0Qq8ffjDUbMgphWm6xhnDdj_ls8FnGGTYryyCeb9LqieBonhwGlZhC78-BrTw8REwHaTsLNKkCNjQsGFghwYeLlAWNDFabiSY_6sqQdzO8mccP0X8_dTApbTqipbaVjTnilVDjg4X6eF11uhHzLa1_59hadCO_13f_XIPlxPl6HfswZu2-ouJuQp67evjePFuoZ4fZcayBbzKFWsfJCYIPzaSJsYurTuDnQq1wZtxliL2dDqBOC75OZbIxV719kAgD8qILwGblAy4qdggMdQnRdQfixs-IImsJj6baeW-iBAIDvdZ3Y7Lf4BTEF8-VdEyFnk5pev6GZQGRJTei05sCu7QQzffeLR70yHn1bCzbSO8Fhx0KfH0OzWM5Va61I458MXS3u7woOALjNHhRdtmflvcU9putK8rWJM1UCagpyhOHmOkpg3pFkNpmmnVS2SH_UFjYQKX1o1tAwZcSN-Xsch39F9aeN2QfCZriUNAbMQNrAqGN1aAIaY8HAjx938D4z5H3BV43kCz14Ke9-cm1ShZTfCobURVr6IYk7R3ugqBMLpyLxpONk3rXABmSBsDJzCgnnU-NEMADk_IKWlK-hwQPC49Jqz6muE8J0H50Iie4tGngZwM_oyWWtCgdld4Mv9ZxXDZF5JF2pgMAeWOjU8totM5gOQU9h3tdFReoTWYp-4HE_gpZtTuloeDdowg6Bac4_Aq6XUJh5lqzDUgrpc0douJWs_OnzVTmaRbC1XWJvmekVZo6wuV3kIIV6oMB2zb8Evhm8Tk7O3Fz-uLGl-VFYiwHlIleM4O_mjonLydAlBx2_rh_DNZPWDSSDnRhBgCvh6LXx2lL8EOFSLZb10BHDrFVif-M7Yjl4blYkQHy7QqpkMxafZNCNflnjfAQH4DXxnb6wYaxbH1He7ODCbqU9vUIELpCEPp6cN5k_MFOlpwvPUoXZE4xC70_Lx8ae8Ho77GpgwsDBOaHYyuJtx-QKvn-ENeAjLocg2V98zmfcUoIrIDFFS8FeKk-1POJccdbYqY4_A5ejreOgu3bOUxNTNq-CqrzzaMs6WTE3asEPrk99qbjEV3n6IEalN0emCStVSW0mSUCZII6Zuw-sAp5sgpt16CcpL5Swmk3sxyFBEfdAyO9wxM4DnV_GDLImVzMy1XDNzJP-YORDnZ1kAGEOQNHMs5W7mFhJe_3O3Nu6P7kNr_8ZB61nnDkqkURF7xJYGMpEd3CS_d6wjcXHIcZNQKqvM0IR64gdYU2ox7-vLGaBJ3W_NnIblHD-reA0m33W7F5s2V00NXwRfa5jJTvO7l1qGSvxI1K3U7BKp-lv37WEnuSVoaIs-NVzu26e_m_ECUdIo7Jk6_1TuVEgpZLmWtXE1HEnBo4l59GpP9AQ46qsfBaSpKHhhmXe2nWT6b_Q3pERf9tVDQMDdxTgmvf_hneCFAzg430_VAxD_V8tWYHHHsVxRSO37ahshQ39S1i2d6b-wAN2wB1X01BbsUOsFpBnT3d0hiM2DqsUVKxeUCDNfLdiUOIICWTK4St9K_PMMHjpO5Q_VCugX4Qn2UHz_q3wVv4_Pyj9Zhqrji_mqTmI1VHZV9XSBSlPXSTMSxmKaUVRFoIapL-9t_ecIZCNiH5oDuaBHvo10On3dYf5ObFG8dFFhtu1422ldZ7cpGVIL2Y7WsT-Q
https://www.ozarkstransportation.org/north13study
mailto:digitalnews@ky3.com
https://www.outbrain.com/what-is/default/en
https://www.ky3.com/video/2021/12/07/one-more-chilly-day/?traffic_source=Connatix
https://www.ky3.com/video/2021/12/07/one-more-chilly-day/?traffic_source=Connatix
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=CrlYQbNSvYaGGJsWAmtUP7rCTiA7P_bb-ZuyE4cDeDmQQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGO7YjKA8gBCeACAKgDAcgDmwSqBMoCT9D9nRW0HNaLGYPBXSQF0kU4qxVuObxyqnGULknAlaBxbJbbsYx6NY7R5HLkNgjAWGyMmPcMOiF93uerfku0GsfOuZ41MSntnUfNidr1yDgOce4GTGluXDjPm0dR-NfjKSVZa0VQKMWIzbbmhITjKo0y5pIqu7q32y1nTQ64B0lIbNUmXaIVm8Qk2ZYp8s4pd3CjAKMvArpnzM71Q4q1uzbGlpejVSkV_EprY2yAzyF_0P6_AfTmLQI4b8JjkkV1sQlYAEcwHUSyLlX5OMofK62hmWeLjOp5UOcIeq0IaNstJ2vlXwSSCFPykNjhzu7VhEgPOGeXDXNpWVKabysapgArN0tv_QTIpCR9VjAVgW3o4ClV_CuIGsDC7h3xyiZSCnnQ_Cl_ZdQpxsLVC2vzEXFhcYaQBa94njZKM9gtTXgmbziPzcg4dtGawAT08ebg4QPgBAGgBi6AB9qS9zWoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwDSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCTmXP2XhPJlOgAoDmAsByAsBgAwBmAz_s7bB3gO4DAHKDAoIv6TPodaZ9Y4FuBODBNgTDtAVAZgWAYAXAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAAScORoG-yX8kLtnA-FdFXuSEr7aPBoWjLHx9nkF4IEeBUhLdU3eHGUZmZBeyVmlLRPHqccFVlaPVXGz4k--obofTdwQDw4uMGuw4h9qGqRGJ_gJczxOtqnmmQTJI36jajvL-otZHb2uxtCzbpFIlC7V9A&sig=AOD64_3kbWxMPdvdsW2X8B8X2PLYvERgnQ&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&ctype=82&nb=0&adurl=https://order.sonicdrivein.com/menu/whats-new%3Fgclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIoezZmNPS9AIVRYCmBB1u2AThEAEYASAAEgJKY_D_BwE
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Cm4B6bNSvYaGGJsWAmtUP7rCTiA7P_bb-ZuyE4cDeDmQQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGO7YjKA8gBCeACAKgDAcgDmwSqBMoCT9D9nRW0HNaLGYPBXSQF0kU4qxVuObxyqnGULknAlaBxbJbbsYx6NY7R5HLkNgjAWGyMmPcMOiF93uerfku0GsfOuZ41MSntnUfNidr1yDgOce4GTGluXDjPm0dR-NfjKSVZa0VQKMWIzbbmhITjKo0y5pIqu7q32y1nTQ64B0lIbNUmXaIVm8Qk2ZYp8s4pd3CjAKMvArpnzM71Q4q1uzbGlpejVSkV_EprY2yAzyF_0P6_AfTmLQI4b8JjkkV1sQlYAEcwHUSyLlX5OMofK62hmWeLjOp5UOcIeq0IaNstJ2vlXwSSCFPykNjhzu7VhEgPOGeXDXNpWVKabysapgArN0tv_QTIpCR9VjAVgW3o4ClV_CuIGsDC7h3xyiZSCnnQ_Cl_ZdQpxsLVC2vzEXFhcYaQBa94njZKM9gtTXgmbziPzcg4dtGawAT08ebg4QPgBAGgBi7SBg8QiLLXhAEY1ZrMkfoEKAeAB9qS9zWoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwDACAHSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2ACgOYCwHICwGADAGYDP-ztsHeA7gMAcoMCgi_pM-h1pn1jgW4E4ME2BMO0BUBmBYBgBcB&num=1&cid=CAAScORoG-yX8kLtnA-FdFXuSEr7aPBoWjLHx9nkF4IEeBUhLdU3eHGUZmZBeyVmlLRPHqccFVlaPVXGz4k--obofTdwQDw4uMGuw4h9qGqRGJ_gJczxOtqnmmQTJI36jajvL-otZHb2uxtCzbpFIlC7V9A&sig=AOD64_2niAbztqTLjcwtrQ-T-G06KviRUg&ae=1&ctype=80&nb=34&adurl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2F%27%27%2Fdata%3D!4m6!4m5!1m1!4e2!1m2!1m1!1s0x87cf64236f9cd4d7%3A0xa56cd0279125c58!11m1!5shttps%3A%252F%252Fgoogleads.g.doubleclick.net%252Fpagead%252Fconversion%252F%253Fai%253DCrlYQbNSvYaGGJsWAmtUP7rCTiA7P_bb-ZuyE4cDeDmQQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGO7YjKA8gBCeACAKgDAcgDmwSqBMoCT9D9nRW0HNaLGYPBXSQF0kU4qxVuObxyqnGULknAlaBxbJbbsYx6NY7R5HLkNgjAWGyMmPcMOiF93uerfku0GsfOuZ41MSntnUfNidr1yDgOce4GTGluXDjPm0dR-NfjKSVZa0VQKMWIzbbmhITjKo0y5pIqu7q32y1nTQ64B0lIbNUmXaIVm8Qk2ZYp8s4pd3CjAKMvArpnzM71Q4q1uzbGlpejVSkV_EprY2yAzyF_0P6_AfTmLQI4b8JjkkV1sQlYAEcwHUSyLlX5OMofK62hmWeLjOp5UOcIeq0IaNstJ2vlXwSSCFPykNjhzu7VhEgPOGeXDXNpWVKabysapgArN0tv_QTIpCR9VjAVgW3o4ClV_CuIGsDC7h3xyiZSCnnQ_Cl_ZdQpxsLVC2vzEXFhcYaQBa94njZKM9gtTXgmbziPzcg4dtGawAT08ebg4QPgBAGgBi6AB9qS9zWoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwDSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCTmXP2XhPJlOgAoDmAsByAsBgAwBmAz_s7bB3gO4DAHKDAoIv6TPodaZ9Y4FuBODBNgTDtAVAZgWAYAXAQ%2526sigh%253D4KIXb0juw_Q%2526label%253D_AITNAME_%2526value%253D_AITVALUE_%3Fsource%3Dcad-loc%26dadc%3D506405077612
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=CrlYQbNSvYaGGJsWAmtUP7rCTiA7P_bb-ZuyE4cDeDmQQASD5v8MjYMmeiIqYpLAToAGO7YjKA8gBCeACAKgDAcgDmwSqBMoCT9D9nRW0HNaLGYPBXSQF0kU4qxVuObxyqnGULknAlaBxbJbbsYx6NY7R5HLkNgjAWGyMmPcMOiF93uerfku0GsfOuZ41MSntnUfNidr1yDgOce4GTGluXDjPm0dR-NfjKSVZa0VQKMWIzbbmhITjKo0y5pIqu7q32y1nTQ64B0lIbNUmXaIVm8Qk2ZYp8s4pd3CjAKMvArpnzM71Q4q1uzbGlpejVSkV_EprY2yAzyF_0P6_AfTmLQI4b8JjkkV1sQlYAEcwHUSyLlX5OMofK62hmWeLjOp5UOcIeq0IaNstJ2vlXwSSCFPykNjhzu7VhEgPOGeXDXNpWVKabysapgArN0tv_QTIpCR9VjAVgW3o4ClV_CuIGsDC7h3xyiZSCnnQ_Cl_ZdQpxsLVC2vzEXFhcYaQBa94njZKM9gtTXgmbziPzcg4dtGawAT08ebg4QPgBAGgBi6AB9qS9zWoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB9-fsQLYBwDSCAkIgOHAYBABGB2xCTmXP2XhPJlOgAoDmAsByAsBgAwBmAz_s7bB3gO4DAHKDAoIv6TPodaZ9Y4FuBODBNgTDtAVAZgWAYAXAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAAScORoG-yX8kLtnA-FdFXuSEr7aPBoWjLHx9nkF4IEeBUhLdU3eHGUZmZBeyVmlLRPHqccFVlaPVXGz4k--obofTdwQDw4uMGuw4h9qGqRGJ_gJczxOtqnmmQTJI36jajvL-otZHb2uxtCzbpFIlC7V9A&sig=AOD64_3kbWxMPdvdsW2X8B8X2PLYvERgnQ&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&ctype=82&nb=0&adurl=https://order.sonicdrivein.com/menu/whats-new%3Fgclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIoezZmNPS9AIVRYCmBB1u2AThEAEYASAAEgJKY_D_BwE


Trending Now Listen Live!

State Rep. Sara Walsh (R-
Ashland) speaks on the Missouri
House �oor in Je�erson City on
September 15, 2021 (�le photo
courtesy of Tim Bommel at
House Communications)

State Rep. Sara Walsh (R-Ashland) speaks on the Missouri House �oor in Je�erson City on September 15, 2021
(�le photo courtesy of Tim Bommel at House Communications)

Legislation to repeal Missouri’s gas tax increase filed by mid-

Missouri lawmaker
 Brian Hauswirth   5 days ago   Mid-Missouri News

An Ashland state lawmaker who serves as the GOP caucus chair has

pre-�led legislation to repeal Missouri’s gasoline tax increase.

State Rep. Sara Walsh (R-Ashland) says it’s an outrage that Missourians

are being asked to pay more at the pump, when the state currently has

an $8-billion surplus. She says her bill is aimed at helping the many

Missourians who are struggling to make ends meet.

Missouri lawmakers approved the bipartisan gasoline tax increase in

May: it increases the state’s gas tax by 2.5 cents per gallon for �ve years, for a total of 12 cents.

It was the �rst gas tax increase in 25 years in Missouri. The bill was a top priority for Senate President Pro

Tem Dave Schatz (R-Sullivan) and for business groups as well.

http://listen.streamon.fm/kssz
https://939theeagle.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/September-2021.jpg
https://939theeagle.com/author/bhauswirth/
https://939theeagle.com/category/mid-missouri-news/
https://www.house.mo.gov/MemberDetails.aspx?year=2022&code=R&district=050
https://www.senate.mo.gov/mem26/


1/2 Air travelers make their way past a sign mandating face masks for all during the
outbreak of the coronavirus disease (COVID-19) at Phoenix international airport in
Phoenix, Arizona, U.S. September 24, 2021. REUTERS/Mike Blake

WASHINGTON, Dec 1 (Reuters) - President Joe Biden's administration will extend requirements

for travelers to wear masks on airplanes, trains and buses and at airports and train stations

through mid-March, sources briefed on the matter told Reuters, amid concerns about a new

COVID-19 variant.

A formal announcement extending the requirements through March 18 is expected on Thursday,

the sources said. The White House and the Transportation Security Administration (TSA)

declined to comment. The TSA in August extended the transportation mask order through Jan.

18.

Biden plans to discuss the U.S. strategy for fighting COVID-19 this winter on Thursday and the

transit mask extension is expected to be part of his remarks.

Register now for FREE unlimited access to reuters.com Register



The White House also plans to announce stricter testing rules for international visitors. The U.S.

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) confirmed late on Tuesday it is working to

impose stricter COVID-19 testing rules for air travelers entering the United States amid concerns

about the Omicron variant. read more

The first known U.S. case of the Omicron variant was confirmed on Wednesday - a fully

vaccinated person in California who returned to the United States from South Africa on Nov. 22

and tested positive seven days later. read more

On Monday, the United States barred most foreign nationals who have been in eight southern

African countries. The CDC told airlines late on Tuesday it would require them to turn over

passenger contact information for all travelers who have been in those countries - and will

forward that to state and public health agencies.

The current CDC order, which has been in place since soon after Biden took office in January,

requires masks to be worn by all travelers on airplanes, ships, trains, subways, buses, taxis and

ride-shares and at transportation hubs such as airports, bus or ferry terminals, train and subway

stations, and seaports.

His predecessor, Donald Trump, rejected requests from U.S. public health agencies to impose

the requirements in transit - even though airlines and some other transportation modes had

required masks.

Government agencies briefed industry officials about the change late on Wednesday, sources

told Reuters.

CAUSE OF FRICTION

https://www.reuters.com/business/healthcare-pharmaceuticals/cdc-says-it-is-moving-tighten-international-covid-19-testing-rules-2021-12-01/
https://www.reuters.com/world/us-tightens-covid-19-travel-rules-countries-race-quell-omicron-threat-2021-12-01/


More from Reuters

The mask requirements have been the source of friction, especially aboard U.S. airlines, where

some travelers have refused to wear masks.

The Federal Aviation Administration, which has instituted a "zero tolerance" enforcement effort

on unruly passengers, said on Tuesday that since Jan. 1, it had received reports from airlines of

3,923 passengers refusing to wear masks.

In some U.S. states, transportation hubs are among the only places where masks are still

required.

The White House has been debating a number of changes to strengthen international testing.

Currently, vaccinated international air travelers can present a negative test result obtained

within three days from their point of departure. Nearly all foreign nationals must be vaccinated

to enter the United States. Unvaccinated travelers currently must get a negative COVID-19 test

within one day of arrival.

The CDC plans to announce a new one-day testing requirement that would apply equally to U.S.

citizens as well as foreign nationals and could take effect as early as next week.

Register now for FREE unlimited access to reuters.com

Reporting by David Shepardson; Editing by Diane Craft and Peter Cooney

Our Standards: The Thomson Reuters Trust Principles.

Register

Jan. 6 panel votes to
hold Trump-era DOJ

https://www.thomsonreuters.com/en/about-us/trust-principles.html


Search Companies...

Search Categories...

HOME | INFRASTRUCTURE

Help with Implementation of Infrastructure Bill Available

Passage of the Infrastructure Investment & Jobs Act might have seemed like a long and

daunting process, but now the actual hard work of distributing funds and completing the

projects begins

December 2, 2021 By Jessica Lombardo

https://www.forconstructionpros.com/
https://www.forconstructionpros.com/infrastructure
https://www.forconstructionpros.com/contact-us/contact/10953458/jessica-lombardo
https://www.forconstructionpros.com/
https://www.forconstructionpros.com/page/Subscribe-Links
https://acbusiness.dragonforms.com/loading.do?omedasite=FCP_prefs_ProgReg
https://www.forconstructionpros.com/search


If you haven't seen a laundry list of projects ready to get started as a result of Biden signing the

Infrastructure Investment & Jobs Act (IIJA) in to law, that's by design.  The IIJA was crafted to deliver

generational transportation investments but nearly 90 percent of the resources for roads and bridges

will distributed by formula directly to the states, putting them in control of the projects to work on. 

States, perhaps are busy dusting off those much-needed projects for which they had no funding, and

figuring out how apply for their cut of the $550 billion in total new spending. The Federal Highway

Administration (FHWA) knows that implementing this law will be no easy task and has designed a

website to help manage the new bill. 

“FHWA is committed to providing easily accessible information on the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law as

the first of many steps we’re taking to deliver the largest transportation investment in generations,”

said Deputy Federal Highway Administrator Stephanie Pollack. “As this website is expanded and

updated it will be a great asset for states, counties, cities, towns and Tribes seeking funding from both

formula and grant programs to modernize their infrastructure, improve safety and create good paying

jobs.”

The new website, at https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law, will serve as a one-stop

shop online for transportation agencies and others interested in learning more about new and existing

FHWA programs as well as how to apply for grants and other discretionary funding opportunities

available under the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law.

Highway Highlights

It's not secret our roads are in desperate need of attention and the IIJA was designed to help. The bill:

Funds highway programs for five years (FY 22-26)

Gives $350.8 B (FY 22-26) for highway programs

$303.5 B in Contract Authority (CA) from the Highway Trust Fund (HTF)

$47.3 B in advance appropriations from the General Fund (GF)

$90 B transfer from the General Fund to the HTF to keep the HTF Highway Account solvent for

years

The bill also features more than a dozen new highway programs, including:

https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law
https://www.forconstructionpros.com/
https://www.forconstructionpros.com/page/Subscribe-Links
https://acbusiness.dragonforms.com/loading.do?omedasite=FCP_prefs_ProgReg
https://www.forconstructionpros.com/search


Formula: resilience, carbon reduction, bridges and electric vehicle (EV) charging infrastructure

Discretionary: bridges, EV charging infrastructure, rural projects, resilience, wildlife crossings,

and reconnecting communities

What this means is there are more opportunities for local governments and other non-traditional

entities to access new funding through these programs. To help get the most out of these programs,

the FHWA is also issuing a Request for Information (RFI) to solicit suggestions from the public and

stakeholders on how best to facilitate FHWA’s implementation of the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law. As

the RFI states, “In order to make the most of the BIL’s historic investment and opportunities, FHWA is

seeking your input on the FHWA-related sections” of the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law.

“The Bipartisan Infrastructure Law can improve infrastructure, the environment, equity and the quality

of life for millions of Americans, but to realize its full potential we need to hear from the public,

especially on how FHWA should address the opportunities and challenges associated with both

changes to existing programs and the creation of new programs,” Pollack added.

The RFI, slated to be published in the Federal Register on December 1, can be viewed at 2021-

26145.pdf (federalregister.gov). Specifics on Bipartisan Infrastructure Law programs and funds being

made available by the USDOT to each state and the District of Columbia can be found at

https://www.transportation.gov/briefing-room/usdot-releases-state-state-fact-sheets-highlighting-

benefits-bipartisan

Latest in Infrastructure

December 6, 2021

Altorfer Rents and Sullair Continue Partnership Amid Expansion

December 3, 2021

Hops & Highways S2 E8: OSHA's Vaccine Mandate, How to Winterize Construction Equipment

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpublic-inspection.federalregister.gov%2F2021-26145.pdf&data=04%7C01%7Cneil.gaffney%40dot.gov%7Ce0560b21e5cb490de1f608d9b40ccd5c%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C637738789333115276%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=HdArrX8XW7LjD4NCuupHTQplx3ZjMgAxS3IbS4G3y%2FQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transportation.gov%2Fbriefing-room%2Fusdot-releases-state-state-fact-sheets-highlighting-benefits-bipartisan&data=04%7C01%7Cneil.gaffney%40dot.gov%7Ce0560b21e5cb490de1f608d9b40ccd5c%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C637738789333125244%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=AcC1a8wqVB1mQ4fbaiuqGeYvogiWjO1I7uAuHTglFyw%3D&reserved=0
https://www.forconstructionpros.com/rental/news/21940096/sullair-corporation-altorfer-rents-and-sullair-continue-partnership-amid-expansion
https://www.forconstructionpros.com/rental/news/21940096/sullair-corporation-altorfer-rents-and-sullair-continue-partnership-amid-expansion
https://www.forconstructionpros.com/videos/hops-highways/video/21928319/hops-highways-s2-e8-oshas-vaccine-mandate-how-to-winterize-construction-equipment
https://www.forconstructionpros.com/videos/hops-highways/video/21928319/hops-highways-s2-e8-oshas-vaccine-mandate-how-to-winterize-construction-equipment
https://www.forconstructionpros.com/
https://www.forconstructionpros.com/page/Subscribe-Links
https://acbusiness.dragonforms.com/loading.do?omedasite=FCP_prefs_ProgReg
https://www.forconstructionpros.com/search


Eugene Mulero | Senior Reporter

December 2, 2021 3:30 PM, EST

House Transportation Committee Chairman DeFazio
Won’t Seek Re-Election

Rep. Peter DeFazio, D-Ore., chairman of the House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee, gavels

during a panel in September. (J. Scott Applewhite/Associated Press)

[Stay on top of transportation news: Get TTNews in your inbox.]

Soon after Rep. Peter DeFazio announced he would not seek another term in Congress,
stakeholders representing nearly every sector in the transportation industry re�ected on the
longtime congressman’s contributions.

On Dec. 1, DeFazio, a Democrat from Oregon and chairman of the Transportation and
Infrastructure Committee, announced he would retire from elected o�ce at the end of his term
next year. He was �rst elected to Congress in 1986.

Most recently, the transportation leader played a key role in the passage of the recently enacted
$1 trillion Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act, a pillar of President Joe Biden’s domestic
policy agenda.

Rep Peter DeFazio
@RepPeterDeFazio

https://www.ttnews.com/authors/eugene-mulero
https://influence.ttnews.com/lp/sitelink-newsletter-incontent/
https://twitter.com/RepPeterDeFazio?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1466114321742811143%7Ctwgr%5E%7Ctwcon%5Es1_&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ttnews.com%2Farticles%2Ftransportation-committee-chairman-rep-defazio-wont-seek-re-election
https://twitter.com/RepPeterDeFazio?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1466114321742811143%7Ctwgr%5E%7Ctwcon%5Es1_&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ttnews.com%2Farticles%2Ftransportation-committee-chairman-rep-defazio-wont-seek-re-election
https://twitter.com/RepPeterDeFazio/status/1466114321742811143?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1466114321742811143%7Ctwgr%5E%7Ctwcon%5Es1_&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ttnews.com%2Farticles%2Ftransportation-committee-chairman-rep-defazio-wont-seek-re-election


“For 36 years, I have fought corporate greed and special interests to bene�t Oregon’s working
families, from delivering a�ordable health care under the A�ordable Care Act, to preventing
the privatization and destruction of the Social Security safety net, to protecting our natural
treasures for future generations, to �ghting trade policies that undermine American workers,
to holding industry and regulators accountable to improve aviation safety, to asserting
congressional war powers authority to stop endless wars, to making historic job-creating
investments in our roads, bridges, ports and more under the Infrastructure Investment and
Jobs Act,” DeFazio said Dec. 1.

“It’s time for me to pass the baton to the next generation so I can focus on my health and well-
being,” he continued. “This was a tough decision at a challenging time for our republic with the
very pillars of our democracy under threat, but I am bolstered by the passion and principles of
my colleagues in Congress and the ingenuity and determination of young Americans who are
civically engaged and working for change.”

American Trucking Associations was among the stakeholders that re�ected on DeFazio’s
tenure.

With humility and gratitude I am announcing that I will 
not seek re-election next year. Read my full statement 
here: defazio.house.gov/media-center/p…

12:37 PM · Dec 1, 2021

1K 168 Share this Tweet

Tweet your reply

https://twitter.com/RepPeterDeFazio?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1466114321742811143%7Ctwgr%5E%7Ctwcon%5Es1_&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ttnews.com%2Farticles%2Ftransportation-committee-chairman-rep-defazio-wont-seek-re-election
https://twitter.com/RepPeterDeFazio/status/1466114321742811143?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1466114321742811143%7Ctwgr%5E%7Ctwcon%5Es1_&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ttnews.com%2Farticles%2Ftransportation-committee-chairman-rep-defazio-wont-seek-re-election
https://t.co/r690H0vRgu?amp=1
https://twitter.com/RepPeterDeFazio/status/1466114321742811143/photo/1?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1466114321742811143%7Ctwgr%5E%7Ctwcon%5Es1_&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ttnews.com%2Farticles%2Ftransportation-committee-chairman-rep-defazio-wont-seek-re-election
https://twitter.com/RepPeterDeFazio/status/1466114321742811143?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1466114321742811143%7Ctwgr%5E%7Ctwcon%5Es1_&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ttnews.com%2Farticles%2Ftransportation-committee-chairman-rep-defazio-wont-seek-re-election
https://help.twitter.com/en/twitter-for-websites-ads-info-and-privacy
https://twitter.com/intent/like?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1466114321742811143%7Ctwgr%5E%7Ctwcon%5Es1_&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ttnews.com%2Farticles%2Ftransportation-committee-chairman-rep-defazio-wont-seek-re-election&tweet_id=1466114321742811143
https://twitter.com/RepPeterDeFazio/status/1466114321742811143?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1466114321742811143%7Ctwgr%5E%7Ctwcon%5Es1_&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ttnews.com%2Farticles%2Ftransportation-committee-chairman-rep-defazio-wont-seek-re-election
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1466114321742811143%7Ctwgr%5E%7Ctwcon%5Es1_&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ttnews.com%2Farticles%2Ftransportation-committee-chairman-rep-defazio-wont-seek-re-election&in_reply_to=1466114321742811143


Spear

Spencer

DeFazio at a Glance

Congressional Career: Elected to U.S.
House of Representatives in 1986,
announced he will not seek re-election
Dec. 1, 2021
Party a�liation: Democrat
Represents: Oregon's 4th
congressional district
Chairman: House Transportation and
Infrastructure Committee
Notable: Co-founded Congressional
Progressive Caucus in 1991
Source: Wikipedia

ATA President Chris Spear said, “Chairman Peter DeFazio is without
question a gifted legislator and leader who, over the span of four
decades, has made a di�erence in the lives of all Americans. His
absence will come at a time when we need more elected o�cials
willing to put the nation’s interest ahead of themselves.”

Spear emphasized, “Few legislators have been more instrumental in
driving national infrastructure policy than Chairman DeFazio. He’ll
leave the House having cemented a lasting legacy that his constituents
and all Americans will see, feel and use for decades to come. We thank
him for his service and partnership.”

Todd Spencer, president of the Owner-Operator Independent Drivers
Association, observed, “Since his arrival in Congress, Chairman
DeFazio has been a leading voice on trucking issues. He has displayed a seldom-matched
knowledge and understanding of transportation policy that professional drivers have always
respected throughout his decades of service.

“OOIDA has genuinely appreciated the chairman’s thorough
comprehension of the various concerns raised by small-business
truckers. While we have not always agreed about how to best improve
the trucking industry, we have valued the informed dialogue with the
chairman and his sta� over the years.”

The American Public Transportation Association focused on DeFazio’s
advocacy for rehabilitating transit systems around the country. His
calls for additional funding for transit are re�ected in the $1 trillion
infrastructure law and the nearly $2 trillion social infrastructure
budget, formally known as the Build Back Better Act, being debated in
the Senate.

“He has been an indefatigable advocate for access to a�ordable and
reliable public transportation for all, and most recently has been instrumental in our e�orts to
secure both COVID-19 emergency relief as well as once-in-a-generation investments in public
transportation in the bipartisan infrastructure law,” APTA CEO Paul Skoutelas said.

“He also continues to work tirelessly on behalf of
public transit and high-speed rail investment
included in the Build Back Better Act,” he added.

In 2019, DeFazio stepped into the role of
transportation chairman. Among his priorities
was advancing a long-term infrastructure
funding package. That policy vision was realized
in the form of the $1 trillion Build Back Better
infrastructure plan, which Biden enacted Nov. 15.

From DeFazio’s perspective, the infrastructure
law pursues an ambitious response to climate
change, promotes electric and autonomous
technologies across mobility corridors and seeks
to expedite the movement of freight across
supply chains. The infrastructure package also
included a �ve-year update of the country’s highway policies. DeFazio, a proponent of funding
certainty for surface transportation programs, did not garner Republican backing during his
most recent push for highway policy legislation.

DeFazio’s career is not limited to transportation policy. His résumé includes legislative
achievements in health care, the environment, �nancial services, education and social welfare.
A �erce debater, he occasionally clashed with colleagues.



Want more news? Listen to today's daily brie�ng below or go here for more info:

 

© 2021 Transport Topics All rights reserved. | Privacy Policy

https://www.ttnews.com/listen
http://www.trucking.org/Terms_of_Use.aspx
https://www.ttnews.com/privacy-policy


12/3/21, 11:30 AM Fishers to launch autonomous shuttle service later this month – Hamilton County Reporter

https://readthereporter.com/fishers-to-launch-autonomous-shuttle-service-later-this-month/ 1/2

Fadness

Fishers to launch autonomous shuttle
service later this month
POSTED BY: THE REPORTER  DECEMBER 2, 2021

Indiana Economic Development Corporation (IEDC) and the City of Fishers have joined
with May Mobility, a leader in autonomous vehicle (AV) technology and shuttle operations, to
inaugurate a free, public autonomous shuttle service on Dec. 20 to serve the area
surrounding the Nickel Plate Cultural District in Fishers.

The AV shuttle service is part of the Together in Motion Indiana initiative announced earlier this
year by TMF and ESN that previously provided a similar autonomous shuttle service
in downtown Indianapolis for six months.

May Mobility will manage a fleet of autonomous, shared vehicles that will operate along a three-
mile fixed-route loop with nine designated stops to service the live, work, and play districts of
downtown Fishers. The hop-on, hop-off service connects the residential area at Pullman Pointe
and South Pointe Village apartments to the commercial district along Commercial Drive and
Fishers Corner Boulevard, Municipal Drive and 116th Street, including a stop along the new
Nickel Plate Trail.

Each route stop is identifiable by a sign with route information and a QR code with more
information about May Mobility’s technology.

“With the launch in Fishers, we’ll be adding a new public transportation service in a community
that primarily relies on personal vehicle ownership,” said May Mobility CEO Edwin Olson. “This
is an amazing opportunity to partner with Fishers to challenge the status quo of transit and
engage a wider audience in the future of transportation.”

“With our commitment to innovation, technology, and
entrepreneurship, it was a natural fit for Fishers to serve as the first
suburban site for May Mobility’s autonomous vehicle fleet,” said Fishers
Mayor Scott Fadness. “Our Nickel Plate Cultural District is the perfect
test site for this technology as our partners identify the nuances of a
suburban environment for autonomous technology.”

In support of a low carbon future, the free service will feature five hybrid
Lexus RX 450h vehicles and one wheelchair-accessible Polaris GEM
fully electric vehicle and is available Monday through Friday from 8 a.m.
to 8 p.m., with shuttles arriving every 10 to 15 minutes on a rotating

https://readthereporter.com/author/the-reporter/
https://maymobility.com/
https://toyotamobilityfoundation.org/en/tim-fishers/
https://toyotamobilityfoundation.org/en/tim-indiana/


12/3/21, 11:30 AM Fishers to launch autonomous shuttle service later this month – Hamilton County Reporter

https://readthereporter.com/fishers-to-launch-autonomous-shuttle-service-later-this-month/ 2/2

loop. Riders can see live updates of the shuttle’s locations on the Together in Motion
Indiana website.

“The Nickel Plate Cultural District in Fishers represents an ideal location to deploy an
autonomous shuttle service through May Mobility,” said Ryan Klem, Director of Programs for
the Toyota Mobility Foundation. “We are excited to learn how the community utilizes the service
as this experience will go far in providing valuable insights that will inform the future of mobility
in cities all across the U.S. and further propel Toyota’s mission of Mobility for All.”

Aiming to foster innovation through industry partnerships and propel research and
development in advanced mobility technologies in Indiana, Together in Motion Indiana
supports the deployments of various mobility solutions that are developed with local community
input. With this human-centered approach, the initiative aims to better serve the transportation
needs of the local communities, to understand the changing ecosystems surrounding these
needs, to potentially expand such initiatives into other communities, and to establish networks
for the sharing and leveraging of key learnings.

“Indiana continues to be a place for advancing autonomous transportation solutions and
partnering with the City of Fishers as our next city to deploy the May Mobility autonomous
shuttle service is a perfect fit,” said Paul Mitchell, President and CEO of Energy Systems
Network. “Public-private partnerships like this one only strengthen the goal of providing
mobility options for all residents.”

May Mobility established its regional office in Fishers in early 2021. Fishers will be its ninth
shuttle deployment since the company began operations. May Mobility recently completed
shuttle operations in Indianapolis, providing Hoosiers with more than 3,400 rides to school and
work from June to November 2021. May Mobility conducts shuttle services in Grand Rapids,
Mich.; Arlington, Texas; Hiroshima, Japan; and Ann Arbor, Mich., as well.

“Indiana is excited to continue the deep partnership with May Mobility and the Toyota Mobility
Foundation to bring the future of mobility to another community in Indiana,” said David
Roberts, EVP of Entrepreneurship and Innovation for the Indiana Economic Development
Corporation. “This service is an important component to the vibrant ecosystem of innovation,
when combined with the autonomous on-highway work being supported by INDOT and the
milestone event of the Indy Autonomous Challenge.”

https://toyotamobilityfoundation.org/en/tim-fishers/

	Cover
	Agenda
	Tab 1 - Minutes
	Tab 2 - Public Comment
	Tab 3 - TIP Admin Mods 2, 3, 4
	Tab 4 - TIP Amendment 3
	Tab 5 - Functional Class
	Tab 6 - Bike/Ped Statement of Priorities
	Tab 7 - Funds Balance Report
	Tab 8 - Chair Rotation
	Tab 9 - 2022 Meeting Schedule
	Tab 10 - Articles



